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HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT

1962

1983

1989

1992

1996

2007

2008

2009

2011

2013

Establishment of | Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd in Taiwan in May
1962, which manufactured canned agricultural products mainly for
export.

In 1983, we collaborated with lwatsuka Confectionery Co., Ltd
(“ICCL"), one of the leading Japanese rice cracker producers, to
jointly develop the rice cracker market in Taiwan. Since 1983, we
have been producing and marketing our products under the “Want
Want” brand.

We completed the “Want Want” brand trademark registration in the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) in 1989.

We ventured into the PRC and established our first subsidiary in
Hunan province in the PRC in 1992. In the following years, we grew
from a pure rice cracker company to a diversified food and beverages
company.

In May 1996, Want Want Holdings Ltd. (“WWHL”), our subsidiary,
was listed on the Main Board of Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited (“SGX-ST”) and subsequently diversified into the
hospital, hotel and property businesses and other investments.

WWHL delisted from SGX-ST in September 2007 and conducted
a group restructuring which involved (i) the incorporation of Want
Want China Holdings Limited (the “Company”) as the new holding
company of our core operations related to the food and beverages
businesses; (ii) the divestment and transfer of the hospital, hotel and
property businesses and other investments to San Want Holdings
Limited (“San Want”) on 31 December 2007, and the interests in San
Want were distributed to the then shareholders of WWHL by way of
dividend in specie.

Our Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “HK Stock Exchange”) on 26 March 2008 (the “Listing”).
In the same year, we were selected as a constituent of the Hang
Seng Mainland Composite Index and the Morgan Stanley Capital
International China Index.

Our Taiwan Depositary Receipts (“TDRs”) were listed on the Taiwan
Stock Exchange Corporation (“TWSE”) on 28 April 2009.

Our Company was selected as a constituent stock of the Hang Seng
Index in Hong Kong on 5 December 2011.

On 15 October 2013, our TDRs were voluntarily withdrawn from
listing on the TWSE.
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are
the manufacturing, distribution and sale of rice crackers, dairy products and
beverages, snack foods and other products.

KEY MARKETS

Most of our operations are located in the PRC, which is one of the fastest
growing economies in the world, with the rest located in Taiwan, Japan, Hong
Kong and Singapore. We have an extensive nationwide sales and distribution
network throughout the PRC. We also export our products to other markets,
including the United States of America, Canada, countries in South East Asia
and Europe.
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The map below shows the locations of our sales offices and production facilities:
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As at 31 December 2013:

PRC: around 8,000 distributors, 357 sales offices, 36 production bases and 95 factories

HA2013F12A31H -
R : 498,0004
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Note:

A GHP - 357RRIE KRN - 36MEAEEEM - 95/ T

For the purpose of this Annual Report, references in this Annual Report to the “PRC” do not apply to Taiwan, the Macau Special
Administration Region and the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.
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Corporate Culture Want Want China Holdings Limited

- AEHERRBRKEDS
Guwang Cup Sports Competition held at
Headquarters
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FBIKESE | N 20135F6 AN LBRMNET - 28
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“No pain, no gain; and no success without hard work”
— In order to promote the team spirit of Want Want staff
and cohesion within the Group, the “2013 Guwang Cup
Sports Competition” was held in June 2013 at our Shanghai
headquarters. Each participant displayed collective wisdom
and overcame challenges, showing a good example of the
corporate culture of “People-oriented, Self-confidence and

Unity”.

a0 J1 SR B

Activities to Promote Cohesion

MREFES D FECEERSEEA
M 0 2013 F—EF - ZEPIEEB T @
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Want Want constantly strives to infuse
its corporate culture into each of the
Want Want staff. During 2013, cohesion
activities were held by each department
to promote cohesion and enhance team
spirit, so that each Want Want staff
experienced the honor and sense of
responsibility to be a member of the Want
Want family.
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MANAGEMENT PHILOSOPHY:

People-Oriented

Healthy working relationships form the bedrock of any successful organisation. As signified by Hot-
Kid’s round head, we believe excellent employer-employee cohesion fosters long-lasting harmony
and progress. Equally important is a strong management cadre. Hot-Kid's crown of spiky hair
symbolises our eagerness to embrace new talents. We deeply value relationships and talents.

Self Confidence
Confidence comes with good preparation. Hot-Kid’s smiling countenance reflects our belief in
preparedness and the confidence that glows from within.

Unity

Hot-Kid’s open arms reflect our team spirit. His left arm denotes our unity. We believe with the
right strategies and concerted effort, victory is already half won. Even with less-than-expected
performances, our collective efforts will ensure minimal deviations.

MANAGEMENT GOALS:

Rice Dragon of the World

Hot-Kid stands like the Chinese character “rice”. The dragon is an oriental representation of the
king. We constantly strive to be the foremost rice consumer in the world - rice being one of our food
products. We work steadily towards our vision of being the undisputed leader in the global food
market.

United with People of Common Aspirations

Hot-Kid’s right arm denotes a helping hand. Corporate advancement is the product of the intricate
interplay among management talent, skills, capital funds and markets. As we strive to achieve our
corporate vision of becoming the “Rice Dragon of the World”, our doors are always open to people
with common aspirations and those who share our ideals.

High Margins, Great Success

Hot-Kid’s upward-looking eyes point to where our management sights are set - the skies. We aim
high and achieve far. Only through prudent management and judicious foresight, our enterprise
will progress with sustainable profits. Preparedness also prevents unwanted unexpectancies. With
good yields, our shareholders and employees will share the fruits of our success.

Successful Business Ventures

Hot-Kid’s roll-up sleeves and pants imply embracing our future with hardwork. To realise our goal
of becoming the “Rice Dragon of the World”, we will undertake new ventures periodically. Every
employee should travel extra miles and ensure tasks are successfully accomplished.

Prosperity for the Group and the Individuals

Hot-Kid’s bare feet symbolise our unwavering pragmatism. To garner customer support and
recognition, a company needs to conduct its business honestly and earnestly. To win our
customers’ and associates’ support, every employee should be conscientious and down-to-earth
when dealing with them. Consequently, a company will prosper and likewise its employees.

10
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MBEHE
Financial Summary

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

G
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBLFE
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
US$'000 Us$’000 Us$'000 us$000 us$’000
FER TEx FER TEx FExT
Revenue g 1,710,854  2,244111 2,946,500 3,358,653 3,817,711
Profit before income tax BRETEHBIAE 360,072 442,820 538,236 748,963 933,657
Income tax expense PSR (46,898) (84,048) (118,662) (194,960) (247,077)
Profit for the year FEFNE 313,174 358,772 419,574 554,003 686,580
Profit attributable to: FEARFIE
Equity holders of the Company AATERFEA 312,628 358,428 419,458 553,818 687,316
Non-controlling interests FEHIERER 546 344 116 185 (736)
Dividends RE 277,204 298,584 259,108 378,314 459,924
US cents US cents US cents US cents US cents
E Al E3 ES EI
Earnings per share BREF
Basic AR 2.37 2.71 3.17 4.19 5.20
Diluted s 2.37 2.71 3.17 4.19 5.20
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
HEEEAREX
As at 31 December
R12A31A8
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
US$’000 US$'000 US$’000 US$'000 us$’000
FER FEx FER TEx TEx
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREEE 682,542 836,452 1,020,175 1,193,226 1,437,428
Current assets RBEE 1,075,600 1,453,839 2,103,324 2,267,872 2,910,664
Total assets BEE 1,758,142 2,290,291 3,123,499 3,461,098 4,348,092
EQUITY i
Total equity RS 993,026 1,076,326 1,332,553 1,603,569 1,952,228
LIABILITIES =1
Non-current liabilities FREEE 140,000 358,174 274,031 676,863 881,148
Current liabilities REEE 625,116 855,791 1,516,915 1,180,666 1,514,716
Total liabilities wmaes 765116 1,213,965 1,790,946 1,857,529 2,395,864
Total equity and liabilities HEZREE 1,758,142 2,290,291 3,123,499 3,461,098 4,348,092

13
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FEHRE
Chairman’s Statement

Dear Shareholders,

2014 is the year of horse in Chinese calendar. Our Group has been thriving
in reform for the past 20 years. We faced occasional setbacks, but we were
always able to pick ourselves up quickly and continue our journey after
making adjustments in response to the market conditions, because we
strongly believe in the bright prospects of Want Want's distinct products and
brand in the China market.

In 2013, our Company recorded a revenue of US$3,817.7 million,
representing an increase of 13.7% over the year 2012, while gross profit
margin increased from 39.5% in 2012 to 41.5% in 2013 attributable mainly to
the implementation of different strategies by different product divisions, which
effectively relieved the cost pressure. Accordingly, gross profit increased by
19.4% to US$1,586.1 million as compared with that of 2012. Furthermore,
despite the constant increase in operating costs, we maintained our gross
operating expenses within expectation through the use of information
technology in management and the effective use of marketing resources.
Operating profit grew by 24.3% to US$883.2 million from that of 2012. Last
but not least, profit attributable to equity holders of the Company amounted to
US$687.3 million, representing a leap of 24.1% from the year 2012. | would
like to extend my gratitude to the frontline staff at our sales and production
departments for their dedication, as every performance figure in our business
is the result of their contributions and hard work. Our achievement and
success story would not have been made possible without the efforts of each
and every one of them.

While the world expresses concerns about the economic slowdown in
China, we see exciting opportunities. In 2013, we completed the splitting of
product divisions and advanced our market segmentation to enhance product
penetration and expand market coverage further into lower-tier cities in China.
Each product division employed its missionary-like product specialists who
are based in our sales offices across the nation to intensively operate each
market segment with the aim to identify the most appropriate distributors for
certain existing products with low visibility and for future new products in each
division. The nationwide sales offices are also responsible for the collection
of local market intelligence of each market segment. Putting it simply, we will
scrutinize each market segment on a microscopic scale and let our product
planning staff and managers of each product division to provide services and
products tailored for the local needs of each individual market.
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Chairman’s Statement

On top of improving our internal and external structures, we have been
strengthening our information technology facilities in recent years to seize
opportunities while thriving across the nation. Last year, we completed the
nationwide implementation of our Sale Force Automation (SFA) system, with
which our sales representatives are able to upload timely the display photos
and sales orders. This significantly lowered our internal control risks, and
effectively enhanced our operational efficiency. Furthermore, due to the large
variety of Want Want products, | believe it would be wise for Want Want to
make a year-round reservation for its own shelves at certain good points of
sales to introduce different special display racks or hanging displays. Last
year, we also engaged temporary in-store promoters at certain points of
sales. In future, we will promote some well-performed in-store promoters to
permanent staff and provide them with appropriate training to facilitate sales
of Want Want products throughout the year. In addition, we will arrange
some of them to organize in-store activities at some points of sales to attract
consumer attention to our products and boost popularity.

DIVIDENDS:

In view of the Group’s financial results in 2013 and after taking into account
factors including our earnings, financial position and capital expenditure
requirements, the board of directors of the Company (the “Board”) will
recommend the payment of a final dividend of US2.27 cents per share for
the year 2013 at the annual general meeting to be held on 30 April 2014.
The Company also paid out an interim dividend of US1.21 cents per share in
October 2013.

CONCLUSION:

Given the huge potential of the China market and the unique competitive
advantages enjoyed by Want Want products, our only challenge lies in the
collective wisdom and execution capability of our management team. As
such, at the annual gathering this year, | requested our management to strive
for innovation and improvement in the year ahead. In 2013, the average
income of all of our staff was approximately 13% higher than that in 2012. |
wish all Want Want staff to fulfill their aspiration at Want Want and be proud of
being a member of Want Want. Time tells all. | am fully confident about Want
Want’s future. We believe in an even more exciting story ahead of us.

Tsai Eng-Meng
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 11 March 2014
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Forbes “Asia’s Fab 50”
Want Want China Holdings
Limited is honoured to be
chosen again as one of the
“Asia’s Fab 50” for the fifth
consecutive year.

The Company was selected
from 1,220 listed companies
with at least US$3 billion
in revenue or market
capitalization in the Asia-
Pacific region. Companies
were evaluated based on
their revenue, earnings and
return on capital, as well as movements in share prices and
company outlook.

Forbes

THE BEST OF ASIA-PACIFIC'S
BIGGEST LISTED COMPANIES
Nuvenber 19, 2013

2013 FRPRE

HEUME @ (EuroFinance) e 2 %Ki » EERFAE
BEohELNANEERERANKEEREZERF - DEE
HERERARNKEVESEERANE EHEESH
REHEBMIARE -

2013 Tao Zhu Gong Awards

The Tao Zhu Gong Awards are initiated by EuroFinance, and
are designed to recognise the best practices and innovations
in treasury and finance management by companies operating
in mainland China. Want Want China Holdings Limited
is honored to be awarded the Most Innovative Treasury
Solutions and the highly recommended Best Supply Chain
Finance Management awards.
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Want Want China Holdings Limited
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Major Awards and Recognition
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2013 F [ =& 20 KEFR
mEEERE | B#Y
B mEAERmE
BEZ=-HEZRETS
o (ERFHEMER -
2013 Taiwan Top 20
Global Brands

Our “Want Want” brand
was ranked top 10
in 2013 “Taiwan Top
20 Global Brands”
organised by the
Industrial Development
Bureau of the Ministry of
Economic Affairs of Taiwan for the fifth consecutive year.
Companies were evaluated based on indicators including
financial, brand character and brand strength.

2013 FLEFRHEBERRBME

2013 F » NEEIMEEREFELIHFIHFELEKR (Hot-Kid
Baby Mum-Mum Banana Flavour) 78 52 [ELL R B A &
ZFI Monde SelectionFELL HEEE SRR o LEFIBRAE
ERRERRARRTENRE  SFRBRASERR ¥
3,000 EmBETE o

Award in 2013 Monde Selection, Brussels,
Belgium

In 2013, our export product, Hot-Kid Baby Mum-Mum
Banana Flavour, were awarded the Gold prize in the 52th
Monde Selection,
Brussels, Belgium.
Such event is
regarded as a
prestigious event
in the foods
industry. Awarded
products of
Monde Selection,
Brussels, Belgium
were selected
from about 3,000
products from over
80 countries around
the world.

World Selection 2013

Food Products

GOLD AWARD
GUANGZHOU YONG WANT Foops Lo

Hot-Kid Baby Mum-Mum Banana Flavour

Stockbolm -Smeden | May 31+ 2013

MONDE SELECTION"
Imeratcnal sy i e 1961
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Maintain Want Want’s prestige - food safety assurance

In 2013, all our production staff signed the quality undertaking to commit themselves in
delivering the highest quality products in every aspect to the consumers.

I. Traceability management for quality assurance

Our quality assurance staff perform systematic audit on the factory environment, inspection
and testing capability, hygienic control, contamination control and quality operation of the
suppliers. For the purpose of assuring the quality of raw materials from the suppliers, our
staff regularly send raw materials to external parties for testing, communicate regularly with
the suppliers and replace incompetent suppliers immediately.

II. Stringent quality control in factory

Each factory has been equipped with advanced inspection and testing apparatus to
enhance its inspection and testing capability for a stringent safety control. All Want Want
products passed all the national sampling inspections in 2013.

REGFE  ZBERBRE ARE  ESERD RAEEE  BEEE - AR
Gas chromatography: melamine Graphite furnace: heavy metal Liquid chromatography: pesticides
inspection inspection remains and antibiotics inspection

lll. Guarantee in after-sales service

Comprehensive customer service: personnel dedicated for customer services are based
in all branches in China to provide instant services to consumers. Official website of the
service center is expected to be launched in 2014. Customer complaints are traced and
investigated immediately.

Save the Earth - energy saving and emission reduction

I. Water resources saving

In 2013, the Group embarked on various water saving projects in our principal factories,
for instance, the utilisation of discharged water (which meets the waste water treatment
standard) and clean water for handling activated carbon wash and backwash water, the
reuse of water in RO concentrated water for irrigation and cleaning third-tier rooms, the
replacement of ordinary taps by water-saving taps in all factories and the production of
condensate water recycling system for recycling hot condensate water from the emitted
steam.

Il. Power saving

In 2013, the Group also rolled out various energy and power saving projects targeted
at factory production and daily-life power consumption, for instance, the replacement
of ordinary lighting by LED power saving lighting, the installation of light control street
lamps, voice control staircase lighting and energy-free condensate water recycling
pump, which delivered significant results in power saving.
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Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited
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[ll. Steam energy saving

The Group has adopted a series of steam energy saving initiatives, for instance,
the improvement of heat isolation in the valve of the steam engines in the
factory, the avoidance of unnecessary wasting of steam, the installation of solar
power hot water system in staff quarters, and the replacement of oil boiler by
gas boiler. These initiatives not only facilitate energy savings but also deliver
cost savings.

IV. Environmental protection projects

In 2013, the Group launched various waste water treatment projects. At present,
the water quality of our waste water treatment has reached China tier 1 national
emission standard.

People-oriented - staff development

Adhering to our philosophy of “Make full use of our potential and give it all our
best”, we provide production, business and back-office staff with on board and
on-the-job training according to the needs of their roles with the aim of fostering
knowledge and growth of every one at Want Want.

I. Want Want — Tetra Pak Academy
Since 2012, the Group and Tetra Pak
have been jointly organizing the “Want
Want — Tetra Pak Academy” to nurture
outstanding management talents for
Want Want so as to meet the demand
for sophisticated and high caliber
management in the fast moving consumer
goods industry.

201347 820 B

BERLL  BRAREFEER (£)
BKMEE  EEBELAREER (H)

20 July 2013

Il. Production training

In order to enhance the skills and
knowledge of the production staff,
the production training
department provided
consolidation training for
quality assurance staff and
factory heads as well as
provided leadership training
for senior supervisors.

Operating Officer (left)

sales operation department (right)

#- MRS IR ERRBET AN

2013%7H18H
E_HRERREEREBEZEIESEPEI
18 July 2013

Phase 2 intense on-the-job training for quality
assurance supervisors and audit supervisors

Fulfillment of corporate social responsibility

We emphasize on “showing all our support for the one in need”. Whenever
disasters struck, Want Foundation immediately delivers the sympathy and relief
supplies to the affected regions or those in need. As at 31 December 2013,
Want Want China Holdings Limited has through “Want Foundation” donated
over RMB10 million of supplies and cash.
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Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia, Vice President and Chief

Mr. Huang Yung-Sung, Chief Marketing Officer,
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Want Want donated its products to Eryuan
County, Dali Bai Autonomous Prefecture
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS MBERE
Year ended 31 December Change
BZ12AMBLEE Ghilad
2013 2012
Us$’000 UsS$000 %
FTEx EH
Key income statement items FERBEKRER
Revenue Iz 3,817,711 3,358,653 +13.7
Gross profit EX 1,586,053 1,328,096 +19.4
Operating profit EERHE 883,180 710,523 +24.3
EBITDA' RETFIS ~ FriEH
ERBHEIAF 988,802 798,353 +23.9
Profit attributable to equity AATRERFEA
holders of the Company FEA FH 687,316 553,818 +24.1
% point
% % R
Key financial ratios FTEHLL R
Gross profit margin ER=E 41.5 39.5 +2.0
Operating profit margin EEREE 23.1 21.2 +1.9
Margin of profit attributable to equity ~ RNATERIFEA
holders of the Company FELFIE = 18.0 16.5 +1.5
Return on equity? B 38.8 37.9 +0.9
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLFE
2013 2012
Key operating ratios FTEEERR
Inventory turnover days? FERABXRE? 81 78
Trade receivables turnover days* Y LENEI PN 16 18
Trade payables turnover days? EZRAREABRES 42 40

EBITDA refers to earnings before interest, income tax, depreciation and

amortisation. It is calculated by adding back depreciation and amortisation
expenses to the operating profit for the year.

The return on equity is based on profit attributable to equity holders of the

Company divided by the average of the opening and closing balances of the
equity (excluding non-controlling interests).

The calculation of inventory and trade payables turnover days is based on

the average of the opening and closing balances divided by cost of sales

and multiplied by 365 days.

The calculation of trade receivables turnover days is based on the average

of the opening and closing balances divided by revenue and multiplied by

365 days.

REFFE - FESR - MERBHABR
RENRAE - RES - TEMEHEA
MBF RERNLEFNBMNEFERE
$HETS -

25 ) 85 92 LK 2 AR S A4 )
TR B R SR A (T2 R
3#) TS -

FERESENRAEXREEREAR
FEREBOFHIBBRUEE RANFFE L
365 K5TE

BERUNABRYBERFARFERE
BRI BBR AL 25 AR SR A 365 RETHE ©
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SUMMARY

According to the data released by the National Bureau of Statistics of
China on 20 January 2014, China’s gross domestic product (“GDP”) grew
by 7.7% year on year in 2013, marking the lowest in the previous 14 years
and reflecting the softening growth momentum. Nevertheless, China’s
2013 annual GDP growth surpassed slightly the Chinese government’s
official target and market expectations and China will soon become the
second largest economy after the United States of America, with gross GDP
exceeding US$10 trillion. We anticipate a brighter prospect of the global
economy recovery, and the economic reform measures adopted by the
Chinese government are expected to fuel future growth. Furthermore, various
stimulus for domestic consumption has also created favourable conditions for
future economic growth.

Given such economic environment and outlook, the Group has taken various
initiatives, such as splitting its product divisions into smaller units, furthering
the market segmentation as well as making extensive use of information
system to facilitate the effective use of resources, gradually enhance the
sales and marketing operational procedures and increase transparency.
In addition, the new specialty products that we launched have received
initially positive responses from the market, which is expected to make a
positive contribution to the long-term sustainable development of our Group.
As a result, the Group’s total revenue for 2013 increased by 13.7% over
the previous year to US$3,817.7 million. The three key product segments,
namely, rice crackers, dairy products and beverages and snack foods
accounted for 23.8%, 52.4% and 23.6%, respectively, of our Group’s total
revenue. Moreover, gross profit margin has increased over the previous year
due to an increase in unit price of our products, optimization of our sales mix
and fall in prices of certain key raw materials. Combining with sound control
of sales and marketing expenses, profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company increased to US$687.3 million, representing an increase of 24.1%
over the previous year.
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SUMMARY (continued)

In 2014, the Group will continue to launch new products with high gross
margin in all three key product segments of rice crackers, dairy products
and beverages and snack foods. The Group will enrich the current product
variety and expand our consumer base through new product introduction and
diversified brand strategies and ensure our sustainable growth. Meanwhile,
we will also promote the optimization of our process flow, quality control,
production facilities as well as supply chain management so as to maintain
our competitive advantage.

REVENUE

The total revenue of our Group increased by 13.7% from US$3,358.7 million
in 2012 to US$3,817.7 million in 2013, of which, revenue attributable to dairy
products and beverages, rice crackers and snack foods increased by 17.0%,
12.0% and 8.4%, respectively. The Group’s business in mainland China grew
by 14.3%, whereas its export business reduced by 3.5% over the previous
year. The reduction was attributable mainly to the lower-than-expected
sales in certain retailers as a result of the upward price adjustment of certain
products in response to an increase in production costs including wages and
some raw material costs. With our efforts, our export business has gradually

restored its growth momentum in the second half of the year.
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REVENUE (continued)

Rice crackers

Revenue attributable to rice crackers amounted to US$909.9 million in 2013,
representing an increase of 12.0% as compared with that of 2012. Revenue
attributable to the business in mainland China increased by 13.7%. Revenue
of gift packs increased by 14.3% from US$217.6 million in 2012 to US$248.8
million in 2013 due to the longer period of sales leading to the lunar new
years as compared with that in the previous year. In future, leveraging on our
distribution channels and customer resources, we will continue to upgrade the
packaging of gift packs and offer them with increasingly diversified contents
so that our gift packs will continue to be consumers’ first choice during the
lunar new years.

Revenue of the core brand “Want Want” rice crackers reached US$633.2
million, representing an increase of approximately 10.0% over the year
2012. Both Snow Crisps and Sen Bei rice crackers achieved double-digit
growth in revenue. Furthermore, with the resumption of our sub-brand rice
crackers sales, we improved the gross margin of some of our products and
by introducing new product specifications with moderate gross margin, we
aim to curb the sales of similar products by our competitors. Revenue of sub-
brand rice crackers recorded a growth of 66.9% over the previous year and
restored substantially its sales to the 2011 level. Sub-brand rice crackers not
only helped to improve the machine utilization rate during the off-season,
they were, indeed, effective in curbing competing goods in certain regions.
Looking forward, the Group will gradually enhance the on-shelf visibility of rice
crackers and launch different flavours such as Baby Mum-Mum and cheese
Sen Bei rice crackers so as to boost the sales in this segment.
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REVENUE (continued)

Dairy products and beverages

Revenue attributable to dairy products and beverages grew by 17.0% from
US$1,708.6 million in 2012 to US$1,998.9 million in 2013, which was driven
by our solid brand image, market reputation and successful marketing
strategies. Revenue attributable to flavoured milk increased by 17.7% from
US$1,529.0 million in 2012 to US$1,800.0 million in 2013, which is slightly
below management expectations due mainly to the temporary shortage in
dairy products caused by the shortage in supply of domestic milk powder in
China in the second half of 2013. Nevertheless, flavoured milk still maintained
its favourable growth trend with sales of nearly 7 billion packs/cans in
2013. Per capita consumption demand in China is increasing, following its
more extensive urbanization reforms. Upon further segmentation of our
organisation structure and enhancement in distribution channel expansion,
we realized there is an enormous potential in the untapped markets and
points of sales, which has given us full confidence in the future of flavoured
milk.

Revenue attributable to other beverages increased by 19.1% over the
previous year, of which revenue attributable to “O Bubble fruit milk” and new
yogurt drinks increased significantly by 41.5% and 48.7%, respectively, due
to the adoption of appropriate sales and marketing strategies. Furthermore,
given the positive market response to our new banana milk launched in
the second half of 2013, the Group will, in 2014, strengthen its distribution
strategy to launch this product nationwide. The Group will also launch
“Galaxy” sour milk and PET bottled dairy products and beverages to meet the
rapidly increasing demand as a result of the market segmentation.
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REVENUE (continued)

Snack foods

Revenue attributable to snack foods increased by 8.4% from US$829.8
million in 2012 to US$899.8 million in 2013. The popsicles and jellies
subcategory achieved a revenue growth of 17.1% in 2013 over the previous
year as driven by the optimization of product mix and the launch of a new
product (“Sip & Slurp (IRIK) ”, a kind of slurpable ice-cream) Beans, nuts
and others subcategory recorded a revenue growth of 11.3%.

2013 was a year for the review and adjustment of our snack food products.
Certain existing products with relatively low utilization of production capacity
and lower profitability were effectively upgraded and achieved significant
improvement in the gross profit margin. These upgraded products will serve
as one of the drivers for the growth in our revenue and profits in the future.

In 2014, the management will continue to reinforce the implementation
of a variety of measures that boost the on-shelf visibility of products,
including splitting of product divisions, intensive market segmentation and
enhancement of performance assessment indicators. We will also launch
new products, such as sea-based snacks, “Aiyo” oatmeal as well as specialty
candies and packaged biscuits with Want Want characteristics at appropriate
times. We will make an effort to penetrate in the wedding banquet and
celebration market by leveraging on our unique brand advantage and “China
red” packaging. We will continue to tap on market gaps as well as to create
more effective consumer demand for Want Want products.
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COST OF SALES

Cost of sales increased from US$2,030.6 million in 2012 to US$2,231.7
million in 2013 along with our revenue increase. The cost of sales of our
Group included mainly raw materials (such as milk powder, sugar, rice, palm
oil, packaging materials), direct labour and manufacturing cost including
utilities. The Group made appropriate adjustments in its strategies to strike
a balance between suppliers and the supplying regions to ensure long-term
steady supply of raw materials. In 2013, the Group continued to promote
Quality Control Circle (QCC) and organize production enhancement activities
such as production technique competitions with the aim of improving
production costs and quality. In future, on top of the series of activities
for improving product quality, the Group will also enhance supply chain
procurement efficiency through organizational integration and process
improvement so as to maintain the long-term competitive advantage of our
products.

GROSS PROFIT

The Group has always emphasized on the profitability of each product. Each
year, we review and replan our products with low profitability or which face
severe challenges in order to maintain a relatively high and steady gross profit
margin. Our strategy enables us to maintain high gross profit margin amid ever
increasing overall costs. In 2013, gross profit margin of our Group increased by
2.0 percentage points from 39.5% in 2012 to 41.5% in 2013. The Group’s gross
profit increased from US$1,328.1 million in 2012 to US$1,586.1 million in 2013,
benefiting mainly from the increase in unit price of products, enhancement in
sales mix and flexibility in strategy adjustments. In addition, the reduction in the
price of certain key raw materials (e.g. sugar, packaging materials, palm oil,
etc) in 2013 has offset against the adverse impact brought by the increase in
prices of some other raw materials. In future, while maintaining the current high
profitability level of existing products, we will also launch new products with high
gross profit margin to pursue the Group’s operating target of “high margin, great
success”.

Management Discussion and Analysis
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GROSS PROFIT (continued)

Rice crackers

The gross profit margin of rice crackers in 2013 increased by 1.8 percentage
points to 40.8% over the previous year, attributable mainly to the fall in prices
of certain raw materials such as sugar, palm oil and packaging materials
which offset the increase in labour cost. In addition, gift packs with different
product combinations which are launched every year, also contributed
positively to our gross profit margin. The Group will continue to actively
promote the nationwide automation program for rice cracker production and
optimization of our production lines in order to optimize the cost structure of
our rice crackers.

Dairy products and beverages

The gross profit margin of dairy products and beverages in 2013 increased by
1.8 percentage points to 41.3% over the previous year, mainly as a result of
the increase in unit price of products, decisive abandonment of products with
low profitability and successful introduction of new products with high gross
profit margin. In future, the Group will continue to optimize its dairy sources and
procurement procedures in supply chain in order to maintain our competitive
advantage of steady quality and medium to long term cost competitiveness of
our dairy products and beverages.

Snack foods

The gross profit margin of snack foods increased by 2.6 percentage points
from 40.4% in 2012 to 43.0% in 2013. The increase in gross profit margin of
snack foods was attributable mainly to the upward adjustment of unit price of
products and the optimization of product mix. In addition, the increase was
also attributable to the fall in prices of raw materials such as sugar and potato
starch. In future, the Group will consolidate certain production lines and carry
out automation projects to improve supply chain efficiency and optimize our
cost structure.
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DISTRIBUTION COSTS

The Group’s distribution costs increased by 16.9% from US$389.0 million
in 2012 to US$454.8 million in 2013. Distribution costs accounted for 11.9%
of revenue in 2013, up by 0.3 percentage point over the year 2012. Labour
cost accounted for 3.7% of revenue, up by 0.4 percentage point over the
year 2012. Advertising and promotion expenses amounted to US$112.9
million in 2013, representing 3.0% of revenue and was similar to that of
2012, which was mainly due to effective use of advertising and promotion
expenses following the implementation of our on-line Customer Relationship
Management (CRM) system. Meanwhile, the Group strengthened its focus
on cost management and control of the modern distribution channels so
that the management of costs in the second half of 2013 was improved.
Transportation expenses accounted for 4.0% of revenue which was
substantially similar to that of the previous year.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative expenses of the Group increased from US$275.1 million in
2012 to US$326.2 million in 2013, primarily due to the increase in labour cost
and taxes including urban maintenance and construction tax and education
surcharge. The overall administrative expenses to revenue ratio was 8.5%,
representing an increase of 0.3 percentage point over that of the year 2012.

OPERATING PROFIT

Due to the increase in gross profit margin and the effective control and
management of operating expenses, the operating profit margin of the
Group increased by 1.9 percentage points from 21.2% in 2012 to 23.1% in
2013. Operating profit increased by 24.3% from US$710.5 million in 2012 to
US$883.2 million in 2013.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Our income tax expense increased from US$195.0 million in 2012 to
US$247.1 million in 2013, based on a tax rate of 26.5% which represented an
increase of 0.5 percentage point over the tax rate of 26.0% for the previous
year. The increase was attributable mainly to the expiry of the preferential tax
treatment of most of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries and the increase in the
provision for withholding tax on dividend distributions of the Company’s PRC
subsidiaries.

Management Discussion and Analysis
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PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

Due to the increase in gross profit margin and the effective control and
management of operating expenses, the profit attributable to equity holders of
the Company increased by 24.1% from US$553.8 million in 2012 to US$687.3
million in 2013. The margin of profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company increased by 1.5 percentage points from 16.5% in 2012 to 18.0%
in 2013.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash and borrowings

We finance our operations and capital expenditure primarily by internally
generated cash flows as well as banking facilities provided by our principal
bankers.

As at 31 December 2013, our bank balances and deposits amounted to
US$2,059.8 million (31 December 2012: US$1,499.2 million) representing an
increase of 37.4%. Over 97% of our cash was denominated in RMB.

As at 31 December 2013, our total borrowings, including bank borrowings and
issued senior notes (“Notes”), amounted to US$1,257.8 million (31 December
2012: US$1,003.0 million) representing an increase of US$254.8 million,
mainly for payments of imported equipment, raw materials and cash dividend.
More than 99% of our borrowings was denominated in US dollars.

Among the total borrowings, the bank borrowings decreased by US$342.5
million to US$660.5 million (31 December 2012: US$1,003.0 million). The
decrease was mainly due to the repayment of the borrowings by the proceeds
raised from the newly issued 5-year term Notes.

Taking advantage of the current low interest rate environment to fix the
medium and long term interest costs, the Group issued US$600.0 million
5-year term Notes with an annual interest rate of 1.875% in May 2013. As at
31 December 2013, the Notes payable amounted to US$597.3 million.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)

Cash and borrowings (continued)

We were in a net cash position (cash and cash equivalents less total
borrowings) of US$802.0 million as at 31 December 2013 (31 December
2012: US$496.2 million). Cash and cash equivalents less total borrowings
balance increased by US$305.8 million as compared with that as at 31
December 2012. Our net gearing ratio (total borrowings net of cash and cash
equivalents divided by total equity at the end of the period (excluding non-
controlling interests)) as at 31 December 2013 was -41.3% (31 December
2012: -31.1%). At present, we maintain sufficient cash and available banking
facilities for our working capital requirements and for capitalizing on any
potential significant investment opportunities in the future. The management
will from time to time make prudent financial arrangements and decisions to
address changes in the domestic and international financial environment.

Cash flow

In 2013, our net cash increased by US$560.6 million. US$953.0 million was
generated from our operating activities. US$168.9 million was spent on
financing activities and US$273.4 million was spent on investment activities.
Net cash outflow for financing activities was used mainly in paying our
dividends of US$419.3 million and net borrowings inflow of US$255.3 million.
Net cash outflow for investment activities was used mainly in the expansion
of production facilities and the purchase of property, plant and equipment.

Capital expenditure

To support the introduction of new products, the Group’s capital expenditure in
2014 is estimated to be approximately US$458 miillion, of which approximately
US$230 million is expected to be used for the investment in factory land acquisition,
factory and warehouse construction and storage, which is mainly for the purpose
of meeting the Group’s medium to long term development requirements and the
planning of future production lines. It is expected that about 70% of the capital
expenditure in 2014 will be invested in dairy products and beverages segment,
which will not only expand the existing production capacity but will also lay a
foundation for diversified product development in the future.

In 2013, our total capital expenditure amounted to US$273.2 million (2012:
US$243.4 million). We spent approximately US$34.4 million, US$140.3
million and US$62.9 million on additions to factory buildings and facilities for
rice crackers, dairy products and beverages and snack foods, respectively,
so as to further enhance our production capacity for these products. The
remaining capital expenditure was made mainly for the purpose of adding
facilities for information technology and packaging.

The above capital expenditure was financed mainly by our internally
generated cash flows and banking facilities.

Management Discussion and Analysis
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)

Inventory analysis

Our inventory consists primarily of finished goods, goods in transit and work
in progress for rice crackers, dairy products and beverages, snack foods and
other products, as well as raw materials and packaging materials.

The following table sets forth the number of our inventory turnover days for
the years ended 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2012:
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Our trade receivables represent the receivables from our customers. The
terms of credit granted to our customers are usually 60 to 90 days. Our sales
to most of the customers in the PRC are conducted on a cash-on-delivery
basis. We only grant credit to customers in our modern distribution channels,
which then on-sell our products to end-consumers.

The following table sets forth the number of our trade receivables turnover
days for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2012:
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)

Trade payables

Our trade payables mainly relate to the purchase of raw materials from our
suppliers with credit terms generally between 30 days and 60 days after
receipt of goods and invoices.

The following table sets forth the number of our trade payables turnover days
for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2012:

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Pledge of assets
As at 31 December 2013, none of our assets was pledged.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION OF
EMPLOYEES

Our average number of employees increased from approximately 49,900
in 2012 to approximately 53,500 in 2013, representing an increase of 7.3%
over the year 2012. Our total remuneration expenses in 2013 amounted to
US$530.0 million, representing an increase of 23.5% over the year 2012. The
remuneration package of our employees include fixed salary, commissions
and allowances (where applicable), and performance-based year-end
rewards having regard to the Group’s and the individual's performance.

We invest significantly in the continuing education and training programs of
our employees to constantly improve their knowledge and skills. Training
programs, both external and internal, are also provided to relevant staffs as
and when required.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

Our Company’s functional currency is US$ and the majority of our subsidiaries’
functional currency is RMB. Foreign exchange risk arises from future
procurements from overseas and certain recognized assets or liabilities.
The Group has not hedged against its foreign exchange risk as the Group
considers that its exposure after netting off the assets and liabilities subject to
foreign exchange risk is not significant.
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Our Company, together with its subsidiaries, are committed to maintain and
uphold high standards of corporate governance practices and procedures.
We recognize the value and importance of achieving high corporate
governance standards to promote corporate transparency and accountability
and to enhance shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

We had, throughout the year ended 31 December 2013, complied with the
code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”)
in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), except for the
deviations from the code provisions A.2.1 and A.4.1 for the reasons explained
in this corporate governance report.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance practices
with reference to the latest corporate governance developments. The
key corporate governance principles and practices of our Company are
summarized below.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

We have adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules regarding directors’ securities transactions. Formal written notices,
together with a copy of the Model Code, are sent to our directors (“Directors”)
prior to the commencement of the periods of 30 days immediately preceding
the publication date of our interim results and 60 days immediately preceding
the publication date of our annual results, as a reminder that Directors must
not deal in any securities of the Company during those periods up to and
including the date of publication of the results. Having made specific enquiries
with our Directors, all of them confirmed that they have complied with the
required standard as set out in the Model Code throughout the year ended 31
December 2013.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Roles of the Board
The Board assumes responsibility for the leadership and control of our Group

and is also collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Group by

directing and supervising its affairs. The principal roles of the Board are:

to formulate corporate strategies;

to lay down the objectives, policies and business plans of our Group;

to monitor and evaluate the Group’s operating and financial
performance;

to review and approve our Group’s annual operating and capital
expenditure budgets, publication of interim and annual results, material
contracts and transactions, non-exempted connected transactions/
continuing connected transactions, declarations of dividend, Directors’
appointment or re-election following the recommendation(s) by the
Nomination Committee and other matters which need to be dealt with
by the Board;

to establish effective control measures so as to assess and manage
risks in pursuit of our Group’s objectives; and

to review and ensure our Group has in place adequate accounting
systems and appropriate human resources to fulfill the accounting and
financial reporting functions.

Our management team, which possesses extensive experience and industry

knowledge, is led by the executive Directors and has been delegated by the

Board with the authority and responsibility for the day-to-day management

and implementation of strategies approved by the Board in relation to the

business and operations of our Group. In addition, the Board has also

delegated certain specific responsibilities to the various Board committees,

namely, the audit committee (the “Audit Committee”), the remuneration

committee (the “Remuneration Committee”), the nomination committee

(the “Nomination Committee”) and the strategy committee (the “Strategy

Committee”). Further details of these committees are set out on pages 46 to
54 in this Annual Report.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Corporate governance functions

The Board is responsible for performing the corporate governance duties set
out in its terms of reference, including:

. to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

. to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of the Directors and the senior management;

. to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

. to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to the employees and the Directors of the
Company; and

. to review the Company’s compliance with the code provisions as set
out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules and disclosure in the corporate
governance report.

Composition of the Board

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Board consists of 13 Directors,
comprising five executive Directors, three non-executive Directors and five
independent non-executive Directors. For details of the composition of the
Board during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report, please refer
to page 71 in this Annual Report.

The Company has entered into formal letters of appointment with all Directors
setting out their duties and the terms and conditions of their appointment.

An updated list of Directors of the Company identifying their roles and
functions is available on our website and the website of the HK Stock
Exchange.

Biographical details of the Directors and their relationships with one another
are set out in the section headed “Directors and Senior Management” in this
Annual Report.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Appointment, re-election and removal of Directors

The appointment of a new Director is made by shareholders at a general
meeting or by the Board upon recommendation by the Nomination
Committee.

Currently, our non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors
do not have specific terms of appointment, which deviates from the code
provision A.4.1 which provides that non-executive Directors should be
appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.

The articles of association of our Company (the “Articles of Association”)
provide that all our Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years and at each annual general meeting, one-third of our
Directors for the time being or, if the number is not a multiple of three, then
the number nearest to but not less than one-third, shall retire from office by
rotation and offer themselves for re-election. As such, the Board considers
that sufficient measures have been put in place to ensure our Company’s
corporate governance practice in this aspect provides sufficient protection for
the interests of shareholders to a standard commensurate with that of the CG
Code.

The Articles of Association also provide that any Director appointed to fill a
casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office only until the
Company’s next following general meeting and shall then be eligible for re-
election at that meeting.

Independence and relationship

We have complied with Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules in relation to the
appointment of a sufficient number of independent non-executive Directors.
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, one of our independent non-executive Directors,
possesses appropriate professional qualifications and accounting or related
financial management expertise.

We have received a written annual confirmation from each independent
non-executive Director confirming his independence in accordance with
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and we therefore consider each of them to
be independent. The independent non-executive Directors are expressly
identified as such in all corporate communications of the Company that
disclose the names of the Directors. None of the independent non-executive
Directors has served the Company for more than nine years.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board meetings

The Board meets regularly at quarterly intervals and ad hoc Board meetings
are held as and when necessary.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, six Board meetings were held
to discuss our business strategies; to review and monitor our operating and
financial performance; to review the development of business activities; to
evaluate and approve material investment proposals; to review and approve
our annual budget, interim and annual results; to approve the issuance of
5-year term US$600.0 million 1.875% guaranteed unsecured senior notes
and the application for the listing of and permission to deal in the senior notes
on the HK Stock Exchange; to approve the application to the TWSE for a
voluntary withdrawal of listing of our TDRs and to undertake the repurchase
obligation required under the relevant rules and regulations of the TWSE; to
adopt the board diversity policy effective on 1 September 2013; to approve
revisions to the terms of reference of the Nomination Committee and the
change in membership of the Remuneration Committee; to declare the
payment of interim dividend and to make recommendation of final dividend
for shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting. The composition of
our Board and the attendance record of each Director at Board meetings is as
follows:

Meetings attended/held
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Attendance rate

Board members EEEgRE HERE EERETRHE HEE
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng EATRREE 6/6 100%
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEiEl%E 5/6 83%
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia EREREE 6/6 100%
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen REBNEE 6/6 100%
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng BEgEEE 6/6 100%
Non-executive Directors HEITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BEPEE 6/6 100%
Mr. Maki Haruo MEREE 6/6 100%
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien BITEE 6/6 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHBITEE
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock EXREE 6/6 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei AnEEt 6/6 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey X AELE 6/6 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou ERAAEE 6/6 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin BintiEt 6/6 100%
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board meetings (continued)

The Board, having considered the directorships and major commitments of
each Director and the attendance rate of each Director at Board meetings
and applicable Board committee meetings, is satisfied that all Directors have
spent sufficient time in performing their responsibilities as directors during the
year ended 31 December 2013.

Regular Board meetings for each year are usually scheduled in advance to
give Directors adequate time to plan their schedules to attend the meetings.
Notices of regular Board meetings are served to all Directors at least 14 days
before the meetings.

One of the important roles of the Chairman is to lead the Board to ensure
that the Board operates effectively and fully performs its responsibilities. All
Directors were encouraged to actively participate in the discussion at Board
meetings, and the Chairman has allowed sufficient time for discussion of
issues to ensure that Board decisions fairly reflect the consensus of the
Board.

The Chairman has ensured that all key and appropriate issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely manner. The Chairman has delegated
the responsibility for drawing up the agenda for each Board meeting to the
company secretary. The agenda and the accompanying Board papers are
generally circulated to all Directors at least three days before the intended
date of a regular Board meeting (and as soon as practicable for ad hoc Board
meetings). Directors are invited to include any matters which they believe to
be appropriate in the agenda of regular Board meetings and they have full and
direct access to the advice and services of the company secretary whenever
necessary. The Chairman has also ensured that all the Directors are properly
briefed on issues to be discussed at Board meetings, and that all the Directors
would receive adequate information, which is complete and reliable, in a
timely manner.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board meetings (continued)

The Chairman is also responsible for promoting a culture of openness and
debate, facilitating the effective contribution of the non-executive Directors
in particular and ensuring constructive relations between the executive and
the non-executive Directors. The Chairman also has to ensure at least one
meeting is held with the non-executive Directors (including the independent
non-executive Directors) annually without the presence of the executive
Directors.

Detailed minutes are recorded for Board meetings and Board committee
meetings. Draft minutes of each Board meeting and Board committee
meetings are sent to Directors for their comments before being tabled at the
following Board meetings or Board committee meetings for approval. Minutes
of all Board meetings and meetings of Board committees are kept by the
company secretary and open for inspection at any reasonable time following
reasonable notice by any Director.

If a substantial shareholder (as defined in the Listing Rules) or a Director has
a conflict of interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board
has determined to be material, the matter will be discussed in a physical
Board meeting instead of being dealt with by way of circulation of written
resolution and the interested Director will abstain from voting on the relevant
Board resolutions in which he/she or any of his/her associates have a material
interest and that he/she will not be counted in the quorum present at the Board
meetings. Independent non-executive Directors with no material interests in
the transaction should be present at such Board meeting.

We have acquired insurance coverage on Directors’ and officers’ liabilities in
respect of any legal actions which may be taken against our Directors and
officers in the execution and discharge of their duties or in relation thereto.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Training for Directors

Every newly appointed Director, on appointment, will attend an induction
training program and receive a memorandum on the principal continuing
obligations and responsibilities to which the Company and its Directors are
subject under the Listing Rules and other laws and regulations.

Directors are provided with monthly updates on the Company’s performance,
status and prospects and updates on the latest developments and changes
in the Listing Rules and other relevant legal and regulatory requirements
from time to time in order to enable the Directors to discharge their duties.
Directors may, where necessary, seek independent professional advice at
our Company’s expense.

Directors are also encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. During
the year, we invited audit partners of our external auditor who specialize
in various auditing and consulting areas and a professional with extensive
experience in internal audit to our Audit Committee meetings to brief our Audit
Committee Directors, certain executive Directors and senior management
as well as our internal audit and finance personnel on (i) the evolution of the
roles and functions of internal audit with focus on driving value, improvements
in operational efficiency and emphasis on risk management, which will help
an organization to perform better and respond to changes in business and
risk environment; (i) the focus and approach of an information system audit;
(iii) market best practices in the optimization of supply chain management
and marketing system; and (iv) new and amended accounting and financial
reporting standards. All Directors also received briefings from our legal
advisors and reading materials from the Company on the updates on the
Listing Rules and regulations. A summary of the training received by our
Directors during the year ended 31 December 2013 according to the records
provided by the Directors is as follows:
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Training for Directors (continued)
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Topics covered in training (Note)

Name of Directors EEME T FTRENERE ()
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng BOTHRESE A
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEiElxsE A
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BEREREE A B
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen K2 EE A /B, C
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng BkELrLE A B
Non-executive Directors HHITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung B A, B
Mr. Maki Haruo EEREE A
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien BB EE A
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHPITEE
Mr. Toh David ka Hock ERBRE A B,C
Dr. Pei Kerwei BREEL A, B,C
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey X AELE A, B, C
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou ZNRAEE A, B,C
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin SinEL A B

Notes:

A. Board practice and development, corporate governance and regulatory

updates

B. Risk management and strategy/business/industry specific

C. Accounting, finance and tax
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Code provision A.2.1 provides that the roles of chairman and chief executive
officer should be separate and should not be performed by the same person.
Our Company deviates from this provision because Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng
performs both the roles of chairman and chief executive officer. Mr. Tsai is
the founder of our Group and has over 35 years of experience in the food and
beverages industry. Given the current stage of development of our Group,
the Board believes that vesting the two roles in the same person provides
our Company with strong and consistent leadership and facilitates the
implementation and execution of our Group’s business strategies. We shall
nevertheless review the structure from time to time in light of the prevailing
circumstances.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four committees, namely the Remuneration
Committee, the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee and the
Strategy Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the affairs of our
Company. These committees are established with written terms of reference.
The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee, the Audit Committee
and the Nomination Committee are available on our website and on the
website of the HK Stock Exchange.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 18 February 2008. Details
of the duties and responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are set
out in its terms of reference. The Remuneration Committee is established
primarily for the purpose of ensuring that we can recruit, retain and motivate
high quality personnel who are essential to the success of our Group and
to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of
individual executive Director and senior management.

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Remuneration Committee comprised
five independent non-executive Directors and one non-executive Director and
was chaired by an independent non-executive Director.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

According to its terms of reference, the Remuneration Committee shall meet
at least once a year. The Remuneration Committee held three meetings
during the year ended 31 December 2013. The attendance record of the
members at the Remuneration Committee meetings is as follows:

Remuneration

Meetings attended/held
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Attendance rate

Committee members FHEESRE HERE SEETRH HER
Executive Director HITEE
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen RESLEED 2/2 100%
Non-executive Director FHITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BEPEE 3/3 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHBITESE
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock (Chairman) SXRB%E (ZE) 3/3 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei BnEEt 3/3 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey X AELE 3/3 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou ERAEE 3/3 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin @ SHEMELT @ 17 100%
Notes: Hiat -

(1)  Two meetings were held prior to 1 July 2013 when Mr. Chu relinquished his
position as a member of the Remuneration Committee.

(2) One meeting was held subsequent to 1 July 2013 when Dr. Kao was
appointed a member of the Remuneration Committee.

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Remuneration
Committee in 2013:

. reviewed and made recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration of the executive Directors and the senior management;

. reviewed the Directors’ fees and made recommendations to the Board
on the fees of non-executive Directors; and

. discussed the key elements of the key performance indicators
applicable to the senior management in each department.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

The remuneration package for the executive Directors and the senior
management is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component and a
variable incentive. The fixed component comprises mainly salary, retirement
benefit scheme contributions and other allowances which are determined
by reference to the remuneration benchmark in similar industry or industry
with similar market capitalization and the prevailing market conditions. The
variable incentive is bonus whose amount is determined by the Board and the
Group based on the Group’s and individual work performance.

Pursuant to the code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of the
members of the senior management by band for the year ended 31 December
2013 is set out below:

EEZRe (@)
YMEES (&)
HITESReREBABZHFMERR2
MoEK - BEEHMIZBRE - BE
FMEERHFS RABAEMHARA

fos R - A L RIBEER AR T E
FATREBTSRAMER DR

ERA SHEHESERAEERBAE
EREATERRMETE

RIBGESEATARIEB.1.51F » REZE
201312 A31 BILEERFENARE 5
ZEREBASHWNERINWT

Number of individuals

In the band of HBINF AB
US$129,001 (HK$1,000,001) 129,001 37t (1,000,001 78 7T)

to US$258,000 (HK$2,000,000) % 258,000 %t (2,000,000 /& 7T ) 7
US$258,001 (HK$2,000,001) 258,001 %7t (2,000,001 & T)

to US$387,000 (HK$3,000,000) % 387,000 37t (3,000,000 % 7T) 1
Audit Committee BREES
The Audit Committee was established on 18 February 2008. Details of the BEREEEN2008F 218 AR ° HF
duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are set out in its terms of ZEECHEFABENHEBELEEA -
reference. The Audit Committee is established primarily for the purpose of EREREER U ZEIEENRERLAKE

ZEOBERASG - BEEERIHRIE

overseeing our Group’s financial reporting system, risk management and
evaluating internal controls and auditing processes.

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Audit Committee comprised four
independent non-executive Directors and was chaired by an independent
non-executive Director.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) EEEER (&)
Audit Committee (continued) EREES (&
According to its terms of reference, the Audit Committee shall meet at least REEBSRZESCBREEEE  BEREE
twice a year. The Audit Committee held five meetings during the year ended SEBERLBH2RERE  c NEZE2013
31 December 2013 with the external auditor present at four of these meetings. F12ANALFEEREEEHETS
The attendance record of the members at the Audit Committee meetings is as REHE MMEZEMERETHEPI4RE
follows: ROBREEERHEEHESE2HFER
BT
Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Audit Committee members EREEGRE HERE ERBTRE HE=R
Independent
non-executive Directors BUHHITEE
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock (Chairman) SXR@&%E (F/EF) 5/5 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei AnfEEL 5/5 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey AR E 5/5 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou THAEE 5/5 100%
The following is a summary of the work performed by the Audit Committee in EREEEN2013F AT 2 T/t an
2013: T
. reviewed the recent updates and development of accounting and . BB RMBEREEMNNETRA
financial reporting standards and assessed their impact on our Group; BHRFAGHEHEREE 2 ZE
. reviewed reports and management letters submitted by the external . EHMEREMREINBERME
auditor which summarised matters arising from (i) the audit of the Group EERM4HA () B E20125F12 A 31
for the year ended 31 December 2012 and (i) information system audit HIEFEEZER (i) 2013 FEHHE
conducted during the interim review in 2013, and the corresponding BERABRENHNBERARSBE  URE
management responses; BEMNCE ;

. discussed with the external auditor on the nature and scope of the audit . BZE2013F12A831HILFEEERZT
prior to the commencement of the audit for the year ended 31 December ERBEA > BB RER
2013; THE2MEREE ;

. reviewed our Group’s annual and interim financial results and submitted . BRAKEZ2FERTPHUEESE
the same to the Board for approval; WEREESHE ;
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)

reviewed the annual budget and capital expenditure budget of our
Group;

reviewed the external auditor’s independence and approved the
remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditor;

made recommendation to the Board, for the approval by shareholders
at the annual general meeting, on the re-appointment of the external
auditor;

reviewed the roles and functions as well as the adequacy of resources
of internal audit, and approved the appointment of Mr. Chia Fu-Jui as
the managing director of the internal audit department;

reviewed quarterly internal audit reports and 2013 internal audit plans;

reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of our Group’s financial
control, internal control and risk management systems, in particular the
supply chain risk management;

discussed with the external auditor on our Group’s financial reporting
functions, in particular on the adequacy of resources of our Group’s
accounting and financial reporting function, qualifications and
experience of our staff and their training programs;

conducted an annual review of non-exempt continuing connected
transactions of our Group;

reviewed the financial evaluation of material investment proposals; and

reviewed the “whistle-blowing” reports and investigated any suspected

acts of fraud or misconduct as reported under the existing “whistle-
blowing” mechanism.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

Auditor’'s Remuneration

The fees charged by the external auditor in respect of the audit and non-audit
services in relation to the issuance of the Notes rendered to the Group during
the year ended 31 December 2013 were US$675,000 and US$162,000,
respectively.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 18 February 2008. Details
of the duties and responsibilities of the Nomination Committee are set out in
its terms of reference. The Nomination Committee is established primarily
for the purpose of regularly reviewing the structure, size and composition of
the Board and making recommendations to the Board on nominations and
appointment of Directors and succession planning for Directors.

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Nomination Committee comprised
four independent non-executive Directors and one non-executive Director
and was chaired by an independent non-executive Director.

In August 2013, on the recommendation of the Nomination Committee,
the Board approved the adoption of the board diversity policy (the “Board
Diversity Policy”) and the revised terms of reference of the Nomination
Committee.

The Board Diversity Policy sets out the approach towards achieving diversity
on the Board. In considering the composition of the Board, the Board is of
the view that diversity can be considered from a number of perspectives,
including but not limited to professional qualifications, regional and industry
experience, educational and cultural background, skills, industry knowledge
and reputation, gender, ethnicity, language skills and length of service. The
above perspectives will be taken into account in determining the optimal
composition of the Board and where possible, should be balanced among
one another as appropriate. Appointments to the Board will be made based
on merits and the contributions that the individual is expected to bring to the
Board, with due regard to the benefits of diversity in the Board.

The Nomination Committee monitors the implementation of the Board
Diversity Policy on an ongoing basis.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Nomination Committee (continued)

According to its terms of reference, the Nomination Committee shall meet at
least twice a year. The Nomination Committee held three meetings during the
year ended 31 December 2013. The attendance record of the members at the
Nomination Committee meetings is as follows:

EEZRe (@)

REZES (A
RERESZESCHAEDKEE  RLEE
SEABFRIBH2REE - REZE2013
F12AMALFEREZEEHEITIR
SR - REZETERREHESREIHE
ORI -

Nomination Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Committee members REZEERE HERE EREBITRE HER
Non-executive Director HEITEE

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BEPEE 3/3 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHTEE

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock ERBAE 3/3 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei (Chairman) BREsL(FE) 3/3 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou THRAEE 3/3 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin SinWiEL 3/3 100%

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Nomination
Committee in 2013:

. reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board and made
recommendation to the Board on the Directors who should retire
and make themselves available for re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company held on 26 April 2013, pursuant to the
Company’s Articles of Association;

. made recommendation to the Board on the change in membership of
the Remuneration Committee;

. assessed the independence of all independent non-executive Directors;
and

. made recommendation to the Board on the adoption of the Board
Diversity Policy and the revised terms of reference of the Nomination
Committee.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Strategy Committee

The Strategy Committee was established on 30 June 2010. Details of the
duties and responsibilities of the Strategy Committee are set out in its terms
of reference.

The Strategy Committee is established primarily for the purpose of working
closely with the Board in formulating the medium and long-term strategic
plans of our Group for the continuous growth and sustainable competitive
advantages of our Group. It also proactively addresses issues relating to
management succession planning and overall human resources planning and
makes recommendations to improve operational efficiencies and enhance
competitiveness in order to capture market potential and tackle future
challenges. It will also make recommendations to the Board on material
investment and financial decisions as well as the establishment, development
and expansion of the Group’s business in all aspects.

As at the date of the Annual Report, the Strategy Committee comprised five
executive Directors, two independent non-executive Directors and a former
non-executive Director and was chaired by our Chairman.

According to its terms of reference, the Strategy Committee shall meet at
least once a year. During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Strategy
Committee held two meetings to review the business strategies, strategies in
areas such as human resources, sales and marketing, supply chain, channels
development, product management and information technology, to review
the organization structure of the Group and to consider various measures
to enhance the coordination among departments, improve operational
efficiency, optimize productivity and improve utilisation rate. The attendance
record of the members at the Strategy Committee meetings is as follows:
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Strategy Committee (continued)

Meetings attended/held

EFXRRAT(#)
RBEES (&

Attendance rate

Strategy Committee members REEEGRE HERE EREBITRE HE=R
Executive Directors BITEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng (Chairman) BETREE (FF) 2/2 100%
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEYISEE 2/2 100%
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia EREREE 2/2 100%
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng EBEEE 2/2 100%
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen KX EE 2/2 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHBTEE
Dr. Pei Kerwei BrfElEt 2/2 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin SinWiEL 2/2 100%
Consultant [
Mr. Tomita Mamoru EHSTE 1/2 50%
INTERNAL CONTROLS A ERES P

The Board is responsible for the internal control systems of our Group
and for reviewing the effectiveness of such systems. The Board assesses
and reviews the effectiveness of the internal control systems based on
the information derived from discussions with the senior management,
the internal audit team and the external auditor and the reports submitted
by the internal audit team. Our internal audit team regularly reviews our
Group’s material internal controls, including financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions, according to its audit
plans and reports to the Audit Committee and the Board on its findings and
makes recommendations to improve the internal controls of our Group.
Recommendations of the external auditor provided at the Audit Committee
meetings were considered by the Audit Committee.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS (continued)

The Board conducted a review of the effectiveness of the internal control
systems of the Company and its subsidiaries. The Board assessed the
effectiveness of internal controls by considering reviews performed by
the Audit Committee, management team and both internal and external
auditors. The annual review also considered the adequacy of resources, staff
qualifications and experience, training programs and budget of the Group’s
accounting and financial reporting functions.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, based on the assessment made by
the Audit Committee, the senior management and the internal audit team,
the Board is satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by our Group.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the consolidated
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2013 and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended, and for ensuring that such
statements are prepared in accordance with the statutory requirements and
the applicable accounting standards.

Details of the reporting responsibility of the external auditor of the Company
on the consolidated financial statements of our Group for the year ended 31
December 2013 are set out on pages 83 to 84 of this Annual Report.
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PARTICULARS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
The Company has one class of shares. All shares are entitled to the same
voting rights and to dividends declared on a pari passu basis.

Method for convening an extraordinary general meeting

Any two or more shareholders, or any one shareholder which is a recognised
clearing house (or its nominee(s)), holding not less than one-tenth of the
paid-up capital of the Company may, in accordance with the requirements
and procedures set out in the Articles of Association of the Company, make
a requisition to the Board to convene an extraordinary general meeting of
the Company and put forward proposals at the meeting. The objects of the
meeting must be stated in the written requisition which must be signed by the
requisitionist(s) and deposited at the principal office of the Company in Hong
Kong at Unit 918, Miramar Tower, No. 132 Nathan Road, Kowloon, Hong
Kong.

There are no provisions allowing shareholders to put forward new resolutions
at general meetings under Cayman Islands law or the Articles of Association
of the Company. Shareholders who wish to put forward a resolution may
request the Company to convene an extraordinary general meeting in
accordance with the procedures set out above.

Method for nominating directors

If a shareholder wishes to propose a person, other than a retiring director,
for election as a director of the Company at any general meeting (including
an annual general meeting), the shareholder shall lodge a written notice of
his/her intention to propose such person for election as a director with the
company secretary of the Company at Unit 918, Miramar Tower, No. 132
Nathan Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong during a period of at least seven days
commencing no earlier than the day after the dispatch of the notice of the
meeting convened for such election and ending no later than seven days prior
to the date of such meeting. Such written notice must be accompanied by a
notice in writing signed by the person to be proposed of his/her willingness to
be elected.
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PARTICULARS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (continued)
Participation in general meetings

Each shareholder is entitled to receive notice of (in writing or by electronic
means) and attend every general meeting of the Company.

At any general meeting on a show of hands every shareholder who is
present in person (or, in the case of a shareholder being a corporation by
its duly authorised representative) shall have one vote, and on a poll every
shareholder who is present in person (or, in the case of a shareholder being a
corporation by its duly authorised representative) or by proxy shall have one
vote for each share registered in his name in the register of members of the
Company. On a poll a shareholder entitled to more than one vote is under no
obligation to cast all his votes in the same way.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Board has established a shareholders’ communication policy with the
objectives of keeping shareholders and the investor community informed as
soon as reasonably practicable of the information on the Group and keeping
them abreast of the Company’s developments and ensuring they are provided
with relevant, balanced and clear information in a timely manner.

The Board recognizes the importance of continuing communications with
our shareholders and investors and maintains ongoing dialogues with them
through various channels, including the Company’s annual general meetings
(“AGM”), analyst presentations following the release of the interim and annual
results as well as participation in investor conferences.

The Chairman of the Board, the chairmen of the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee, other Board
members and the external auditor were available at the 2013 AGM held on
26 April 2013 to answer shareholders’ questions directly. The 2013 AGM
circular containing the notice of the AGM and other relevant information of
the proposed resolutions were sent to shareholders at least 20 business days
before the 2013 AGM.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND HERRRETENRE (&)
INVESTORS (continued)
Attendance record of each individual Director at the 2013 AGM is as follows: EEEHE2013FREBFAGZHER
Ez 3/ (I

Meeting attended/held Attendance rate
Name of Directors EEpng HERBISRBTRE HE=
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng BLTRREE 17 100%
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEYISEE 11 100%
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BEREREE 11 100%
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen REXFTE 11 100%
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng EgEEE 11 100%
Non-executive Directors HEITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BERBEE 11 100%
Mr. Maki Haruo BMERLE 11 100%
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien BIREE 11 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHEHITEE

Mr. Toh David ka Hock ERBRLE 11 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei AnfEEL 11 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey I AESEE 17 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou TRAKE 11 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin SinwEL 1/1 100%
We maintain a website (www.want-want.com) to keep our shareholders and AR B R uE (www.want-want.com) [8] i
the general public informed of our latest corporate news, interim and annual RRADREBRAEEBE FHRFEHE
results announcements, financial reports and other public announcements. BN MBEREREMAS -
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS (continued)

We always welcome shareholders’ and investors’ views and input.
Shareholders may send their enquires in writing to the Board by addressing
them to our company secretary. The contact details of our company secretary
are as follows:

Address: The Company Secretary

Want Want China Holdings Limited
Unit 918, Miramar Tower,

No. 132 Nathan Road,

Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 27307780

Fax: (852) 27307781

Shareholders may also make enquiries to the Board at the general meetings
of the Company. In addition, shareholders may contact Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, the Hong Kong share registrar of
the Company, if they have any enquiries about their shareholdings and
entitlements to dividend.

For enquiries from institutional investors and securities analysts, please
contact our investor relations office at:

Address: The Investor Relations Office
Want Want China Holdings Limited
Unit 918, Miramar Tower,
No. 132 Nathan Road,
Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 27307780

Fax: (852) 27307781

Email: investor@want-want.com

COMPANY SECRETARY

Our company secretary, Ms. Lai Hong Yee, is a full time employee of the
Company. For the year ended 31 December 2013, Ms. Lai confirmed that she
complied with the relevant professional training requirement under Rule 3.29
of the Listing Rules.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS
There is no change in the Company’s constitutional documents during the
year ended 31 December 2013.
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EENSREEAE

DIRECTORS

Executive Director

TSAI Eng-Meng, aged 57, is our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer,
executive Director and also the chairman of our Strategy Committee. Mr.
Tsai is also a director of a number of the Group’s subsidiaries. He succeeded
his father to become the Group’s Chairman in April 1987. Mr. Tsai joined
our Group and began his career in the food and beverages industry in 1976
and has more than 35 years of experience in the industry. He was a council
member of the Standing Committee of Taiwan Confectionery, Biscuit and
Floury Food Industry Association, and the Food Development Association
of Taiwan. In June 2013, Mr. Tsai was awarded an honorary doctorate
degree in business studies from the Chinese Culture University in Taiwan
in recognition of his outstanding achievements in business operations and
active contributions to social welfare. Mr. Tsai is a director of Hot-Kid Holdings
Limited and Norwares Overseas Inc. which have discloseable interests
in shares of the Company under Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong). Mr. Tsai is the father of
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia and the uncle of Mr. Cheng
Wen-Hsien.

LIAO Ching-Tsun, aged 62, is our Vice Chairman, vice president of our
snack foods business group, executive Director and also a member of our
Strategy Committee. Mr. Liao is also a director of a number of the Group’s
subsidiaries. Mr. Liao graduated from Taipei College of Maritime Technology
with a degree in aquatic food processing. Mr. Liao has more than 40 years of
experience in the food and beverages industry. He joined our Group in July
1977 and has served our Group for more than 35 years. Mr. Liao held the
positions of head of production section, head of quality control section, deputy
factory manager and factory manager of | Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd, a
subsidiary of our Company. He is one of the pioneers in spearheading the
Group’s China operations.

Directors and Senior Management
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Directors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS (continued)

Executive Director (continued)

TSAIl Wang-Chia, aged 29, is our Chief Operating Officer, vice president
of the dairy and beverages business group, executive Director and also a
member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia is also a director of a
number of subsidiaries of our Group. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia graduated from the
Canadian International School in Singapore in July 2003. He joined the Group
in April 2004 and has years of experience in the food and beverage industry.
He had undergone management job rotations in several areas such as
product marketing and planning in the snack foods business unit and had also
acted as a manager in the Chairman’s office. He was appointed as the deputy
general manager of the dairy business unit in May 2008 and was promoted
to vice president of the dairy and beverages business group in 2009. He was
appointed as the Chief Operating Officer of the Group in December 2012. Mr.
Tsai Wang-Chia is the son of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the younger brother of Mr.
Tsai Shao-Chung and a cousin of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.

CHU Chi-Wen, aged 48, is our Chief Financial Officer, executive Director and
a member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Chu is also a director of Beijing
Ming-Want Foods Ltd., a subsidiary of our Company. Mr. Chu graduated from
Michigan State University with a master’s degree in economics in 1992. He
also graduated with a master’s degree in professional accountancy from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong & Shanghai National Accounting Institute.
Mr. Chu has over 20 years of experience in financial management. Before
joining our Group in April 1997, Mr. Chu was a financial analyst for the Taiwan
Provincial Government from 1992 to 1995 and a finance supervisor at Delta
Electronics, Inc. from 1995 to 1996. He worked at Dialer & Business Co. Ltd
from 1996 to 1997 as an assistant finance manager.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Executive Director (continued)

CHAN Yu-Feng, aged 45, is our chief of staff, executive Director and also a
member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Chan is also a director of a number of
the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Chan graduated from Soochow University with
a bachelor’s degree in business administration and he also holds a master’s
degree in business administration from National Chengchi University. Mr.
Chan has nearly 20 years of experience in information technology and supply
chain management. He joined our Group as a director of the information
technology department in 2005 and was responsible for the Group’s
information infrastructure. He was promoted to the Group’s chief of staff
in 2009. During the period from 2009 to 2012, Mr. Chan also acted as the
managing director of the staff division. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Chan
was an executive responsible for information technology and supply chain of
various listed electronic companies.

Non-executive Director

TSAIl Shao-Chung, aged 32, is our non-executive Director and also a
member of our Remuneration and Nomination Committees. Mr. Tsai Shao-
Chung is also a director of a number of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Tsai
Shao-Chung joined our Group in March 2001, following his graduation
from the Canadian International School in Singapore. He had undergone
management job rotations within our Group and had served management
roles in several areas such as logistics, human resources, information
technology, planning and operations. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is a director of
Union Insurance Company (a company listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange
Corporation). He has been a director of Asia Television Limited since 16 April
2009 and was appointed as a director of the Straits Exchange Foundation in
March 2009. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is the son of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the elder
brother of Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia and a cousin of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.

MAKI Haruo, aged 62, is our non-executive Director. Mr. Maki is the
president of ICCL, a listed company in Japan and one of the leading rice
cracker producers in Japan as well as our technical cooperation partner. Mr.
Maki graduated from Toyama National University with a bachelor’'s degree.
Mr. Maki joined ICCL in 1976 and has served ICCL for more than 35 years,
and was promoted to become its president in 1998. Mr. Maki joined our Group
in May 2001. He is a director of Want Want Japan Co., Ltd, a subsidiary of the
Group.

Directors and Senior Management

BT A

HITES (&)

BRE 455 AEBEER  WITES
REBREEERE - BEETRAEES
ZMBRARANES - BREEXERRRK
BREERER  NESEERLEN X
FERVBARBEEERRI BN - &
TEREMRHREEESHARI 205
B o R20055F MARKE  BEEM
ERR-—B S8FEFKEERER IR
2009 F A EAEEERR © ILI - BRE
R2009F 22012 F B HESRELRE
BER BELENRMALEER  BEZ
REFLMARENRHEESEEE -

FHITES

B@E 2% FPITEE FHEE
ERREEEERE  BRAPEETESR
EEZXMBARMNES - BEPEER
2001 E3AEFIMFEHNERERERE
EBMALRER - i ERAEBIYR -
ANER - BB REREESE N
EEEERN  SEPAEAREREE
MRBROBEROT(ERERFR S A
FHHNAT)MES - I E 2009F 4 B
16HRHEEREMNERERLIAESTRRA
2009 F 3 ARZERAMEEABREIRE
SBREZ - HEB/PEEAETHELENR
T ERREENIARREBXELEMNE
ggo

HEX 625 FHUITES - HEESR
BA—REMAT - BAZERREES
BRAEAQNTEMEEBEE RN RWEH -
MAELEZEREYEILAE  BSELE
7 o MEER197T6 FEMASEHR » RE
FH RIBEISE » WH1998FE T B
NEEF - MEEMN2001F5 AINAKRE
B HEERNEBNME AR EERAKR
HRASHNES -



EEREREEAER
Directors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS (continued)

Non-executive Director (continued)

CHENG Wen-Hsien, aged 50, is our non-executive Director. He graduated
from the Graduate School of Commerce of Waseda University with a master’s
degree in commerce. Mr. Cheng joined our Group in August 2004. Prior to
joining our Group, Mr. Cheng worked at Izumi Securities in Japan and Cathay
Trust Investment and Chinfon Bank in Taiwan, before his appointment as vice
president of Daiwa Securities SMBC-Cathay Co., Ltd. in Taiwan for almost
10 years. Mr. Cheng is the nephew of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng and a cousin of Mr.
Tsai Shao-Chung and Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia.

Independent non-executive Director

TOH David Ka Hock, aged 61, is our independent non-executive Director,
the chairman of our Audit and Remuneration Committees and also a
member of our Nomination Committee. Mr. Toh holds a bachelor’'s degree
in commerce from the University of New South Wales, Australia and is a
member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia. During the
period from 1975 to 1990, Mr. Toh worked at various accounting firms in
Sydney and Hong Kong. Mr. Toh joined the then Coopers and Lybrand,
Singapore as a tax principal in 1990 and later served as head of corporate
tax. After Coopers and Lybrand merged with Pricewaterhouse to form
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Mr. Toh was the leader for providing tax advice on
mergers and acquisition transactions in Asia and the head of China Desk. Mr.
Toh retired from PricewaterhouseCoopers Singapore in July 2007 and joined
our Group in November 2007.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Director (continued)

PEI Kerwei, aged 57, is our independent non-executive Director, the
chairman of our Nomination Committee and a member of our Audit,
Remuneration and Strategy Committees. He graduated from Southern
lllinois University with a master’s degree in accountancy and holds a
doctorate degree in accounting from the University of North Texas. Dr. Pei
is a Professor of Accounting and the Executive Dean of China Programs at
W.P Carey School of Business at Arizona State University. Dr. Pei is also
the director of the W.P. Carey EMBA program in Shanghai, MiM Custom
Corporate Program in China and the co-director of W.P. Carey DBA in Global
Financial Management. Throughout his 27-year career at Arizona State
University, Dr. Pei has held the positions of assistant professor, associate
professor and professor. Dr. Pei has acted as a consultant for a number of
multi-national companies, including Motorola Inc., Intel Corporation, Bank of
America Corporation, Dial Corporation, Raytheon Company, Cisco Systems
Inc. and Honeywell International Inc.. Dr. Pei served as an independent
director of Baoshan Iron & Steel Co., Ltd. (a company listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange Limited) from 2006 to 2011 and has been a director of
the fifth board of director since April 2012. Dr. Pei has also acted as an
independent non-executive director and the chairman of the remuneration
committee of Zhong An Real Estate Limited (a company listed on the main
board of the HK Stock Exchange) since 2007 and an independent non-
executive director of Zhejiang Expressway Co., Ltd. (a company listed on the
main board of the HK Stock Exchange) since June 2012. Dr. Pei is a member
of American Accounting Association. He was the chairman of the Steering
Committee on Globalization of the American Accounting Association and
the chairman of the Chinese Accounting Professors’ Association of North
America. Dr. Pei joined our Group in November 2007.

CHIEN Wen-Guey, aged 76, is our independent non-executive Director
and also a member of our Audit and Remuneration Committees. Mr. Chien
graduated from Tung Wu University with a bachelor’s degree in economics.
Mr. Chien worked at Formosa Chemicals & Fibre Corporation of Formosa
Plastics Group for 18 years from 1965 to 1983 and had held various positions,
including associate director of the accounting department and chief of staff in
the office of the chief executive officer. Mr. Chien joined Taiwan Pulp & Paper
Corporation in 1983 and had held various positions in his 12 years with the
company, including finance manager, vice president and executive director.
Mr. Chien joined our Group in February 2008. Mr. Chien was appointed as a
director of Golden Friends Corporation (a company listed on the Taiwan Gre
Tai Securities Market) in June 2013.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Director (continued)

LEE Kwang-Chou, aged 70, is our independent non-executive Director and
also a member of our Audit, Remuneration and Nomination Committees.
Mr. Lee graduated from National Chung Hsing University with a bachelor’s
degree in agricultural economy. Mr. Lee worked at the First Commercial Bank
of Taiwan for 24 years from 1968 to 1992 and held various positions, including
branch manager, head of audit department and departmental manager at the
headquarter. Mr. Lee joined the headquarters of Grand Commercial Bank
in 1992 as an executive vice president of operations division. Mr. Lee held
various positions in different divisions in his 13 years with Grand Commercial
Bank, including executive vice president of the business division, president of
the central division and the private banking division at its headquarters. Mr.
Lee retired as vice president of Grand Commercial Bank and a consultant of
Chinatrust Commercial Bank in 2005. Mr. Lee joined our Group in January
2008. Mr. Lee has been served as an independent director of President
Securities Corporation (a company listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange
Corporation) since June 2009. Mr. Lee was appointed as an elite consultant
of Je Pun International Financial Services Group in January 2014.

KAO Ruey-Bin, aged 53, is our independent non-executive Director and also
a member of our Nomination, Remuneration and Strategy Committees. Dr.
Kao graduated from Tam-Kang University in Taiwan with a bachelor’'s degree
in computer science. He also holds a master’'s degree in computer and
information science from the University of Delaware and a doctorate degree
in business administration from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University.
Dr. Kao is well recognized within the telecommunication industry with a
proven track record in his career with famous multinational companies. He
had held various positions in business, marketing, product management
and research and development in AT&T Bell Labs in the United States of
America and China. He worked at Motorola Inc. for over 16 years from 1993
to 2010 and had held various positions. He was previously the chairman of
Motorola AsiaPacific Business Council and the chairman of Motorola (China)
Electronics Ltd. Dr. Kao was the managing director and vice president of the
enterprise business of China Hewlett-Packard Co., Ltd from September 2010
to April 2011. Dr. Kao acted as the vice president of Applied Materials Inc. and
president of Applied Materials China prior to his appointment to his current
role of CEO of Telstra Greater China in January 2014. He has also served as
a director and the chairman of the compensation committee of Autohome Inc.
(a company listed on the New York Stock Exchange) since January 2014. Dr.
Kao joined our Group in August 2011.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

HUANG Yung-Sung, aged 61, is the Chief Marketing Officer of the sales
operation department. Mr. Huang graduated from Taiwan Mingsin Junior
College of Technology with a degree in engineering. Mr. Huang has more
than 30 years of experience in the field of sales and marketing. He joined
our Group in January 1985 and was responsible for sales and marketing
management. Mr. Huang was the general manager of the East China region
from 1995 to 1998, fully responsible for the operation within the eastern
region. In 1999, Mr. Huang was promoted to director of the international sales
division, being responsible for the international sales operations. He then took
over the China sales and marketing division in the year of 2002, acting as the
Chief Marketing Officer of mainland China until present.

CAO, Yong-Mei, aged 41, is the managing director of the manufacturing
department. Ms. Cao graduated from Jiangnan University (the former Wuxi
University of Light Industry) and held a doctoral degree in food science. Ms.
Cao joined our Group in January 2001 and has held various positions, such
as manager of the research and development, manager of the Chairman's
office and the managing director of the Chairman's office. In March 2012, Ms.
Cao was promoted to the managing director of the manufacturing department
and the director of the Chairman'’s office facilitating the Group's manufacturing
system, quality control, research team development and strategy execution.
Ms. Cao has become the director of Shanghai Society of Food Science since
31 December, 2012.

Cui Yu-Man, aged 44, is the general manager of both dairy division and
the Happy-Bulk division. Mr Cui graduated from Shanghai Business School
with a bachelor's degree in marketing. He also holds a master’s degree in
business administration from the W.P Carey School of Business at Arizona
State University and the Belgium Business School. Mr. Cui has 18 years
of experience in the food and beverages industry. Mr. Cui was a manager
of KelaiYa Food Co., Ltd from 1994 to 1996. He was a business manager
of Shanghai PengLai Ltd from 1996 to 1997. Mr. Cui joined our Group in
April 1998 and has held various positions, ascending through the ranks and
appointed as general manager in 2005 primarily responsible for coordinating
the marketing activities of our “Want Want Gift Pack” and the bulk packaging,
“Happy” series products across the nation, to 31 December 2012. From
January 2010 to 16 October 2012, he was an executive assistant to the sales
and marketing department, assisting the marketing managers throughout the
nation in training and business management. Mr. Cui was further appointed
as the general manager of the dairy division on 1 January 2012, overseeing
the marketing activities of our Hot-Kid milk and its extension products across
the nation. In January 2013, he was appointed as general manager of Happy-
Bulk division, managing nationwide marketing of Happy-Bulk products.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

LEE Yu-Sheng, aged 56, is the managing director of the administration
department. Mr. Lee holds a bachelor of laws degree from the National Chung
Hsing University. He joined our Group in May 1986 and was a director of
various divisions, including the administration division, investment division,
legal division, civil engineering division, equipment engineering division
and human resources division. Mr. Lee was appointed as a representative
member of the Food Development Association in Taiwan in 1999. He has
been a member of the Taiwan Beverage Industries Association and Taiwan
Confectionery, Biscuit and Flour Food Industry Association since 2006 and
a member of the Intellectual Property Office, Ministry of Economic Affairs,
Taiwan since 2010.

LIN Chen-Shih, aged 60, is the technology officer of the Group. Mr. Lin
graduated from National Chung Hsing University with a bachelor’'s degree
in food chemistry and engineering. Mr. Lin has more than 30 years of
experience in the food and beverages industry. Mr. Lin was appointed as
manager of the research and development in 1995. Since then, he has
held various positions, including director of the production department and
managing director of the manufacturing department. Prior to joining our Group
in August 1995, he was the head of the quality control section at Taiwan
Heysong Beverage Holdings Ltd. From 1979 to 1995. Mr. Lin was a director of
the Shanghai Society of Food Science. Mr. Lin was awarded the Outstanding
Alumni Awards by the National Chung Hsing University in 2010.

CHIA Fu-Jui, aged 44, is the managing director of the internal audit
department. Mr. Chia graduated from Taiwan Tungnan Junior College of
Technology (Tungnan University) in mechanical engineering. Mr. Chia has
20 years of experiences in the production and administration. Prior to joining
our Group, he held various senior positions in several listed companies in the
electronics industry, and was a vice-general manager of a photoelectric sino
joint venture of China South Industries Group Corporation. Mr. Chia joined
our Group in October 2010. In addition to leading various major restructuring
projects, he had also held various major positions in our Group, such as
the director of administration department, the deputy managing director of
manufacturing department and the managing director of staff division.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

MEI, Philip Hong Tao, aged 58, is the managing director of the international
business division. He joined our Group in November 2001. Mr. Mei graduated
from Concordia University in Canada with a bachelor of commerce degree.
Mr. Mei has 26 years of experience in the food and beverages industry
in China and Taiwan and 32 years of experience in sales, marketing and
management. Prior to joining our Group, he worked at Unilever Taiwan Ltd.
and Unilever China Ltd. and held various senior positions between 1987 and
2001. Mr. Mei was the marketing manager of wines and spirits division at
Jardine, Mathesons & Co. Taiwan from 1983 to 1987. He had also previously
served as an executive director of the Taiwan Soap & Detergents Association
and a director of the Department Stores Association of the Taipei Chamber of
Commerce.

TSAO Chun-Tai, aged 48, is the general sales manager, the general
marketing manager of the snack foods business group and the general
manager of the rice crackers, beans and nuts division. Mr. Tsao graduated
with a bachelor’s degree from the Department of Advertising of the
National Chengchi University. He also holds a master’s degree in business
administration from the W.P Carey School of Business at Arizona State
University. Mr. Tsao joined our Group in 2002 and has held various positions,
such as assistant marketing manager of the rice crackers business unit,
deputy general manager of the snack foods 2nd division in 2005 and director
of the channel division under sales and marketing department in 2007. He
was promoted to general manager of the county development business
unit and executive assistant to the sales and marketing department in 2009
assisting in facilitating the Group’s organization restructuring, process
reengineering and promoting e-business. In January 2013, Mr. Tsao was
promoted to the positions of general sales manager of rice crackers, beans
and nuts division.
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Report of the Directors

Our Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in the manufacturing, distribution and sales of food and
beverages.

An analysis of the performance of the Group for the year by business
segments is set out in Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2013
are set out in Note 38 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 are set out in
the consolidated income statement on pages 88 to 89 of this Annual Report.

DIVIDENDS AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
An interim dividend of US1.21 cents (2012: US0.90 cent) per ordinary share,
totalling US$160,007,000 (2012: US$119,050,000), was paid to shareholders
of the Company in October 2013.

The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend of US2.27 cents
per ordinary share of the Company in respect of the year ended 31 December
2013. Subject to the approval of shareholders at the forthcoming AGM to
be held on 30 April 2014, the final dividend will be paid on or about 22 May
2014. Shareholders registered under the principal register of members in the
Cayman Islands will automatically receive their dividends in United States
dollars while shareholders registered under the Hong Kong branch register of
members will receive their dividends in Hong Kong dollars. The Hong Kong
dollars final dividend will be calculated with reference to the exchange rate
of United States dollars against Hong Kong dollars on 30 April 2014, being
the date of the 2014 AGM on which the final dividend will be proposed to the
shareholders of the Company for approval.
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DIVIDENDS AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
(continued)

In order to qualify to attend and vote at the forthcoming AGM, all transfers
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with
the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716,
17th floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong,
not later than 4:30pm on 25 April 2014, for the purpose of effecting the share
transfers. The register of members of the Company will be closed from 28
April 2014 to 30 April 2014 (both dates inclusive).

In order to qualify for the entitlement to the abovementioned final dividend,
all transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716,
17th floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong,
not later than 4:30pm on 7 May 2014, for the purpose of effecting the share
transfers. The register of members of the Company will be closed from 8 May
2014 to 9 May 2014 (both dates inclusive).

RESERVES

As at 31 December 2013, the distributable reserves of the Company amounted
to US$523,758,000 (2012: US$553,691,000). Movements in the reserves
of the Group and the Company during the year are set out in Note 20 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in Note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
The five largest customers contributed in aggregate less than 30% of the
Group’s total revenue for the financial year.

The five largest suppliers constituted in aggregate 43% of the Group’s total
purchases for the financial year. The percentage of total purchases for the
year attributable to the largest supplier was 23%.

At no time during the year did the Directors or any of their associates or any
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors owns
more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) have any interests in
these suppliers.
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DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun (Vice Chairman and Vice President)

Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia (Vice President and Chief Operating Officer)
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen (Chief Financial Officer)

Mr. Chan Yu-Feng (Chief of Staff)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung
Mr. Maki Haruo
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock
Dr. Pei Kerwei

Mr. Chien Wen-Guey
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin

In accordance with Article 130 of the Articles of Association, Mr. Tsai Wang-
Chia, Mr. Chan Yu-Feng, Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung, Dr. Pei Kerwei and Mr. Chien
Wen-Guey shall retire from office as Directors by rotation at the forthcoming
AGM and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS
The biographical details of the Directors are set out under the section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” of this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM do not have
any service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year without
payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
and the Company during the year are set out in Note 6 to the consolidated
financial statements.

BORROWINGS
Details of the borrowings of the Group are set out in Note 23 to the
consolidated financial statements.

DONATIONS
The charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted
to approximately US$4,661,000 (2012: US$813,000).

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
five financial years is set out on page 13 of this Annual Report.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received a confirmation of independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of the independent non-executive
Directors and the Company considers Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, Dr. Pei Kerwei,
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou, Mr. Chien Wen-Guey and Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin to be
independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF
THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATION
As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of the Directors
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (“SFO”)) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the HK Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code are as follows:
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF

THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

(continued)

(i) Interestin the Company (long position)

(i)

Number of securities

A

N

J B 8 ERARAF
Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited

KRB HFE

EERFLFIREMEBEEZRG
HERORESCHZRKE (F)

= (FR)

EHEA

Interests in Approximate %

Beneficial Family controlled of interests

Name of Directors interests interests corporations Total in the Company

S EARAT

EEpE BiER Ey DRER HY  REENENEI

Tsai Eng-Meng 200,000,000 6,155,735,599@ 6,355,735,599 48.0631%
24078

Liao Ching-Tsun 90,200 90,200 0.0007%
BiE

Tsai Wang-Chia 42,000 100,000,000 100,042,000 0.7565%
BRER

Chu Chi-Wen 157,200 157,200 0.0012%
REX

Tsai Shao-Chung 100,000,000 100,000,000 0.7562%
B3 el

Maki Haruo 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.0076%
HEX

Cheng Wen-Hsien 76,600 458,058,040% 458,134,640 3.4645%
BYE

(i) Interest in an associated corporation of the Company (long

position)

(i) RALFEECEENER (FR)

Approximate
% of total issued

Name of the Number share capital of the

Name of Director associated corporation Nature of interest of securities associated corporation

EEBNEBEEERT

BEpE HECEE AR BEME BHHA BRABBBARS L

Tsai Shao-Chung Want Want Holdings Ltd. Beneficial interest 9,680 0.0008%
gaEH HEZERERAR BnfEs
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF

EERFLFIREMEBEEZRG
HARGREFZHRERRE (A

74

THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATION
(continued)

Notes:

Q)

(2)

(3)

4)

(5)

These shares are beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng’s children under
the age of 18.

These shares represented (i) 4,020,063,100 shares directly held by Hot-Kid
Holdings Limited (“HKHL") and (ii) 2,123,780,000 shares and 11,892,499
underlying shares of the unlisted derivatives directly held by Norwares
Overseas Inc. (“NOI”). Both HKHL and NOI are beneficially owned by Mr.
Tsai Eng-Meng.

As at the date of this Annual Report, Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng ceased to be
interested in the 11,892,499 underlying shares of the unlisted derivatives
directly held by NOI as those unlisted derivatives were early redeemed in
accordance with the terms thereof by the respective issuers.

These shares are directly held by ThemePark Dome Limited, a company
beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia.

These shares are directly held by Twitcher Limited, a company beneficially
owned by Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung.

These shares are directly held by Mr Big Capital Limited and Mr Big Limited
as to 158,568,040 shares and 299,490,000 shares, respectively. Mr Big
Capital Limited is beneficially owned by Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien. Mr. Cheng
is also the controlling shareholder of Mr Big Limited and his children under
the age of 18 also have interests in the company.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors, the chief executive of the

Company, their spouses or children under the age of 18 had any right to

subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had exercised any such right.

FiEE:

Q)

(2)

3)

(5)
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BEER -
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS DISCLOSABLE UNDER THE SFO

As at 31 December 2013, insofar as the Directors are aware, the interests and
short positions of any person, other than any Directors or the chief executive
of the Company, in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO are
as follows:

Interest in the Company (long position)

o B BEnT =R AR R
Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited

PEESSRUREHNEERRATFE
BZRERKE

M2013F 128318 > REEME  RiE
BERERHIE 6 HRAFENREALQT
ZELME UTAL(RAQTAESHE
EITBABRMN BEEERQATRMD REE
Bz EZRAR

RARBWES (FR)

Approximate

Number % of interest

Name of shareholder Nature of interest of Shares in the Company

HARA TR

IRER A fEEHE RBEE BABED L

HKHL Beneficial interest 4,020,063,100 30.4004%
BERBEEA

NOI Beneficial interest 2,135,672,499 16.1503%
ERBEEA

Note: MiEE

The shares held by HKHL and NOI were beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Eng-
Meng and are the same shares as disclosed as Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng’s interests in
controlled corporations as set out under the heading “Directors’ interests and short
positions in shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its
associated corporation” above.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, the Company has not
been notified by any persons (other than Directors and the chief executive of
the Company) who had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which requires disclosure to the Company under
the provisions of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

EHMHKHL R NOIFTFE R D 1T RESTH 4
BEREE MZSERNVALIXTESREAATR
HEg s R HERORESF2ERZR
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACT OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in Note 36 to the consolidated financial statements headed
“Related Party Transactions” and the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transaction” below, no contracts of significance, in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and
in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS
None of the Directors and their respective associates (as defined in the Listing
Rules) has an interest in any business which competes or may compete with
the business in which the Group is engaged.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION
During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group had the following non-
exempt continuing connected transaction under the Listing Rules:

Framework property lease agreement

The Company entered into a framework property lease agreement (the
“Framework Property Lease Agreement”’) on 18 December 2012 with San
Want. Pursuant to the Framework Property Lease Agreement, San Want and
its subsidiaries agreed to lease to the Group certain properties with a total
gross floor area of approximately 27,300, 28,600 and 28,600 square meters
for the years commencing on 1 January 2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively.
The leased properties are used as the Group’s offices in Shanghai. The term
of each lease entered into under the Framework Property Lease Agreement
is valid from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2015.

The annual rent paid or payable under the Framework Property Lease Agreement
is RMB31,122,000, RMB33,911,000 and RMB35,624,000 for the years
commencing on 1 January 2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively, and is payable
in four equal instalments in cash in advance on a quarterly basis.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION (continued)
Framework property lease agreement (continued)

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, executive
Director and controlling shareholder, is the controlling shareholder of San
Want. As such, San Want is an associate of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng and hence
a connected person of the Company. The transactions contemplated under
the Framework Property Lease Agreement constituted continuing connected
transactions and are subject to the reporting, announcement and annual
review requirements but are exempt from independent shareholders’
approval under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The total rent incurred by the Group pursuant to the Framework
Property Lease Agreement for the year ended 31 December 2013 was
RMB31,122,000 (equivalent to US$5,028,000).

Confirmation of independent non-executive Directors

Our independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the aforesaid
continuing connected transaction of the Group and confirmed that the
transaction has been entered into:

(1) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(2) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from (as appropriate) independent third
parties; and

(3) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing it on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transaction in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews
of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740
“Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has issued an unqualified letter containing its
findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected transaction
in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s
letter has been provided by the Company to the HK Stock Exchange.

Related Party Transactions

Details of the significant related party transactions entered into by the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2013 are set out in Note 36 to the
consolidated financial statements. None of these related party transactions
constitutes a discloseable connected transaction as defined under the
Listing Rules, except for the transactions described in this paragraph headed
“Continuing Connected Transaction”, in respect of which the disclosure
requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules have been
complied with.
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SHARE OPTIONS

The Company adopted a pre-IPO share option scheme (the “Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme”) and a share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) on
4 February 2008.

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

Options to subscribe for an aggregate of 50,362,400 shares were granted to
1,637 participants by the Company on 4 February 2008 at a consideration of
HK$1.00 payable by each grantee under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme.
No further options have been or will be granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme. There were no outstanding share options granted under the
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

Share Option Scheme
The terms of the Share Option Scheme are in accordance with the provisions
of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the Company
with a means of incentivising and retaining employees, and to encourage
employees to work towards enhancing the value and promoting the long-term
growth of the Company. This scheme will link the value of the Company with
the interests of the participants, enabling the participants and the Company to
develop and promote the Company’s corporate culture together.

The Directors may, at their discretion, invite any directors, employees
and officers of any member of the Group and any advisors, consultants,
distributors, contractors, contract manufacturers, agents, customers,
business partners, joint venture business partners and service providers of
any member of the Group whom the Board considers, in its sole discretion,
have contributed or will contribute to the Group to participate in the Share
Option Scheme.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Share Option Scheme (continued)

Initially the maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all the options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme or any other
share option schemes adopted by the Company (and to which the provisions
of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) shall not exceed 10% of the
aggregate number of the shares in issue as at the date of the Listing which
was 1,325,272,275 shares, representing 10.03% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at the date of this Annual Report. The total number of
shares which may be issued upon exercise of all the options granted and yet
to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme or any other share option
schemes adopted by the Company (and to which the provisions of Chapter
17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) must not exceed 30% of the aggregate
number of the shares in issue from time to time.

Unless approved by shareholders, the total number of shares issued and to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted to each participant (including
both exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) under the Share Option
Scheme or any other share option schemes adopted by the Company (and to
which the provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) in any
12-month period must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue.

The vesting periods, exercise periods and vesting conditions may be
specified by the Company at the time of the grant, and the share options shall
expire no later than 10 years from the relevant date of grant.

At the time of the grant of the options, the Company may specify any
performance target(s) which must be achieved before the options can be
exercised. The Share Option Scheme does not contain any performance
targets.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Share Option Scheme (continued)

The amount payable by a grantee on acceptance of a grant of options is
HK$1.00.

The subscription price for the shares of the Company being the subject of the
options shall be no less than the higher of (i) the closing price of the shares
as stated in the daily quotation sheet issued by the HK Stock Exchange on
the date of grant; (ii) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the
daily quotation sheets issued by the HK Stock Exchange for the five HK Stock
Exchange business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the
nominal value of a share on the date of grant.

The Share Option Scheme will expire on 4 February 2018. No option has
been granted under the Share Option Scheme since its adoption.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Company repurchased a total
of 4,000,000 shares on the HK Stock Exchange for an aggregate amount
(excluding expenses) of HK$40,434,480 and such repurchased shares were
cancelled during the year. Particulars of the shares repurchased on the HK
Stock Exchange during the year are as follows:

Total number
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Aggregate

Month of of shares Highest price Lowest price amount paid
repurchases repurchased paid per share paid per share (excluding expenses)
e A5 MBE R AR XHERESE XNBRBEE ZANRBE(TEEER)
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS)
(Bx) (BT) (&)
June 2013 2,000,000 10.06 10.02 20,084,480
201356 A
July 2013 2,000,000 10.20 10.16 20,350,000
2013%7A
4,000,000 40,434,480

80



EEEWRE
Report of the Directors

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES (continued)

In relation to the voluntary withdrawal of listing of the TDRs from the TWSE
on 15 October 2013 (the “Delisting Date”), the Company repurchased a total
of 564,250 units of TDR from TDR holders by private arrangement at the
price of New Taiwan Dollars (NTD) 40.63 per unit of TDR at an aggregate
amount (excluding expenses) of NTD22,925,478 during a period of 50
days commenced on the Delisting Date and ended on 3 December 2013
pursuant to the repurchase obligation as required under the relevant rules
and regulations of the TWSE. The corresponding 564,250 underlying shares
represented by such repurchased TDRs were cancelled on 3 January 2014.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date of 31 December 2013 and up to the
date of this Annual Report, the Company repurchased a total of 10,984,000
shares on the HK Stock Exchange for an aggregate amount (excluding
expenses) of HK$118,275,500. Such repurchased shares were subsequently
cancelled. The number of issued shares of the Company as at the date of
this Annual Report was 13,212,191,135 shares. Particulars of the shares
repurchased on the HK Stock Exchange after the balance sheet date are as

o B BEnT =R AR R
Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited
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follows: BT -
Total number Aggregate

Month of of shares Highest price Lowest price amount paid
repurchases repurchased paid per share paid per share (excluding expenses)
e A4 B IR0 4 B XNERESE XNERBEE ZAARBE(TEEER)

(HKS$) (HKS) (HK$)

(B) (B) (B)
Jan 2014 10,984,000 10.82 10.46 118,275,500
2014 %18

The Directors of the Company believe that the above repurchases are
in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders and that such
repurchases would lead to an enhancement of the earnings per share of the
Company.

Saved as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the listed securities (including the
Notes) of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2013 and up to
the date of this Annual Report.
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MODEL CODE FOR DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

Details of compliance by the Group with the Model Code are set out in the
Corporate Governance Report on pages 37 to 59 of this Annual Report.

CHANGES OF DIRECTORS’ INFORMATION
The changes of Directors’ information as required to be disclosed pursuant to
Rule 13.51B of the Listing Rules are set out below.

Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin, an independent non-executive Director of the Company,
was appointed as a director and the chairman of the compensation committee
of Autohome Inc. (a company listed on the New York Stock Exchange) in
January 2014. Dr. Kao also ceased to be an abroad delegate of Zhejiang
Provincial People’s Political Consultative Conference in 2013.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands (where the Company is
incorporated) which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-
rata basis to existing shareholders first.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information publicly available to the Company and to the
knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained the level of public
float as required under the Listing Rules during the year ended 31 December
2013 and has continued to maintain a public float as at 11 March 2014.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013 have been
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for the re-appointment of
PricewaterhouseCoopers as the Company’s auditor for the ensuring year will
be proposed at the forthcoming AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Tsai Eng-Meng
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 11 March 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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To the shareholders of Want Want China Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Want Want
China Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
“Group”) set out on pages 85 to 188, which comprise the consolidated and
company balance sheets as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

o B BEnT =R AR R
Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 11 March 2014
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

J B 8 ERARAF
Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited

As at 31 December

M12A31H
Note 2013 2012
Kz Us$’000 Us$'000
FEx EVH
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets REBEE
Property, plant and equipment M3 - B KRB 6 1,235,564 1,045,742
Leasehold land and land use rights AE 7+ {F R 7 165,188 130,366
Investment properties REYE 8 6,396 3,173
Intangible assets B EE 9 1,017 1,010
Investments in associates BENTRE 11 9,599 5,393
Deferred income tax assets EIEFIBFRERE 24 11,884 1,402
Available-for-sale financial assets AEHESRERE 13 7,780 6,140
1,437,428 1,193,226
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 14 534,025 460,821
Trade receivables =8 L EN 15 164,497 165,901
Prepayments, deposits and FENFIE - BER
other receivables H b ek 16 152,327 141,942
Cash and cash equivalents HERBEEEY 17 2,059,815 1,499,208
2,910,664 2,267,872
Total assets WEE 4,348,092 3,461,098
EQUITY s
Equity attributable to equity AAREREFEA
holders of the Company FE(LfER
Share capital &N 18 264,475 264,555
Reserves & 20
— Proposed final dividend —BORAREARR S 33 299,917 259,264
— Others —Hfty 1,378,971 1,071,663
1,943,363 1,595,482
Non-controlling interests FEiEHIM RS 8,865 8,087
Total equity R 1,952,228 1,603,569
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;@EORT ZJIEM Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

M12A31H
Note 2013 2012
Kz Us$’000 UsS$'000
FEx EV
LIABILITIES =V
Non-current liabilities ERBARE
Borrowings & 23 847,325 653,000
Deferred income tax liabilities EEFFEHRERE 24 13,106 9,662
Other non-current liabilities HithERBEE 20,717 14,201
881,148 676,863
Current liabilities REEE
Trade payables B EAR 21 281,379 231,415
Accruals and other payables FEETE A& EHAaEAT R 22 737,588 539,417
Current income tax liabilities EHFEHEE 85,306 59,834
Borrowings EEN 23 410,443 350,000
1,514,716 1,180,666
Total liabilities wmeE 2,395,864 1,857,529
Total equity and liabilities HEXREE 4,348,092 3,461,098
Net current assets REBEEFE 1,395,948 1,087,206
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBEE 2,833,376 2,280,432

2

The notes on pages 95 to 188 are an integral part of these consolidated FO5EF 188 B A mEiEHRiz>
financial statements. ZR 5

o

The consolidated financial statements on pages 85 to 188 were approved by H 85 R 188 B A EBREROHEEZS

the Board of Directors on 11 March 2014 and were signed on its behalf. HN2014FE3 811 BitE RKEESEH
=,
Tsai Wang-Chia Chu Chi-Wen
BHER REX
Director Director
5= =
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Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited

As at 31 December

M12A31H
Note 2013 2012
iorEd US$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y% - BB RRE 6 1 2
Investments in subsidiaries REB LA RMNIRE 10 887,193 887,190
887,194 887,192

Current assets RBEE
Due from subsidiaries FEUS B B A RV RRIE 10 360,161 350,749
Prepayments, deposits and FERRIE - EZER

other receivables H i ek 16 960 171
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREZEY 17 997 536

362,118 351,456

Total assets BEE 1,249,312 1,238,648
EQUITY fE=
Equity attributable to equity KAGERBEA

holders of the Company FEihEs
Share capital %N 18 264,475 264,555
Reserves ] 20

— Proposed final dividend —ERCRHAAR 2 33 299,917 259,264

— Others — Hit 223,841 294,427
Total equity R 788,233 818,246
LIABILITIES =N
Current liabilities REBAE
Due to subsidiaries FESH B A R RFIE 10 460,844 420,347
Other payables HAnEAR 22 235 55
Total liabilities wmesd 461,079 420,402
Total equity and liabilities HEZNRERE 1,249,312 1,238,648
Net current liabilities REBEEREE (98,961) (68,946)
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBEE 788,233 818,246

The notes on pages 95 to 188 are an integral part of these financial FO5FZFE 188 E Mk AMBHRER 2 —&B
statements. a0

HEE188E KB RCHESTERN
2014FE3A1MBHLE  URRESEHE -

The financial statements on pages 85 to 188 were approved by the Board of
Directors on 11 March 2014 and were signed on its behalf.

Tsai Wang-Chia Chu Chi-Wen
LIS KA
Director Director
BF £
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;E;;ORT KM Consolidated Income Statement

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBLEE

Note 2013 2012
Kzt US$’000 US$000
FEx xR
Revenue g 5 3,817,711 3,358,653
Cost of sales BERA 27 (2,231,658)  (2,030,557)
Gross profit EF 1,586,053 1,328,096
Distribution costs DI 27 (454,832) (388,957)
Administrative expenses THEHR 27 (326,188) (275,065)
Other income EHibyg A 25 69,632 56,177
Other gains/(losses) — net Htzs/(E518) — F58 26 8,515 (9,728)
Operating profit EERNE 883,180 710,523
Finance income BEUA 29 65,850 51,576
Finance costs A& A 29 (16,934) (13,775)
Finance income — net mEUWA —F5E 29 48,916 37,801
Share of profit of associates FE(L B N RIS 11 1,561 639
Profit before income tax BR BT 15 B A 1 78 933,657 748,963
Income tax expense FrgH 30 (247,077) (194,960)
Profit for the year FEFHE 686,580 554,003
Profit attributable to: PEARFIH
Equity holders of the Company RABERFEA 687,316 553,818
Non-controlling interests FEFR MR (736) 185
686,580 554,003
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Want Want China Holdings Limited

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBLEE

Note 2013 2012
Kzt Us$’000 US$000
FER EP
Earnings per share from profit RATERBEEA
attributable to equity holders FREMLTEN
of the Company during the year BRER
Basic earnings per share BREXEF 32 US5.20 cents  US4.19 cents
5.20 =4l 4.19 Al
Diluted earnings per share SREERF 32 US5.20 cents  US4.19 cents

5.20 EAl

4190

The notes on pages 95 to 188 are an integral part of these consolidated FOSEFE188E MIAGETERRZ

financial statements. —EBD o
Year ended 31 December
BEZ12A3MBLEE
Note 2013 2012
Kt US$’000 US$000
FERx Ep
Dividends RE 33 459,924 378,314
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Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBLEE

Note 2013 2012
Mzt US$’000 US$'000
FEx xR
Profit for the year FERE 686,580 554,003
Other comprehensive income: Hip 2wk
Item that will not be reclassified BEETEELHEZ
subsequently to profit or loss B zHE
Remeasurements of post-employment EBRBAEEZESH
benefit obligations = 20 (3,811) -
Items that may be reclassified HENHEEEL,HE
to profit or loss Bm2EHE
Change in value of available-for-sale AHHESRERE
financial assets BEEEZH 13, 20 1,646 1,033
Currency translation differences EMERER 88,480 6,927
Other comprehensive income for the year F£EHEM2HEKE 86,315 7,960
Total comprehensive income for the year FEZHENFEEE 772,895 561,963
Attributable to: PEAE
— Equity holders of the Company - RARERFEA 773,419 561,758
— Non-controlling interests — IR R (524) 205
Total comprehensive income for the year FEZXHENFELE 772,895 561,963
The notes on pages 95 to 188 are an integral part of these consolidated FO52F 188 HZMTARESHBHRRZ
financial statements. —H o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity Want Want China Holdings Limited

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

KRREREEAEL
Non-
Note Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
capital ~ premium  reserves  earnings Total interests equity
FiRHIM
i3 BA  ROEE HithE KIEF b B AER
US$000  US$000 USS000  US$000  US$000  US$000  USH000
TEn T TEn ESy Ee in Ee
Balance at 1 January 2012 0128151844 264,396 54673  (549,747) 1,560,425 1,329,747 2,806 1,332,553
Comprehensive income 2EKE
Profit for the year EERE - - - 553818 553818 185 554,003
Other comprehensive income ~ H#i2EkE
Change in value of AHEESRER
available-for-sale financial assets ~ fBE%E 13,20 - - 1,033 - 1,033 - 1,033
Currency translation differences ~ EMERZH 20 - - 6,907 - 6,907 20 6,927
Total other comprehensive income  Eft 2 HNEH A% - - 7,940 - 7,940 20 7,960
Total comprehensive income 2EBRLE - - 7940 553818 561,758 205 561,963
Transactions with owners BEEAZRS
Employees share option scheme ~ EEBRETE
— Value of employee services -EEREER 2 - - (140) - (140) - (140)
— Proceeds from shares issued -BRTRANFEHE 18,20 159 4279 (1,374) - 3,064 - 3,064
Dividends paid RS 20 - (10,000) - (288,947) (298,947) (69) (299,016)
Appropriation to statutory reserves BB ZEE 20 - - 63923 (63,929) - - -
Capital contribution by FEHINER
non-controlling interests BARA - - - - - 5,145 5145
Total transactions with owners ~ SE A 2% 548 159 (5721) 62400 (352870) (296,023) 5076  (290,047)
Balance at 31 December 2012 01261283 BLH 264,555 48952  (479,398) 1,761,373 1,595,482 8,087 1,603,569
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;@EORTZM Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

FAREREEAER
Non-
Note Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity

FEHMN
i3 kx  ROEE HtRE REEA a5t BiE  ARR
US§'000  US§'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$000
T&r FEr  FEr FEr FER FER TER

Balance at 1 January 2013 11351 A1 85 264,555 48,952  (479,398) 1,761,373 1,595,482 8,087 1,603,569

Comprehensive income 2EKE
Profit for the year EETE = =

687,316 687,316 (736) 686,580

Other comprehensive income ~ Hfi2Flk#

Fair value gains on IHLESRER

available-for-sale financial assets A FEZE 13,20 - = 1,646 = 1,646 = 1,646
Actuarial loss on post-employment  R{FEFIEA 2 HBE

benefit obligations BB 20 (3,811) - (381 - (381)
Currency translation differences ~ EHERZH 20 = - 88,268 - 88,268 212 88,480
Total other comprehensive income ~ Ef 2 ENE£5 - - 86,103 - 86,103 212 86,315
Total comprehensive income SANREH - - 86,03 687,316 773,419 (524) 772,895
Transactions with owners BREAZRS
Shares repurchased and cancelled B 8EI &85 2 R 18,20 (80)  (5,137) - - (5217) - (5217)
Dividends paid $HRe 2 - - - W927)  (#19271) (53) (419,324)
Appropriation to statutory reserves Bl ZEE s 20 - - 51,789 (57,789) = = =
Capital contribution by FiERIMER

non-controlling interests BERA - - = = = 2,205 2,205
Changes in ownership interests ~ FEH X £k 4l

in a subsidiary without KB

change of control ER%E 20 - - (1,050 - (1,050 (850)  (1,900)
Total transactions with owners S5 A 2% 545 (80)  (5137) 56730 (4T7060) (425538) 1302  (424,236)
Balance at 31 December 2013 01312431 B&H 264,475 43815  (336,556) 1,971,629 1,943,363 8,865 1,952,228

The notes on pages 95 to 188 are an integral part of these consolidated BOSEE 188 H MG AHBREY
financial statements. — I o
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement Want Want China Holdings Limited

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBLEE

Note 2013 2012
Kzt Us$’000 US$000
FER EP
Cash flows from operating activities EETHNRERE
Cash generated from operations BEEANRS 34 1,132,585 768,933
Interest paid 2RFE (16,715) (13,775)
Interest received BRFE 29 65,850 51,576
Income tax paid e EH (228,712) (190,954)
Net cash generated from operating activities ~&EEEEASNFHRE 953,008 615,780
Cash flows from investing activities REFTBHNRERE
Acquisition of a subsidiary, net of Wi —RERE AR
cash acquired HNRBEAERS - (400)
Purchases of property, plant and equipment B A% - HSE R R (239,498) (226,838)
Purchases of leasehold land and BAEE T
land use rights &+ tthfE ARE 7 (33,498) (16,528)
Purchases of intangible assets BABRLEE 9 (192) (75)
New investment in an associate R—EEEARNTRE 11 (2,400) (1,600)
Proceeds from sale of property, HEYE - #EER
plant and equipment RIEPTBRRIE 34 1,396 1,411
Proceeds from disposal of HEREMEMS
investment properties IE 762 -
Net cash used in investing activities REZHFFANSERS (273,430) (244,030)
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;@EORTZM Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBLEE

Note 2013 2012
Kzt US$’000 US$000
FEx xR
Cash flows from financing activities RETHNRERE
Shares issued under the employee RIBESEREE
share option scheme BTG = 3,064
Shares repurchased and cancelled 2 BE R EZ R 5 18, 20 (5,217) -
Proceeds from borrowings EENZIEEEN 1,195,742 1,229,250
Repayments of borrowings BEER (940,479) (1,250,436)
Capital contribution by FEI A RS H
non-controlling interests BEEA 2,205 5,145
Cash paid to non-controlling interests EFFEFIMERITA A
holder for additional ownership BEME LA RN
interests in a subsidiary BEIANRS (1,900) -
Dividends paid to the equity holders mAQREEEE A
of the Company THRE 20 (419,271) (298,947)
Dividends paid to non-controlling mIEEFIERERERA
interests holders FARE = (66)
Net cash used in financing activities BMETETANRSFE (168,920) (311,990)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents HRERBEZEYFE M 510,658 59,760
Cash and cash equivalents FONEER
at beginning of year BREeZEEY 1,499,208 1,437,037
Exchange gains on cash and ReRREZEEY
cash equivalents A& 49,949 2,411
Cash and cash equivalents FRORER
at end of year HEEEY 17 2,059,815 1,499,208

The notes on pages 95 to 188 are an integral part of these consolidated OS5 EF 188 EZMTRAGEMB®EZ
financial statements. — IR o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

Want Want China Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together “the Group”) are principally engaged in the manufacturing and
distribution of food and beverages. The Group’s activities are primarily
conducted in the People’s Republic of China (“the PRC”), Taiwan,
Japan, Hong Kong and Singapore, and its products are also sold to the
United States of America, Canada, countries in South-East Asia and
Europe.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 3 October
2007 as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands. The address of its registered
office is M&C Corporate Services Limited, P.O. Box 309GT, Ugland
House, South Church Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman
Islands.

The Company has had its primary listing on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 26 March 2008.

These financial statements are presented in United States dollars
(US$), unless otherwise stated. These financial statements were
approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 11 March 2014.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS”). The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
available-for-sale financial assets, which are carried at fair value.

o B BEnT =R AR R
Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in
Note 4.

(a) New and amended standards adopted by the Group

The following new standards and amendments to standards are
mandatory for the first time for the financial year beginning 1 January
2013.

. Amendment to HKAS 1 ‘Financial statement presentation’ is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012. The
main change resulting from these amendments is a requirement
for entities to group items presented in ‘other comprehensive
income’ (OCI) on the basis of whether they are potentially
reclassifiable to profit or loss subsequently (reclassification
adjustments). The amendments do not address which items are
presented in OCI. It is not expected to have any significant impact
on the Group’s financial statements.

. Amendment to HKFRSs 10, 11 and 12 on transition guidance are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.
These amendments provide additional transition relief to HKFRSs
10, 11 and 12, limiting the requirement to provide adjusted
comparative information to only the preceding comparative
period. For disclosures related to unconsolidated structured
entities, the amendments will remove the requirement to present
comparative information for periods before HKFRS 12 is first
applied. They are not expected to have any significant impact on
the Group’s financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.1

(@)

Basis of preparation (continued)

New and amended standards adopted by the Group (continued)

HKFRS 10 ‘Consolidated financial statements’ is effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.
The objective of HKFRS 10 is to establish principles for the
presentation and preparation of consolidated financial statements
when an entity controls one or more other entities to present
consolidated financial statements. It defines the principle of
control, and establishes controls as the basis for consolidation. It
sets out how to apply the principle of control to identify whether
an investor controls an investee and therefore must consolidate
the investee. It also sets out the accounting requirements for
the preparation of consolidated financial statements. It is not
expected to have any significant impact on the Group’s financial
statements.

HKAS 27 (revised 2011) ‘Separate financial statements’ is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.
It includes the provisions on separate financial statements that are
left after the control provisions of HKAS 27 have been included
in the new HKFRS 10. It is not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1

(@)

Basis of preparation (continued)

New and amended standards adopted by the Group (continued)

HKFRS 11 ‘Joint arrangements’ is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013. It is a more realistic
reflection of joint arrangements by focusing on the rights and
obligations of the arrangement rather than its legal form. There
are two types of joint arrangement: joint operations and joint
ventures. Joint operations arise where a joint operator has rights
to the assets and obligations relating to the arrangement and
hence accounts for its interest in assets, liabilities, revenue and
expenses. Joint ventures arise where the joint operator has rights
to the net assets of the arrangement and hence equity accounts
for its interest. Proportional consolidation of joint ventures is no
longer allowed. It is not expected to have any significant impact on
the Group’s financial statements.

HKAS 28 (revised 2011) ‘Associates and joint ventures’ is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013. It includes the requirements for joint ventures, as well as
associates, to be equity accounted following the issue of HKFRS
11. It is not expected to have any significant impact on the Group’s
financial statements.

HKFRS 12 ‘Disclosure of interests in other entities’ is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. It includes
the disclosure requirements for all forms of interests in other
entities, including joint arrangements, associates, special purpose
vehicles and other off balance sheet vehicles. It is not expected to
have any significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 13 ‘Fair value measurements’ is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. It aims to
improve consistency and reduce complexity by providing a
precise definition of fair value and a single source of fair value
measurement and disclosure requirements for use across
HKFRSs. The requirements, which are largely aligned between
HKFRSs and US GAAP, do not extend the use of fair value
accounting but provide guidance on how it should be applied
where its use is already required or permitted by other standards
within HKFRSs or US GAAP. It is not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Amendment to HKAS 19 ‘Employee benefits’ is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. These
amendments eliminate the corridor approach and calculate
finance costs on a net funding basis. It is not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Amendment to HKFRS 7 ‘Financial instruments: Disclosures
— Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities’ is effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. The
amendments also require new disclosure requirements which
focus on quantitative information about recognised financial
instruments that are offset in balance sheet, as well as those
recognised financial instruments that are subject to master netting
or similar arrangements irrespective of whether they are offset.
It is not expected to have any significant impact on the Group’s
financial statements.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2, EESHBREEE)
(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 2.1 fREEE ()
(a) New and amended standards adopted by the Group (continued) (a) AEBEFRMEFTHE EZT
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) New and amended standards issued but are not effective for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2013 and have not been early
adopted

The Group’s assessment of the impact of these new and amended
standards is set out below.

. Amendment to HKAS 32 ‘Financial instruments: Presentation —
Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities’, effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014.

. Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27
‘Consolidation for investment entities’, effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2014.

. Amendments to HKAS 36 ‘Impairment of assets on recoverable
amount disclosures’, effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2014.

. HK (IFRIC) Interpretation 21 ‘Levies’, effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2014.

HKFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’.

The Group is yet to assess the full impact of the amendments and
standards and intends to adopt the amendments no later than the
respective effective dates of the amendments.

There are no other HKFRSs or HK (IFRIC) interpretations that are not
yet effective that would be expected to have a material impact on the
Group.

2.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries
2.2.1 Consolidation

Subsidiaries are all entities (including a structured entity) over which
the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the group is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the group. They are deconsolidated from the
date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and expenses on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Profits and
losses resulting from inter-company transactions that are recognised
in assets are also eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

(a) Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for business
combinations. The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration transferred includes the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially
at their fair values at the acquisition date. The Group recognises
any non-controlling interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis, either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the recognised amounts of acquiree’s identifiable
net assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the fair value of non-controlling interest
over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If
this consideration is lower than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised in profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(b) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without change of
control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in loss
of control are accounted for as equity transactions — that is, as
transactions with the owners in their capacity as owners. The difference
between fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded
in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are
also recorded in equity.

(c) Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the
entity is re-measured to its fair value at the date when control is lost,
with the change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair
value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in OCI
in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts
previously recognised in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss.

2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment.
Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in consideration arising from
contingent consideration amendments. Cost also includes direct
attributable costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend and receivable.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.3 Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding of
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under the
equity method, the investment is initially recognised at cost, and the
carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognise the investor’s
share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.
The Group’s investment in associates includes goodwill identified on
acquisition.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts
previously recognised in OCI is reclassified to profit or loss where
appropriate.

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit or loss is recognised in
the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements in
other comprehensive income is recognised in other comprehensive
income with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals
or exceeds its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any
objective evidence that the investment in the associate is impaired. If
this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of impairment as the
difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and its
carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share of profit of
associates’ in the income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream transactions
between the Group and its associate are recognised in the Group’s
financial statements only to the extent of unrelated investor’s interests in
the associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of associates have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.3 Associates (continued)

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in associates are
recognised in the income statement.

2.4 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the
internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has
been identified as the executive Directors that make strategic decisions.

2.5 Foreign currency translation
(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in US$, which is the Company’s
functional and the Group’s presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the consolidated
income statement within ‘other gains/(losses) — net'.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in
foreign currency classified as available-for-sale are analysed between
translation differences resulting from changes in the amortised cost of
the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the security.
Translation differences related to changes in the amortised cost are
recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in the carrying amount
are recognised in OCI.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)
(b)  Transactions and balances (continued)

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and liabilities
such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets such as equities classified
as available-for-sale are included in OCI.

(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities (none of which
has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each consolidated income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the rates on the dates of the
transactions); and

(iii)  all resulting exchange differences are recognised in OCI.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity
and translated at the closing rate. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in OCI.

(d) Disposal of foreign operation and partial disposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a disposal of the
Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving
loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, a
disposal involving loss of joint control over a jointly controlled entity that
includes a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of significant
influence over an associate that includes a foreign operation), all of the
exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the equity holders of the company are reclassified to profit
or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(d) Disposal of foreign operation and partial disposal (continued)

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result in the Group
losing control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, the
proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are re-
attributed to non-controlling interests and are not recognised in profit
or loss. For all other partial disposals (that is, reductions in the Group’s
ownership interest in associates or jointly controlled entities that do
not result in the Group losing significant influence or joint control)
the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange difference is
reclassified to profit or loss.

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Freehold land is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Cost represents consideration paid for the purchase of the land.
Freehold land is not subject to depreciation.

Construction-in-progress (the “CIP”) represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is stated at
cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes the
costs of construction and acquisition and capitalised borrowing costs.
No depreciation is made on CIP until such time as the relevant assets
are completed and ready for intended use. When the assets concerned
are available for use, the costs are transferred to property, plant and
equipment and depreciated in accordance with the policy as stated
below.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the consolidated income statements during
the financial period in which they are incurred.

2.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
the cost less impairment loss (if any), other than freehold land and
construction in progress, to their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, as follows:

- Buildings 20-60 years
- Furniture, machinery and equipment 2-15 years
- Vehicles, aircraft and transportation 5-20 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the
proceeds with carrying amounts and are recognised within ‘other gains/
(losses) — net’ in the consolidated income statement.

2.7 Leasehold land and land use rights

Leasehold land and land use rights are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any). Cost
represents consideration paid for the rights to use the land on which
various plants and buildings are situated for periods from 20 to 70 years.
Amortisation of leasehold land and land use rights is calculated on a
straight-line basis over the period of the leases.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.8 Investment properties

Properties that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that are not occupied by the Group, are
classified as investment properties.

Properties and the building component of leasehold investment
properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss (if any). The land component of leasehold
investment properties is accounted for as leasehold land and classified
in leasehold land and land use rights.

Depreciation of investment properties is calculated using the straight-
line method to allocate cost less impairment loss (if any) to their residual
value over their estimated useful lives of 10 to 40 years.

2.9 |Intangible assets
(a) Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures and represents the excess of the consideration transferred
over the Company’s interest in net fair value of the net identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair
value of the non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business
combination is allocated to each of the cash-generating units (“CGUs”),
or groups of CGUs, that is expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination. Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is
allocated represents the lowest level within the entity at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes. Goodwill is
monitored at the operating segment level.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.9 Intangible assets (continued)
(a) Gooawill (continued)

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate a potential
impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is compared to the
recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in use and the fair
value less costs to sell. Any impairment is recognised immediately as
an expense and is not subsequently reversed.

(b) Trademarks

Separately acquired trademarks are shown at historical cost.
Trademarks acquired in a business combination are recognised at
fair value at the acquisition date. Trademarks have finite useful lives
and are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation
is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10 years.

2.10 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries, associates and non-
financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example goodwill, are
not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.
Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.10 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries, associates and non-
financial assets (continued)

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries or associates
is required upon receiving dividends from these investments if the
dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary
or associate in the period the dividend is declared or if the carrying
amount of the investment in the separate financial statements exceeds
the carrying amount in the consolidated financial statements of the
investee’s net assets including goodwill.

2.11 Financial assets
2.11.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, and
available-for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the financial assets are acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets
held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term. Derivatives
are also categorised as held for trading unless they are designated
as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current assets if
expected to be settled within 12 months; otherwise, they are classified
as non-current.

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They
are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12
months after the end of the report period and are classified as non-
current assets. The Group’s loans and receivables comprise ‘trade and
other receivables’ and ‘cash and cash equivalents’ in the balance sheet.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. EESHRERE (&)

(continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)
2.11.1 Classification (continued)

(c) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated in this category or not classified in any of the
other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless
the investment matures or management intends to dispose of the
investment within 12 months of the end of the reporting period.

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the trade-date-the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss
are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed
in the consolidated income statement. Financial assets are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets
and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are subsequently carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the ‘financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss’ category are presented in the
consolidated income statement within ‘other gains/(losses) — net’, in the
period in which they arise. Dividend income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of ‘other income’ when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)
2.11.2 Recognition and measurement (continued)

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale are recognised in OCI.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the
accumulated fair value adjustments recognised in equity are included in
the income statement as ‘other gains/(losses) — net’.

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective
interest method is recognised in the income statement as part of
other income. Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in the income statement as part of other income when the
Group’s right to receive payments is established.

2.12 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.13 Impairment of financial assets
(a) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets
is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired
and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or
events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
(a) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a
group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may
measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an
observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
(b) Assets classified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. For debt securities, the Group uses the criteria refer to (a)
above. In the case of equity investments classified as available-for-
sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is also evidence that the assets are impaired. If any such
evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative
loss — measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and
the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in profit or loss — is removed from equity and
recognised in the consolidated income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the consolidated income statement on equity instruments
are not reversed through the consolidated income statement. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as
available-for-sale increases and the increase can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in
profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed through the consolidated
income statement.

2.14 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined using the weighted average method. The cost of
finished goods and work in progress comprises raw materials, labour,
other direct costs and related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling costs.

2.15 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for merchandise
sold or services performed in the ordinary course of business. If
collection of trade and other receivables is expected in one year or less,
they are classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-
current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.16 Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-
term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less.

2.17 Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares
or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company’s equity share
capital (treasury shares), the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes) is deducted from
equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders until the shares are
cancelled or reissued. Where such shares are subsequently reissued,
any consideration received, net of any directly attributable incremental
transaction costs and the related income tax effects, is included in
equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders.

2.18 Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have
been acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. Trade
payables are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one
year or less. If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

2.19 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs
incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.19 Borrowings (continued)

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as
transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some
or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred
until the draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it
is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is
capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over
the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has
an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the balance sheet date.

2.20 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

2.21 Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred
income tax. Income tax is recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in OCI
or directly in equity. In this case the income tax is also recognised in OCI
or directly in equity, respectively.

2.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

EFEEHBREE ()

2.19 &5 (&)

ROLE R EE R S Y BB A e #R 4D
REHMELSRUERN 2B
REIDERNRZER - EILB
RT BREEZERRERA/L -
MRERBEABDRZBRES
SRAEKREN AZEBRELRL
ERRBESRBORMR - LiX
FENRERBEE -

BRIEASEE AR R BEENERER
E=EEREBEXRARED12(EA
BRERDSBERREEE -

2.20 fBFEEA

TEERBAEERREEANERE
EE R REEAE AR HEMR
e EREEBESLEEN —R
RRHEERRE st ARSTEEZ
RA BEEEZHBAEATEASRH
ERERL -

BRBEER BASSEREEN
XHMERRERDNWRERA
FRRERERcZBRAAEFH
% o

FEHMERKAREEEHER

B o
2.21 BEHRIEEFRSH

AHBHAEHAXHEEERMNE
EFREHIE  IEREFRSRER
hHER BEEREHMEERSETR
EEGEEETRIANBEEHEER
BRON e EZBRT » FEHRT 2 5
AHMZHABSNEREESE PR

N
B



e MR RMEE
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax (continued)
(a) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax
laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the
countries where the Company’s subsidiaries and associates operate
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.

(b)  Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax (continued)
(b)  Deferred income tax (continued)

Outside basis difference

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on taxable temporary
differences arising from investments in subsidiaries and associates,
except for deferred income tax liability where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Generally the Group is unable to control the reversal of the temporary
difference for associates. Only where there is an agreement in place
that gives the Group the ability to control the reversal of the temporary
difference not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on deductible temporary
differences arising from investments in subsidiaries and associates only
to the extent that it is probable the temporary difference will reverse in
the future and there is sufficient taxable profit available against which
the temporary difference can be utilised.

2.22 Employee benefits
(a) Pension obligations

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the Group
pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The Group has no legal
or constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prior periods. A defined benefit plan
is a pension plan that is not a defined contribution plan.

Typically defined benefit plans define an amount of pension benefit that
an employee will receive on retirement, usually dependent on one or
more factors such as age, years of service and compensation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.22 Employee benefits (continued)
(a) Pension obligations (continued)

The liability recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit
pension plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using
the projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined
benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflows using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that
are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and
that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related
pension obligation. In countries where there is no deep market in such
bonds, the market rates on government bonds are used.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to equity in
other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in income.

For defined contribution plans, the group pays contributions to publicly
or privately administered pension insurance plans on a mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions
are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a
cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

The Group participates in various defined contribution plans
administered by the relevant authorities or third parties, where
appropriate, in the PRC, Hong Kong, Singapore, and Japan for its
employees, and defined benefit plans in Taiwan for its employees
respectively.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.22 Employee benefits (continued)
(b) Bonus plan

The Group recognises provision for bonuses where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive
obligation.

(c) Employee leave entitlements

A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long-
service leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the
balance sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

2.23 Share-based payments
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

The Group operates two equity-settled, share-based compensation
schemes, under which the Group receives services from employees
as consideration for equity instruments (options) of the Group. The fair
value of the employee services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total amount to be expensed
is determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any service and non-market performance
vesting conditions (for example, profitability, sales growth targets and
remaining employees of the entity over a specified time period).

Non-market vesting conditions are included in assumptions about
the number of options that are expected to vest. The total expense is
recognised over the vesting period, which is the period over which all of
the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied. At the end of each
reporting period, the entity revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to vest based on the non-market vesting conditions. It
recognises the impact of the revision to original estimates, if any, in the
income statement, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.23 Share-based payments (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions (continued)

When the options are exercised, the Company issues new shares. The
proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction costs are
credited to share capital (nominal value) and share premium when the
options are exercised.

The grant by the Company of options over its equity instruments to
the employees of subsidiary undertakings in the Group is treated as
a capital contribution. The fair value of employee services received,
measured by reference to the grant date fair value, is recognised
over the vesting period as an increase to investment in subsidiary
undertakings, with a corresponding credit to equity.

2.24 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the
amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

When there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to
passage of time is recognised as interest expense.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable, and represents amounts receivable for goods supplied,
stated net of discounts returns and value-added taxes. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured; when it is probable that future economic benefits will
flow to the entity; and when specific criteria have been met for each
of the Group’s activities, as described below. The Group bases its
estimates of return on historical results, taking into consideration the
type of customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each
arrangement.

(a) Sales of goods

Revenue from the sales of goods is recognised when the risk and
reward of the goods has been transferred to the customer, which is
usually at the date when a group entity has delivered products to the
customer, the customer has accepted the products, and there is no
unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the
products.

(b) Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the period of
the relevant leases.

(c) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the
effective interest method. When a loan and receivable is impaired, the
Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being
the estimated future cash flow discounted at original effective interest
rate of the instrument, and continues unwinding the discount as interest
income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition (continued)
(d) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

2.26 Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where
there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the
Group will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognised in the
income statement over the period necessary to match them with the
costs that they are intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and equipment are
included in non-current liabilities as deferred government grants and
are credited to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets.

2.27 Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.

2.28 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a
liability in the Group’s and Company’s financial statements in the period
in which the dividend is approved by the Company’s shareholders or
Directors, when appropriate.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk, cash flow
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall
risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group’s financial performance.

(a) Market risk
(i)  Foreign exchange risk

The Company’s functional currency is US$ and majority of its
subsidiaries’ functional currency is RMB. Foreign exchange risk arises
from future procurements from overseas, and certain recognised assets
or liabilities, such as the available-for-sale financial assets which are
denominated in Japanese Yen and RMB (Note 13), the cash and cash
equivalents which are denominated in RMB, US$ and other currencies
(Note 17) and bank borrowings which are denominated in US$ and
other currencies (Note 23), and net investments in foreign operations.
The Group has not hedged against its foreign exchange rate risk
because the exposure, after netting off the assets and liabilities subject
to foreign exchange risk is not significant.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, if US$ had strengthened/
weakened by 10% against RMB with all other variables held constant,
the post-tax profit for the year would have been US$2,490,000 (2012:
US$2,240,000) higher/lower, mainly as a result of foreign exchange
gains/losses on translation of US$ denominated cash and cash
equivalents and receivables.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(ii)  Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk because
investments held by the Group are classified on the consolidated
balance sheets as available-for-sale. The Group has not hedged its
price risk arising from these investments (Note 13).

For the Group’s equity investments that are publicly traded, the fair
value is determined with reference to quoted market prices. For the
Group’s equity investments that are not publicly traded, the Group uses
its judgment to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that
are mainly based on market conditions existing at each balance sheet
date.

(iii)  Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from borrowings. Borrowings
obtained at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate
risk. The Group has not hedged its cash flow interest rate risk. The
interest rates and terms of repayments of borrowings are disclosed in
Note 23.

For the years ended 31 December 2013, if interest rates on bank
borrowings had been 10% higher/lower with all other variables
held constant, the post-tax profit for each year would have been
US$1,693,000(2012: US$1,378,000) lower/higher respectively,
mainly as a result of higher/lower interest expenses on floating rate
borrowings.

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, except for
short-term bank deposits, the Group’s income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.
Management does not anticipate significant impact on interest-bearing
assets resulted from the changes in interest rates because the interest
rates of bank deposits are relatively low and not expected to change
significantly.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(b)  Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The carrying
amounts of bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents, trade and other
receivables included in the consolidated financial statements represent
the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to its financial
assets.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, all bank deposits and cash and
cash equivalents were deposited in the high quality financial institutions
without significant credit risk.

Most of the Group’s sales are settled in cash or in checks by its
customers on delivery of goods. Credit sales are made only to selected
customers with good credit history. The Group has policies in place to
ensure that trade receivables are followed up on a timely basis.

In relation to balances with subsidiaries, the Company assessed the
credibility of the subsidiaries by reviewing their operating results and
cash flow position periodically.

(c) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash
and cash equivalents, the availability of funding through an adequate
amount of committed credit facilities. The Group’s objective is to
maintain adequate committed credit lines and cash balances to ensure
sufficient and flexible funding is available to the Group.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities that will
be settled on a net basis into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual
maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

MERBRER (F)
3.1 MEEBEE(E)
(b) EAERE

AEBYESESEPHEARR -
BREGZATERERANRITE
FoBRERBRLEEY BEZEW
AR H o FE U Rk 2 BREEAR B A A
SEEHEHESREENEARRSR
SARIERE o

A2013F R 20125128318 » ff
BROGIRREERREEEEYY
BHRETESARERRBRNSEE
SRS o

AEBARBOHERNTELRE
HEFUREIXREE - GAR
FERACENBEERFFLHERNE -
REERBBURABRERREZ
ZEZRUK -

ERMBLRAGEE  NARAEBRE
HENASEXERRENMRR
AHEM B A RMNERE -

(c) HEEREE

EENRDESRREEGEERS
FHRNRERBESEEY BB
HEFRNAHBFERRMHBE - K
EEERSERTHNEARGEEERK
B UERASEARAM
EEMHRE -

TREBEERBERAZEHNIH
AMBGTHESAEESRFEE
EEEN TR AERAEEEHAR
BTN  RERPBEENSERS
HMERTERSRE -



J B BEnE ERARAR
Want Want China Holdings Limited

e MR RMEE
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. HMBRARER(E)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 31 HBEKEE(E)
(c)  Liquidity risk (continued) (c) mEtELE (E)
Between 3
Lessthan  months and Between 1 Between 2 Over5
3 months fyear and2years  and5years years Total
EAUT 3BAZ1ER 1226/ 2B5%R SENLE a3t
Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§'000
Tin ST Tin Tin Tin SE
At 31 December 2013 R2013512531A
The Group KEE
Borrowings (Note 23) ER(HE2) 332,990 17453 250,000 600,000 - 1,260,443
Interests payable EHRIE 4,306 11,639 12423 26,719 - 55,087
Trade payables (Note 21) BRI (ME2) 265,847 15,532 = = = 281,379
Accruals and other payables and EBRRAERH
other non-current liabiltes REMFRBER 21,784 695 901 2,782 19,114 295,302
874,927 105,319 263,350 629,501 19,114 1,892,211
At 31 December 2012 R2012E125 31 A
The Group rEE
Borrowings (Note 23) EEUGEYA) 350,000 - 403,000 250,000 - 1,003,000
Interests payable EHFIE 2963 5755 7159 1226 - 17,03
Trade payables (Note 21) BB (M) 215,897 13,262 2,256 - - 231415
Accruals and other payables and s BRRAER
other non-current liabilities REMFRBER 218,799 140 949 2,846 15793 230,098
787,659 19,728 413,364 254,072 15,793 1,490,616
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. MBERBRER(F)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 BBEMKEE(E)
(c)  Liquidity risk (continued) (c) mEtEL (E)
Between 3
Lessthan months and Between1  Between 2 Over 5
3 months 1year and2years and S5 years years Total

MEANT 3BAE1E  1E2f  2E5F  SENE fazt
US§000  USS'000  US$'000  US$000  US$000  US$000
TR TR TR xR TER TR

At 31 December 2013 R2013E12 831 R
The Company AR
Due to subsidiaries ENMBLRHE 460,844 = = = = 460,844
Other payables AR 230 = = = = 230
461,074 - - - - 461,074
Financial quarantee contracts BREREH 332,990 76,500 250,000 600,000 - 1,259,490
At 31 December 2012 R2012F128 31
The Company b ONG|
Due to subsidiaries ERHBARDFE 420,347 - - - - 420347
Other payables AR 55 - - - - 55
420,402 - - - - 420,402
Financial guarantee contracts BBEREY 167,000 181,837 403,000 250,000 - 1,001,837
The financial guarantee contracts were signed by the Company for the MEEBREATITARNATERNE
Group’s subsidiaries. IS A B MAEAR o
3.2 Capital risk management 3.2 BXRREMEE
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the AEBNEREERE  2REXR
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns EEEHEELSE  LARKIEMD
for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an N AEMANFZEERERENZE
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. EEgEIEFENEREEBURBKE
AN o
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may BTHESFARERERE  KXEH
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to TS HABRTTFRENREH
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debts. B MBRREEERN BITHRR
HEEEURMEKER
Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors capital on the HEXRNEMAT —% > NEEFH
basis of the net gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as total borrowings FREZEGEHRERHEEN I
net of cash and cash equivalents divided by total equity excluding non- ZIFHBEERESEEYHNEE
controlling interests. BB EER (TS EERERER)
8.

128



e MR RMEE
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3.

3.2 Capital risk management (continued)

The net gearing ratios at 31 December 2013 and 2012 were as follows:

J B 8 ERARAF
Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited

MERBER (&)
32 EBEAXERERE(E)

2013 % 20125F 128318 » %
EREEENT

2013 2012

US$°000 US$000

FEx FER

Total borrowings (Note 23) AR (MIEE23) 1,257,768 1,003,000
Less: Cash and cash W BRERREEEY

equivalents (Note 17) (HHEE17) (2,059,815)  (1,499,208)

Net debt B FE5E (802,047) (496,208)

Total equity excluding W 1%
non-controlling interests FEIEHIMERESR 1,943,363 1,595,482
Net gearing ratio FRERAEE (41.3%) (31.1%)

3.3 Fair value estimation

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by
valuation method. The different levels have been defined as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities (level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as
prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable
market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3).

3.3 AF{EMEET

TRAAGEEDMEAFEAR
HeEMIAE - TRAEBHAMVNEZN
T:

- HEEEREEEERHEHN
BRECRERAE) (F1E) -

- BRTE1BEMEFENRED
ZEEFRENTEENEM
WATREE(BAIMER)H
B (BRBER) (E28) -

- BEYRENFFEBUHED

SEENBA(NETEER
A)(E3E) »
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

The following tables present the Group’s assets that are measured at
fair value at 31 December 2013 and 2012:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

MERSER (&)
3.3 AFEMLE(E)

TRERKNEE2013FEK 2012512
A31BRAFEFENEE !

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E1E E2E FEIE @st
US$’000 US$’000 Us$’000 USs$’000
FER FEr S R
At 31 December 2013 M2013512A31H
Available-for-sale financial assets EHESHEE
(Note 13) (FfH&E13) 7,578 = = 7,578
Total st 7,578 = = 7,578
At 31 December 2012 M2012512A31H
Available-for-sale financial assets EHESHEE
(Note 13) (HHEE13) 5,932 - - 5,932
Total Fabs 5,932 - - 5,932
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND EXErHE R FIER
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed
below.

EEtRAEEFENG - LEBE
KRFEMRZ(BEREBEBERT
BEREEZARREMHZFER) ME
o

AR R AR ET M RER AT
SHEFHFNEESR ROSH
HEBRERER RABESEHT
EMBRFENEENMBENREE
1 HH B KRR L ET MRERF W
T e
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

PRC taxes

The Group is mainly subject to different taxes in the PRC. Significant
judgment is required in determining the provision for income taxes.
There are some transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
The Group recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based
on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final
tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that are
initially recorded, such differences will impact the current income
tax and deferred income tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the executive
Directors. The executive Directors review the Group’s internal reports in
order to assess performance and allocate resources. Management has
determined the operating segments based on their reports.

The executive Directors consider the business from a product
perspective. Management assesses the performance of rice crackers,
dairy products and beverages, snack foods and other products. The
chief operating decision-maker assesses the performance of the
operating segments based on a measure of segment profit or loss.

The Group’s operations are mainly organized under four business
segments, including manufacturing and sale of:

- Rice crackers, including sugar coated crackers, savoury crackers
and fried crackers;

- Dairy products and beverages, including flavoured milk, yogurt
drinks, ready-to-drink coffee, juice drinks, herbal tea and milk
powder;

EXEat st RER (&)

PEIBIE

AEEEFERAMRTETEHRE -
REEFRSHBHER  AEHEKX
A c RAEXEBRBRT  BRZ
RERFAERBEELISERLNBE
RE - AEBRBEREGETHERE
S B 1R B B 0 A SR AR TR AT A
BREENEF - AZFEENERR
BBEREH RS DR
REERRTEFEBRARENY
BOBRITHERBTERELEREHR
BIRRE -

SBEH

HITEERITREBERRE - 917
EXREFHAREZAPRSE -
Ut RBMOBEER - EEET
REABEEELEDS -

HITEEHERNAEZREEK -
EEEFMARR  AmREH K
BRERNEtMERZRR TS
BRREARBOBERZEER
HFEEBESTH2RE -

REBMNEETRUT 5 MEES
DHRE  BREEEREE

- XRRER  SEEREXRS
RBRCR B BN R

- HmKREH . SFEEWFN -
FLER AR - BDERMNGE - RITER
B ORERT
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. SBEEE)

—  Snack foods, including candies, popsicles and jellies, ball cakes - KEER X BEFEER - BAK
and beans and nuts; and MER NEBERIEMR
-k
—  Other products, including mainly wine and other food products. - HMER FEABERHEM
Bme°
Over 90% of the Group’s revenue and business activities are conducted AEBHEBIOWHREREKEH 2
in the PRC. EHBEET -
The executive Directors assess the performance of the business HITESRIBBRATEH A RS (RaT
segments based on profit before income tax without allocation of HREWA - FHEREMLBEE DA
finance income-net and share of profit of associates, which is consistent FBzoE) FEEHEIB2RR
with that in the financial statements. EHBT I IRER — BN o
The revenue of the Group for the years ended 31 December 2013 and AEEEHZE2013F R 2012F 12 8
2012 are set out as follows: BMHLEFENRENT :
2013 2012
USs$°000 US$000
FEx FErx
Rice crackers KR 909,860 812,083
Dairy products and beverages HmR R 1,998,851 1,708,559
Snack foods KEIE M 899,807 829,840
Other products HiEmR 9,193 8,171
Total revenue Fallogs 3,817,711 3,358,653
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. DWHEAE(E)
The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2013 is as BZE2013F12A31HILFESHE
follows: BT
Year ended 31 December 2013
BZ013F128 M ALEE
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods  products Unallocated Group
RE ARREE  HERE  EtESR RA® &8
Us$000 USs$000 USs$000 US$’000 US$’000 US$°000
TEn TEn TR S TEn S
Segment results PREE
Revenue W& 909,860 1,998,851 899,807 9,193 - 38171
Segment profit(loss) ARHE/ (EiE) 184582 550682 204,368 (800) (64652 883,180
Finance income-net BERA -8 48,916
Share of profit of associates B RS A AR 1,561
Profit before income tax BRETEBIAIAE 933,657
Income tax expense FrigH (247,077)
Profit for the year FERNE 686,580
Other segment items included in the FtARERZ
income statement HitAHEE
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ~ ¥1% - e R {&1TE 28,595 38,264 30,289 723 4,318 102,189
Amortisation of leasehold land and HET R
land use rights AR 624 1,366 955 146 30 3,121

Depreciation of investment properties RENENE - - - 121 - 127
Amortisation of intangible assets B EEHHE - - - - 185 185
Capital expenditure EARY 34,374 140,317 62,950 17,941 17,606 273,188
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. SBEEE)

Segment assets exclude equity investments and other unallocated PHMEETEBREEZRE URH
head office and corporate assets as these assets are managed on a AP ENETRARNEE  BHZ
group basis. Segment liabilities exclude other unallocated head office EEEREEEAER - oMEE
and corporate liabilities as these liabilities are managed on a group TEEHMRIBENABRAGE
basis. & BRSAEREEEEEE -
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2013 are as M2013F 12831 AN A BEERE
follows: BT :
31 December 2013
R2013F125 318
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods  products Unallocated Group

*R ARRHE  #ERR  HtER AR &5
UsS$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$§'000 Us$§'000
i i i SE e SET

Segment assets and liabilities PHEERERE

Segment assets PHEE 930,157 2,212,590 987,584 168,793 39,369 4,338,493
Investments in associates BanNaRE 9,599
Total assets HEE 4,348,092
Total liabilities nef 384,164 438,953 261,928 40,305 1,270,514 2,395,864
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. DWHEAE(E)
The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2012 is as BZE2012F12A31HILFESHE
follows: BT
Year ended 31 December 2012
BE2012E12A3ALEE
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods products  Unallocated Group
KR ARRER  HBERR  HHESR ES £6
US$000 US$000 US$000 Us$:000 Us$:000 US$:000
Ey ET E E E E
Segment results PREE
Revenue K& 812,083 1,708,559 829,840 8,171 - 3,358,653
Segment profit(loss) AHHE/ (EE) 146254 434030 184319 (548)  (53532) 710523
Finance income-net BEWA-FE 37,801
Share of profit of associates NG il 639
Profit before income tax BRETEBIAIALE 748,963
Income tax expense Fig (194,960)
Profit for the year EETE 554,003
Other segment items included in the FtARERZ
income statement HttAHER
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ~ #1% - B Rk HEITE 22,771 32,408 23,971 814 5,043 85,007
Amortisation of leasehold land and RELHRLHFERRE
land use rights B 544 1,034 939 91 27 2,635
Depreciation of investment properties RENENRE - - - 17 - 17
Amortisation of intangible assets B EEHE - - - - 171 171
Capital expenditure BARY 41,005 99,896 67,776 32,396 2,368 243,441
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. SEBEHEE)
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2012 are as R2012F 12831 BN A BEERE
follows: BT :
31 December 2012
R20126128318
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods products  Unallocated Group

*R  AmREE  #ERE  HtER AOE &5
US$000  US§000  US§000  US$000 US§000 US$'000

ES in in ES ES ES
Segment assets and liabilities PTHEEREE
Segment assets PHEE 890,333 1,514,924 889,715 124,504 36,229 3,455,705
Investments in associates BanaRE 5,393
Total assets BEE 3,461,098
Total liabilities nef 284,49 315,581 208,087 35,074 1,014,291 1,857,529
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP AND 6. ME BRERBRFE-—FKERAT
COMPANY
Group &5
Furniture, Vehicles,
machinery aircraft
Freehold and and  Construction
land Buildings equipment  ftransportation i progress Total
KA B BER  RE RER
EELH BF B4 EHIA HEIE o
Us$’000 Us$000 Us$000 US$'000 Us$000 Us$000
SE TE£n ST T#n TEn T#n
At 1 January 2012 B201251 818
Cost A& 5,610 397,779 849,133 38,629 144,673 1,435,824
Accumulated depreciation it - (116,011) (412,004) (16,857) - (544,872)
Net book amount REFE 5,610 281,768 437,129 21,772 144,673 890,952
Year ended 31 December 2012 EHZ 2012512431 ALLEE
Opening net book amount FOREFE 5,610 281,768 437129 21,772 144,673 890,952
Additions ik - 8,279 35,209 2,872 191,572 237,932
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi -BWEAR - 276 536 21 - 833
Transfer upon completion AR EER - 22,635 72,583 802 (96,020) -
Disposals (Note 34) RE (Hit34) - (887) (1,480) (153) - (2,520
Depreciation (Note 27) RE (M 27) - (17,119) (64,779) (3,109) - (85,007)
Exchange differences EXER 217 946 1,490 27 872 3,552
Closing net book amount FREEEE 5,827 295,898 480,688 22,232 241,097 1,045,742
At 31 December 2012 B20125125 318
Cost B 5,827 429,928 951,458 40,716 241,097 1,669,026
Accumulated depreciation it - (134,030) (470,770 (18,484) - (623,284)
Net book amount REFE 5,827 295,898 480,688 22,232 241,097 1,045,742
Year ended 31 December 2013  BZ2013F 12831 AL FE
Opening net book amount FNREFE 5,827 295,898 480,688 22,232 241,097 1,045,742
Additions 'R - 8,719 47,275 3,396 205,394 264,784
Transfer upon completion SR B - 128,991 157,175 1,820 (287,986) -
Disposals (Note 34) RE (H4) - (645) (1,640) (74) ) (2,430)
Transfer to investment BRZRENE
properties (Note 8) (Hrts) - (3,584) - - - (3,584)
Depreciation (Note 27) I8 (s 2r) - (22,784) (75,618) (3,787) - (102,189)
Exchange differences ENER (156) 9,906 15,969 336 7,186 33,241
Closing net book amount FRERTE 5,671 416,501 623,849 23,923 165,620 1,235,564
At 31 December 2013 B20135128318
Cost B 5,671 576,703 1,176,154 44,165 165,620 1,968,313
Accumulated depreciation ZiHE - (160,202) (552,305) (20,242) - (732,749)
Net book amount REFE 5,671 416,501 623,849 23,923 165,620 1,235,564
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP AND 6. ME BERBF-SERLT
COMPANY (continued) (&
Company AFH
Furniture Vehicles
and and
equipment transportation Total
ERRERE REREHTIA et
Us$’000 US$°000 Us$°000
FEx FEx FErR
At 1 January 2012 ®2012F1 818
Cost D% 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciation ZEHTE (61) (50) (111)
Net book amount BREFE - 15 15
Year ended 31 December 2012 #HZ 2012512831 HIEEE
Opening net book amount FHREFE - 15 15
Depreciation e - (13) (13)
Closing net book amount FAREFE - 2 2
At 31 December 2012 R20126F12831H
Cost A 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciation ZEHE (61) (63) (124)
Net book amount BREFE - 2 2
Year ended 31 December 2013 #HZE2013F12 831 HILEE
Opening net book amount FHREEE - 2 2
Depreciation e = (1) (1)
Closing net book amount FRE@DFE - 1 1
At 31 December 2013 R2013F12H31H
Cost A 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciation REHFE (61) (64) (125)
Net book amount REFHE - 1 1
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP AND 6. V¥ BEREM-EERLF
COMPANY (continued) (&
The Group holds freehold land and buildings in Taiwan. The majority of AEBEREFBERKAERE TR
the buildings of the Group are located in the PRC and are erected on BF KAEFBRFBIEFNUAH
leasehold land and land use rights (Note 7). The buildings comprised WEREELHE T ERAEZ L
factories, offices, sales offices and warehouses. (Mzx7) - ZERFEERE ~ P
= HENREERER ©
Depreciation expenses of US$71,851,000(2012: US$57,692,000) FEMRIF  BRIEERAKN] PR
have been charged in ‘cost of sales’, US$607,000(2012: US$519,000) 71,851,000 3 Jt (2012 % : 57,692,000
in ‘distribution costs’ and US$29,731,000(2012: US$26,796,000) in E7) BRI 28R ] 32 $5607,000
‘administrative expenses’. £t (20124 : 519,000 7T) KR 1T
B E A | #32$529,731,000 % 7t (2012
£ 126,796,000 E7T) ©
Lease rental expense amounting to US$25,902,000(2012: HEEHET W REFHBENEE
US$23,046,000) relating to the lease of leasehold land and buildings A& H 25,902,000 T (2012 4F
are included in the consolidated income statement (Note 27). 23,046,000 %=7t) Bt ARG WA K
A (MizE27) ©
There is no pledge of property, plant and equipment for the Group and M2013FE K 201212831 H » &
the Company as at 31 December 2013 and 2012. SERARQ BB EILBEAYE -
HEE R R o
LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS - GROUP 7. HELTHMEIERAE-SE
2013 2012
US$°000 UsS$000
FER FErx
At 1 January ®W1B1H 130,366 116,035
Additions b7 33,498 16,528
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi —RHE AR - 101
Amortisation (Note 27) #eE (pyeE 27) (3,121) (2,635)
Exchange differences = 4,445 337
At 31 December MW12831H 165,188 130,366

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights represent
prepaid operating lease payments. Most of the Group’s leasehold land
and land use rights are located in the PRC. The lease periods of the
Group’s leasehold land and land use rights are as follows:

AEENHEHET R T EAER
HEANEEHEHERIR - AEEH
REBoHEE LR+ EAESR
RAE - RENAEL HBR L fE
FREEEHNT

2013 2012

Us$’000 uUS$'000

FEx FEx

Leases of between 20 to 50 years 20E50FHEE 165,188 130,050
Leases of over 50 years 50F L EMFEE - 316
165,188 130,366
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LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS - GROUP 7. HELIHETHMERE-KE(E)
(continued)
The Group’s leasehold land and land use rights comprise land for AEENHEI MR L HFERAER
buildings of factories, offices, sales offices and warehouses. ERE BAE HEREERE
RERFN LM -
The amortisation of the Group’s leasehold land and land use rights has AREEWHEE L2+ it F B
been charged to administrative expenses in the income statement. HERERRRNTHRERAPRE -
There is no pledge of leasehold land and land use rights for the Group A2013F R 2012F 128310 » &
and the Company as at 31 December 2013 and 2012. SERAAFEEKFEE LR
T b fE AR o
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - GROUP 8. KBEME-KE
2013 2012
Us$’000 US$000
FER FERT
Investment properties REME
At 1 January ®1B18 3,173 3,048
Transfer from property, EEREYE
plant and equipment (Note 6) BB R R (MiEE 6) 3,584 -
Disposal BEE (195) -
Depreciation neE (127) (17)
Exchange differences fE =% (39) 142
At 31 December N12831H 6,396 3,173
Cost [2ES 7,298 3,548
Accumulated depreciation 2E (902) (375)
Net book amount BRTEFE 6,396 3,173

Investment properties represent offices, sales outlets and warehouses
held by the Group in Taiwan erected on freehold land including the cost
of land and buildings, and in PRC erected on leasehold land with lease
period of 50 years including the cost of buildings.

Lease rental income amounting to approximately US$429,000 (2012:
US$92,000) (Note 25) for the year ended 31 December 2013 was
related to the lease of investment properties.

The fair value of the investment properties as at 31 December 2013 was
US$13,671,000 (2012: US$7,184,000). These estimates made were
based on market transacted prices for similar properties in the vicinity of
the relevant properties. In cases where market transacted prices were
not available, fair values were estimated using published price index
and guidelines from the relevant government authorities.

REMEEAEEE LA
KA KT FEBHPAE - 4
EMEREA  LEELHRET
MEAREREFEERE LS
ERAEHH50FNET  BIEE
R o

HZE2013F 12831 BLLFENHE
LW A #429,000 % T (2012 4F -
92,0003 5t) (fizE25) - DEBRE
MENHEE -

A2013F 1283108 REVEN
AT{E# 13,671,000 7T (20125
7,184,000 7T) - ZEHETDIRIE
HEBEYEMTHENELUYEN
TERRXEEMEE - MEWSHK
REXK AFERAEBERFERATE
RWERIBERIESIMAETTATE -
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9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS - GROUP 9. EVLEE-£H
Goodwill Trademarks Total
[EES [ et
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
FEx FEx FEx
At 1 January 2012 "2012F181H
Cost AR 394 3,069 3,463
Accumulated amortisation L 5| - (2,375) (2,375)
Net book amount BREFE 394 694 1,088
Year ended 31 December 2012 #EHZ 2012512831 BLLFEE
Opening net book amount FYREFE 394 694 1,088
Additions R - 75 75
Amortisation charge (Note 27) #4452 A (£ 27) - (171) (171)
Exchange differences [EHZE - 18 18
Closing net book amount FHRIREFE 394 616 1,010
At 31 December 2012 7A2012%12A31H
Cost DN 394 3,227 3,621
Accumulated amortisation ESag: 5o - (2,611) (2,611)
Net book amount BREFE 394 616 1,010

Year ended 31 December 2013 #HZ2013F12831 HILEE

Opening net book amount FYREFE 394 616 1,010
Additions R - 192 192
Amortisation charge (Note 27) #4452 /A (i 27) - (185) (185)
Exchange differences EHZEZ - - -
Closing net book amount FRIREFE 394 623 1,017
At 31 December 2013 "2013F12A31H
Cost AR 394 3,408 3,802
Accumulated amortisation g - (2,785) (2,785)
Net book amount BRTERE 394 623 1,017
Amortisation of US$185,000 (2012: US$171,000) has been charged to # £5 185,000 3 JT (20124 : 171,000
‘administrative expenses’ in the consolidated income statement. En)BEFERRERITHREAIAX
o
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10. INVESTMENTS IN AND DUE FROM/TO SUBSIDIARIES -

10. RIBAFIMRER B FE

COMPANY BATHRE -7
2013 2012
Us$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
Investments, at cost — unlisted shares ~ 1&%& » REA—FE L HIRHG 887,193 887,190
Due from subsidiaries FEULH B~ B FRIE 360,161 350,749
Due to subsidiaries FEAIFE B A B FRIE 460,844 420,347

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and
without fixed terms of repayment.

R FE AT Y B D B RROE A B
e RmEREEBEEEHR -

The carrying amounts of the Company’s receivables and payables
approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet dates.

AN B) FE WK I BB A SR A0 BR B R
BREERBERAEELAFEMES -

A list of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 31 December

ARNTR2013F 1231 ANEEM

2013 is set out in Note 38. BATSIREAMEE 38 ©
11. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES - GROUP 11. BEAFRE-£H

2013 2012
US$’000 uUS$'000
FEx FEx
At 1 January Mm1B1H8 5,393 3,044
Addition R 2,400 1,600
Share of profit, net FEAEFIE - HEE 1,561 639
Exchange differences = 245 110
At 31 December MW12A31H 9,599 5,393
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11. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES - GROUP (continued) 11. BiELRRE -KE (&)
In 2013, the Group invested US$2,400,000 to increase the paid-in-
capital of Nanjing Yanzhenwang Packaging Ltd. with the interest
held remained, which is engaged in the manufacturing of packaging
materials. The joint venture company has started operation since June
2012.

7 2013%F - 7 & @ % & 2,400,000
En UENMREREEREEMN
RERABAZEFMERLRIEF
Bk re mEEsERaEN
RERAAETERECEYH &
o AR N¥EH2012F6 AT HBYE
E °

REEDERBELR (2BHEL
mRERAREEREEEFERI

The Group’s share of the results of its associates, all of which are
unlisted, and their aggregated assets and liabilities are as follows:

mr

Countrylplace Profit/ % Interest
Name of incorporation Assets Liabilities Revenue (loss) held
£ ARALER /8 - af Wi AR/ (B%) FMEEREANL
Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
Tin i i Tin
2013
Jung Times International Ltd. British Virgin Islands 4,907 1,514 7,091 1,486 25%
ABRLES
Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Co., Ltd. PRC 1,561 14 102 - 25%
THRLRRERAR el
Associates in Taiwan Taiwan 2,829 2,275 2,214 37 25%
BEHENT a8
Nanjing Yanzhenwang Packaging Ltd. PRC 4,079 (26) 5 38 20%
BREEREEMRERAT e
13,376 3,777 9,412 1,561
2012
Jung Times International Ltd. British Virgin Islands 3,106 1,298 4,591 681 25%
ABRLES
Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Co., Ltd. PRC 1,615 13 57 1 25%
THRLRRERAR E
Associates in Taiwan Taiwan 2,699 2,184 1,539 - 25%
BERENT a8
Nanjing Yanzhenwang Packaging Ltd. PRC 1,682 14 - (41) 20%
BREEREEMBERAT E
8,902 3,509 6,187 639
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - GROUP 12. @M T AEE -EERLF
AND COMPANY
Group 5
Available-
for-sale Loans and
financial assets receivables Total
AfLE
SREE EXRERR @t
Us$’000 us$’000 Us$’000
TERn TR TR
31 December 2013 H2013512A31A8
Assets as per balance sheet EESBRRNEE
Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 13) AREESRERE (H3E13) 7,780 - 7,780
Trade receivables (Note 15) B 5 (i3 15) - 164,497 164,497
Other receivables (Note 16) HinEWE (fizE16) = 35,776 35,776
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 17) BeRBSEEY (FE17) - 2,059,815 2,059,815
Total st 7,780 2,260,088 2,267,368
Other financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
REBHRATIRN
HvemEE
Us$’000
SV
Liabilities as per balance sheet EESERNER
Trade payables (Note 21) B AR (M 21) 281,379
Accruals and other payables (Note 22) FEST B A R H A BEATRX (FfEE22) 271,552
Borrowings (Note 23) B0 (BHEE23) 1,257,768
Other non-current liabilities HinERBAE 13,375
Total st 1,824,074
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - GROUP
AND COMPANY

12. @RI AR -KER 2T (&)

Group (continued) 8 (A
Available-
for-sale Loans and
financial assets receivables Total
AfEE
SREE EXRERR @5t
US$'000 US$'000 us$'000
SEV SV EV
31 December 2012 H2012512A31A8
Assets as per balance sheet EESBRRNEE
Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 13) AREESRERE (H3E13) 6,140 - 6,140
Trade receivables (Note 15) B 5 R (M3 15) - 165,901 165,901
Other receivables (Note 16) Ht R (Hi3E16) - 21,802 21,802
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 17) HeRBLEEM (MEAT) - 1,499,208 1,499,208
Total st 6,140 1,686,911 1,693,051
Other financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
BB AR
Htveme s
Us$'000
TEn
Liabilities as per balance sheet EESERNER
Trade payables (Note 21) BAEAT(MEE21) 231,415
Accruals and other payables (Note 22) FEETE AR H AR (it 22) 218,562
Borrowings (Note 23) 1B (PfEE 23) 1,003,000
Other non-current liabilities HiFERBEE 10,437
Total gt 1,463,414
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AND COMPANY (continued)

12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - GROUP

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12. @RI AR -KRER 2T (&)

Company AFH
Loans and
receivables
B R ERR
US$°000
FER
31 December 2013 #R2013F12831H

Assets as per balance sheet EEEERNEE
Due from subsidiaries (Note 10) FEUS B B A BRI (MYEE10) 360,161
Other receivables (Note 16) Hth e (FiEE16) 960
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 17) RERIRLZEY (MzE17) 997
Total F 362,118
Other financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
BB R A RERN
HitBi B &
USs$’000
FER

Liabilities as per balance sheet EEEERNEE
Due to subsidiaries (Note 10) FEASHY B RIFRIE (MYEE10) 460,844
Other payables (Note 22) HithpEATFR (M EE 22) 230
Total et 461,074
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - GROUP 12. EMTAEN-KERLTF (E)

AND COMPANY (continued)

Company (continued) NE (&
Loans and
receivables
ERR R
US$000
FEx
31 December 2012 R2012F12831H

Assets as per balance sheet EEEERNEE
Due from subsidiaries (Note 10) FEUS B B A BRI (MYEE 10) 350,749
Other receivables (Note 16) HithEUR (MiEE16) 171
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 17) IRERIRELZEY (MizE17) 536
Total Fab 351,456
Other financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
R IRR
Hibemesd
US$'000
FEx

Liabilities as per balance sheet EEEBERNERE
Due to subsidiaries (Note 10) FEATBY B 2 RIFKIE (MiEE 10) 420,347
Other payables (Note 22) HAb R (FiEE22) 55
Total Fobr 420,402
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13. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS - GROUP 13. AIHHESMEE - KM@

2013 2012
US$°000 US$000
FEx FErx
At 1 January W1B18 6,140 5,229
Addition R - 318
Impairment B - (125)
Disposals BE - (330)
Net gains transferred to equity (Note 20) SEURZHER EREZS (FizE20) 1,646 1,033
Exchange differences =2 (6) 15
At 31 December MW12A31H 7,780 6,140
Available-for-sale financial assets included the followings: OHEELREESFEUTSE
2013 2012
US$°000 US$'000
FEx FErx
Listed equity securities, at fair value LEWEE RATE 7,578 5,932
Unlisted equity securities, at cost FEETRSE  BEA 202 208
Total Hab 7,780 6,140
Market value of listed securities EHESETE 7,578 5,932
14. INVENTORIES - GROUP 14. GE-50
2013 2012
US$°000 US$000
FErx FErx
Raw materials and packaging materials  [E#1 £ K &9 238,740 236,237
Work in progress &M 41,512 40,794
Finished goods SR 173,836 122,738
Goods in transit BIXRPEY) 79,937 61,052
Total Faby 534,025 460,821
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in ‘cost EABRAXTTATHERER B
of sales’ amounted to approximately US$1,764,470,000 (2012: FERAL AE1,764,470,0003% T
US$1,637,964,000) (Note 27). (20124 :1,637,964,000 % 7t) (F
FE27) °
The Group recognises losses of approximately US$5,603,000 (2012: BZE2013F 12831 HILEE » K&
US$8,508,000) in respect of the loss on obsolete inventories and write- SRR EFEE R EE ME
down of inventories for the year ended 31 December 2013 (Note 27). R85 8 #95,603,000 3% 7T (2012 £ -

8,508,000 35t ) (FfisE27)
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15. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP 15. E5EKH - KEH
2013 2012
US$’000 US$'000
FErx FTErx
Trade receivables =) N
— from third parties —-EWE=F 167,923 167,039
— from a related party (Note 36(b)) — PR EEEE 5 (FfF5E 36(b)) 1,846 1,595
169,769 168,634
Less: provision for impairment W BB
of trade receivables BB (5,272) (2,733)
Trade receivables, net B 5 EWNFFE 164,497 165,901
Most of the Group’s sales are on cash-on-delivery basis whereas those NEBERPHOWHEHEUFTIEEY
made through modern distribution channels are normally on credit FRET EBERIEEENE
terms ranging from 60 to 90 days (2012: 60 to 90 days). EXF—MRERFO0OHEZEOBENE
EHI (20125 : 60HZE90H) °
As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the ageing analysis of trade M2013F K 20125128310 &
receivables is as follows: SEBRHERER DT
2013 2012
US$’000 Us$’000
FER T
Within 60 days 60 HAA 150,396 150,183
61-90 days 61290 H 8,134 13,034
91-180 days 912180 H 8,480 4,607
181-365 days 1812365 H 1,822 197
Over 365 days 365 HEA Lk 937 613
169,769 168,634
As at 31 December 2013, trade receivables aged over 90 days HA2013E 128318 » FT25BREHEB
amounted to US$11,239,000 (2012: US$5,417,000) were BOOHME 5 FEINE 11,239,000 =
impaired and provided for provision. The amount of provision was Tt (2012 % : 5,417,000E 5t ) B 2
US$5,272,000(2012: US$2,733,000). The individually impaired BERCERE EERESES
receivables mainly related to the customers with different credit ratings. 5,272,000 7t (20124 : 2,733,000
It is assessed that a portion of the receivables is expected to be Ex) o FERVEREEKIFETE
recovered. RATAEETANEFEH - &
% ARG S W E B0 ER
K e
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15. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP (continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables approximated
their fair values as at the balance sheet dates.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group’s trade receivables,
before provision for impairment, are denominated in the following

15. BB —%ME (&)

FEEEZRERANREEREE
BERAEEQAFERS -

A2013FE R 2012128318 » &
NMBREREBI2ESBERFEUT

currencies: SIS HESHE -
2013 2012
Us$’000 uUS$'000
FEx FEx
RMB AR 148,184 148,470
uUs$ ETT 7,350 7,060
New Taiwan Dollar Foii=ed 11,882 10,879
Other currencies HihgHs 2,353 2,225
169,769 168,634

Movements on the Group’s provision for impairment of trade

AEENEZRUANBEREBE

receivables are as follows: BT :
2013 2012
USs$°000 US$'000
FER FERT

At 1 January B1B18 2,733 2,340
Provision for impairment of =) N

trade receivables (Note 27) BB (MiEE27) 2,466 1,055
Receivables written-off during AREFE G SE FE U R E

the year as uncollectible EER AR ERKIE = (624)
Exchange differences ERZELE 73 (38)
At 31 December MW12831H 5,272 2,733

The creation and release of provision for impaired receivables have
been included in ‘administrative expenses’ in the consolidated income
statement (Note 27). Amounts charged to the allowance account
are generally written off, when there is no expectation of recovering
additional cash.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying values of trade receivables as mentioned above. The Group
does not hold any collateral as security.

HERERKABENRZNER
EEEEGRERERPIITHER]
R (FaE27) o ERAERRF P HIBRIE
F-RELHEPELINDEIRE

RBESHPNEERBESRIERE
BELMNE ZBURKREE - &
SEYEZBEMERRERER -
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16. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 16. AFRIRIE - RERHMER - K

- GROUP AND COMPANY BERAE
Group £8
2013 2012
Us$’000 UsS$000
FER FERT
Prepayments-advanced FEATFRIE —
payments to suppliers O R AT FIE 56,573 76,206
Amounts due from related FEUR — BAHE 5 FRIE
parties (Note 36(b)) (F5E 36(b)) 527 441
Recoverable value added tax 3K L EF 59,270 40,253
Prepayment for income tax A B R IE 708 3,681
Deposits Be 19,510 3,138
Others Hith 15,739 18,223
Total Faby 152,327 141,942
Company NG|
2013 2012
Us$’000 US$000
FER FERT
Prepayments, deposits and FENFIE - EER
other receivables HAb R 960 171
The carrying amounts of prepayment, deposits and other receivables REEHEEEEBERA BAHER
approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet dates. B -Re R EMEKRZNIR@EESE

HAFVEMS -

17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - GROUP AND 17. B2 RBLEBEY -SKERLF
COMPANY
Group Company
£8 NE]
2013 2012 2013 2012
Us$’000 US$000 US$°000 US$'000
FER TER FTER TER
Cash at bank and on hand BITRFERE 2,012,442 1,427,700 90 76
Short-term bank deposits KEERIRITIER 47,373 71,508 907 460
Total st 2,059,815 1,499,208 997 536
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17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - GROUP AND 17. BE&RBREFRY-KERLF

COMPANY (continued) (&
Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following ReERFASLEEMUTHERTHE -
currencies:
Group Company
%8 N
2013 2012 2013 2012
Us$’000 US$'000 Us$’000 US$'000
FER FER FER S
RMB ARYE 2,016,839 1,458,397 - -
us$ ES 20,042 17,580 907 460
Others Hit 22,934 23,231 90 76
2,059,815 1,499,208 997 536
RMB is not a freely convertible currency in the international market. The ARBEEBRMSNLIIETEHLE
conversion of RMB into foreign currency and remittance of RMB out of E¥ - BARBABABIIERKEA
the PRC are subject to the rules and regulations of exchange controls REELFTE ASTEKERES
promulgated by the PRC authorities. 2 HMEE B IR B R ARG R ©
18. SHARE CAPITAL - GROUP AND COMPANY 18. BEX-SER AT
Registered
Number of capital
shares Us$’000
FHER
[ FER
Authorized: EE
Shares of US$0.02 each BREEO0.02ETZIRH
As at 1 January 2012 R2012E1 8182
till 31 December 2013 2013912831 H 30,000,000,000 600,000
Share
Number of Capital
shares Us$’000
[
IR & FER
Issued and fully paid: CRITRHRE :
Shares of US$0.02 each SRHEEO0.02ETZIRH
At 1 January 2012 R2012F1H1H8 13,219,816,466 264,396
Employee share option scheme: EEBRETE
— Proceeds from shares issued —BRITRONTERIE 7,922,919 159
At 31 December 2012 M20125F12 8318 13,227,739,385 264,555
Shares repurchased and cancelled SRR REHE RS (4,000,000) (80)
At 31 December 2013 A2013%F 12831 H 13,223,739,385 264,475
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18. SHARE CAPITAL - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued) 18. BRE-KERLF (&)
The movements in issued share capital of the Company during the year ARDBR2013FERITRAEZE W
2013 were as follows: T
The Company acquired 4,000,000 of its own shares through purchases AATNR2013FE6 21 HKR 2013 F
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 21 June 2013 and 7TR19BEEBHERSERAR
19 July 2013, and the shares have been cancelled on 28 June 2013 BEHAX S 4,000,000 [RIRMD mAE
and 26 July 2013. The total amount paid to acquire the shares, was BERMDEN2013F 6 528 HKX2013
US$5,217,000 and has been deducted from share capital of US$80,000 F7H26 BaEEH - BB Pk
and share premium of US$5,137,000, respectively. 12 #%% 5,217,000 7 » 35 Bl
RIRA R R 47 7% 8 H1BX 80,000 & 7T
§% 5,137,000 % T
19. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - GROUP AND COMPANY 19. LR EERMOE - SKERAF
(1) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (1) BXRAFRZERBRESTSE
The Company adopted a Pre-IPO share option scheme (the “Pre-IPO ARQATR2008F2 B4 BERME XD
Share Option Scheme”) on 4 February 2008. The purpose of the Pre- HBEABRESE ((ERXAME
IPO Share Option Scheme is to provide the Company with means of EFERESTE]D  BXAHBE
incentivising and retaining employees, and to encourage employees AIERETZEEEATAAT — A
to work towards enhancing the value of the Company and promote the BEBEENHEEBESE  UKRFEE
long-term growth of the Company. ERARAXRQNANEBLRELT
HREZEMTBE D -
The Pre-IPO share options for 50,362,400 shares of the Company were KX F) 50,362,400 IR B 2 B IX A
granted on 4 February 2008 and no further share options were granted FRERERESN2008F284H
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme. The Pre-IPO share options R UETERBEEAAHEEE
are exercisable on or before 26 March 2013. FEREE-—SREBRE - X
NEHBENBREN2013F3 726
H 2RI A 4TE ©
Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their related RITEBERESEREBBEMET
weighted average exercise prices are as follows: BITEEZZBWT ¢
2013 2012
Average Average
exercise exercise
price in HK$ Options price in HK$ Options
per share (thousands) pershare (thousands)
YT EE T HEE
(Bx/ BRE (Brx,/ BB
) (Fm) Bi) (F8)
At 1 January m1B1H - = 3.00 9,852
Exercised 17fF - - 3.00 (7,923)
Forfeited K3 - - 3.00 (1,929)
At 31 December ®12831H - - 3.00 -
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SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - GROUP AND COMPANY
(continued)

(1) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued)

The total fair value of the Pre-IPO share options granted during the
year ended 31 December 2008 were valued by an independent
qualified valuer using Binomial valuation model at a fair value of
US$4,964,000. The significant inputs into the model included spot
share price of HK$3.00 at the grant date, exercise price shown above,
volatility of 33.68%, dividend vyield of 2.36%, an expected option life
of approximately 5 years, and an annual risk-free interest rate of
2.32%. Please refer to Note 28 for the total expense recognised in the
consolidated income statement for share options granted to Directors
and employees. There were no outstanding Pre-IPO share options as
at 31 December 2012.

(2) Share option scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) pursuant
to a written resolution passed on 4 February 2008. The total number
of shares which may be issued under the Scheme must not exceed
1,325,272,275 shares, representing approximately 10% of the total
number of shares issued by the Company as at 26 March 2008, the
listing date. The scheme will remain in force for a period of 10 years
commencing 4 February 2008.

As at the date of this report, no options have been granted under the
Scheme.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19. LM BERHI - KER QT

(78

(1) BRABEBEANBERESE
(#&)

HZE2008F 12831 B LFERH
HERXAMBEAEREALNTE
BREBEIEERGEMEA BN G
BERIZ D F(E4,964,000 = TiEST
fE ZERACITESHEENE
HAZRMHEEMEI00ET £X
FimRZ{T1EE ~ HIE33.68%  IRE
WEHEFR2.36%  W5FEFEFFHUR
EEBEFNE232% - EERETFES
REENEREETKRERABERN
MXHBRE FSHEME28 HIEZE
2012512 A 31 HEERIBHNE XD
FAEE AT -

(2) EERRRESE

AKATRIE2008F 248 EBEH
EMAEREMBERESTE( 5
2 RIBFTETBRITHNRMEAE
1184838 1,325,272,275 % » HER
AATRET BEI200853 526 B
BETROBLHEHLN10% - - sTE8EB8
2008 %2 A4 HFIRENESH10F
B o

RAREEH - BERBFERT
B IAE -
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20. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY 20. G- KERLT
Group &5
Available-
Share-based for-sale Currency
Share Capital compensation financial ~ realignment  Statutory Retained
Note premium reserves reserve assets reserve reserves Subtotal earnings Total
Wi

REBN  WHEE  EER
kE  BHER  EARE MeBE  GRER BE IEEE Nt REEA it
USSO00  US§O00  USKODD  USSO00  USSO00  USHOOD  USSO00  US§O00  USS000
e e T T e T T e &L

(Note(a))  (Note (b)) (Note (c))
(M@ (W) (Hiik(c))

As at 1 January 2012 R012E1518 54,673 (972,69) 1514 2,144 250,060 169,228 (495,074) 1,560,425 1,065,351
Profit for the year EEHE - - - - - - - 553818 553818

~Value of employee services -EERHER %8 - - (140) - - - (140) - (140)

~ Proceeds from shares issued -BRARBNAEHE 4219 - (1374) - - - 2905 - 2905
Change in value of available- IitiEeRER

for-sale financial assets EEEE 13 - - - 1033 - - 1,033 - 1033
Divdends paid %ihe (10.000) - - - - S0 (B%4) (B
Appropriation fo statutory reserves B R TR - - - - - 63,023 63,023 (63923) -
Currency translation differences EMERZER - - - - 6,907 - 6,907 - 6,907
As at 31 December 2012 R012E128318 48,952 (972,693) - 3 256,967 233,151 (430,446) 1761373 1330927
As at1 January 2013 RO13E1518 48,952 (972,693) - 3am 256,967 233,151 (430,446) 1,761,373 1,330,927
Profitfor the year FERE - - - - - - - 687,316 687,316
Shares repurchased and cancelled  CERRE#ZRS (5,131) - - - - - (5,137) - (5,137)
Fair valug gaing on avallable-or-sale TR HESREE

financial assets DYENE 13 - - - 1,646 - - 1,646 - 1,646
Actuarial loss on postemployment ~ BAEfZ

benefitobligations REFE - (3811) - - - - (3811) - (3811)
Dividends paid %fiRE - - - - - - - (weam)  (M9m)
Appropriation to statutory reserves  HEEETHE - - - - - 57,789 57,789 (57,789) =
Currency translation differences EMERER - - - - 88,268 - 88,268 - 88,268
Changes in ownership interestsin ~ FEH KA E4IEH

asubsidiary without change of control B2 HEREE - (1,050) - - - - (1,050) - (1,050)
As at 31 December 2013 RO13E12331A 43815 (977,554) - 4,823 345,235 290,940 (292,741) 197,629 1,678,888
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20. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20. M —-SKERLXT (&)

Company AT
Share-based
Share  compensation Retained
Note premium reserve earnings Total
IR RER

it RVEE HHERE REEAN @t

Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$000 Us$000

TER TER S TER

As at 1 January 2012 ®2012%1 810 54,673 1,514 278,408 334,595
Profit for the year (Note (d)) FEFE (M (d)) - - 515,278 515,278

Employees share option scheme EEBRETS

— Value of employee services -EERBER 28 - (140) - (140)

— Proceeds from shares issued -BRETRANMERE 4,219 (1,374) - 2,905
Dividends paid THRE (10,000) - (288,947) (298,947)
As at 31 December 2012 12012612 A31R 48,952 - 504,739 553,691
As at 1 January 2013 M2013%1818 48,952 - 504,739 553,691
Profit for the year (Note (d)) FEFIE (M () - - 394,475 304,475
Shares repurchased and cancelled BRERTHE KRG (5,137) - - (5,137)
Dividends paid THRE - - (419,211) (419,211)
As at 31 December 2013 12013124310 43,815 - 479,943 523,758

(a) Share premium

Pursuant to Section 34 of the Cayman Companies Law (2003 Revision)
and the Articles of Association of the Company, share premium of
the Company is available for distribution to shareholders subject to
a solvency test on the Company and the provision of the Articles of
Association of the Company.

In 2012, the Group paid 2011 final dividend of US$179,897,000,
which had been deducted from retained earnings, and 2012 interim
dividend of US$119,050,000 comprising amounts of US$10,000,000
and US$109,050,000 from share premium and retained earnings
respectively.

(a) R#IEE

RIZEF 285 D FE (2003 FE7T)
EMERAATNARNERMA
ARARANROGEETHD KT R
R BMAZALANEEEDURA
KA QB A B ERARRSCPRR

20125 » AEBIKT 2011 FRE
f2£.179,897,000E TR BARE B A -
ROk A$20125F IR £119,050,000
£ Bk A K 175 & 10,000,000
ERFKBREEF 109,050,000 %
T o
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20. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued) 20. - EMRLT (&)

(b) Capital reserves

This represents principally capital reserves arising from the share swap
transactions during the Group reorganisation in 2007.

(c) Statutory reserves

The PRC laws and regulations require companies registered in the PRC
to provide for certain statutory reserves, which are to be appropriated
from the net profit (after offsetting accumulated losses from prior years)
as reported in their respective statutory financial statements, before
profit distributions to equity holder. All statutory reserves are created for
specific purposes. PRC companies are required to appropriate 10% of
statutory net profits to statutory surplus reserves, upon distribution of
their post-tax profits of the current year. A company may discontinue the
contribution when the aggregate sum of the statutory surplus reserve is
more than 50% of its registered capital. The statutory surplus reserves
shall only be used to make up losses of the companies, to expand
the companies’ production operations, or to increase the capital of the
companies. In addition, a company may make further contribution to the
discretional surplus reserve using its post-tax profits in accordance with
resolutions of the Board of Directors.

The Taiwan Company Law requires a company to appropriate 10%
of its annual net income to legal reserve before it declares any part of
such net income as dividends and/or bonuses, until the accumulated
legal reserve equals the total registered capital. This reserve can only
be used to cover losses, or, if the balance of the reserve exceeds 50%
of the registered capital, to increase the registered capital by an amount
not exceeding 50% of the legal reserve.

(d)  Profit for the year

The profit of the Company mainly represents dividend income from the
subsidiaries.

(b) EAfHE

WEEER2007 FEBEARET
BOBEBRTZEENERGHRE -

(c) EERE

TEOEEERBERETEEMO A
AREBEEEMBREMZKOF
FMEGRHEUEFENRAEBRR)
T RDIKABTESFE AR
BMPAURBE T EAERES -
FEEERBEHIRBRRENR
Moo REATRDIKE FERBRS
BAB AREERSKRFEEIRF
FE10% - ERREERERRER
B AR ANE 48 H 5 i & AN B9 50% B -
DA AMFIEEE - EERBRBER
AREREQRANEE  BALF
MEELEREMARNER - It
S RREZBENRER > 287
ERERREFNBRNEARGEE
EHE— DK -

N

BEQRAERE R RN EIREM A
DPHEEFRAERRER RA
Mar SHFEFWRAN10% 35
REERE HEERSEERBE
RBAMERRLE - ZHEBERATH
EREERE  ABREZRBENEER
BB EARK50% - Bl A AR
MEMER  HEBEAGEREE
#HBHI50% °

(d) AFEFHE

RARZFENBEERRBWNE
REANBREWA -
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21. TRADE PAYABLES - GROUP

21. BHEMAR-KME

2013 2012
US$’000 Us$'000

FErx FErx

Trade payables — to third parties BEREAR—EAE=FR 281,379 231,415

The ageing analysis of the trade payables as at 31 December 2013 and
2012 is as follows:

A2013F K 2012F 12831 HE S
EARERE DT

2013 2012

US$’000 uUS$'000

FEx FE7

Within 60 days 60 B 247,844 194,108
61 to 180 days 612180 H 26,489 33,972
181 to 365 days 181 £ 365H 5,545 1,079
Over 365 days 365 HEL E 1,501 2,256
281,379 231,415

The carrying amounts of trade payables approximated their fair values

as at the balance sheet dates.

22. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES - GROUP AND

RBEEEREBRA  EZEARH

FREEE QA FERS -

22. ERtBEARAMEMR -KERLD

COMPANY al

Group &£H
2013 2012
US$°000 US$000
FER FEx
Advanced receipts from customers R"EFUWEHTEA R 366,128 241,301
Accruals EETER 168,195 144,782
Salary and welfare payables ELEHEREFRIE 65,920 56,469
Deposits & 46,596 42,932
Other taxes and levies payable HitnfERIERHE 33,988 23,085
Others Hib 56,761 30,848
Total st 737,588 539,417
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22. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES - GROUP AND 22, BAiEAREMENR -SERL
COMPANY (continued) Bl (&)
Company AT
2013 2012
US$’000 US$000
FEx FEx
Salary and welfare payables ELEHEREFRIE 5 -
Other payables HAb RS 230 55
Total 5t 235 55
The carrying amounts of accruals and other payables approximated NEBEEEEBERA EsTEBARHE
their fair values as at the balance sheet dates. ARV EREEEE AT EES
23. BORROWINGS - GROUP 23. EH—SFMH
2013 2012
US$’000 US$000
FEx FEx
Non-current FRE
Long term bank borrowings — unsecured REJBITETRIERE M — LK 250,000 653,000
Notes payable (Note) PSS (RF) 597,325 -
847,325 653,000
Current B
Current portion of long term EHRITERRBH D
bank borrowings — unsecured -\ A 326,500 -
Short term bank borrowings — unsecured EHIRITE R — EIKH 83,943 350,000
410,443 350,000
Total borrowings ERREE 1,257,768 1,003,000
Note: &5
In 2013, the Group issued US$600,000,000 guaranteed unsecured senior R2013F » AEBERTHEERREKR
notes (“Notes”) which will be repayable in whole on 14 May 2018 (31 BAREE(Z4 1)600,000,000E 5t @ I
December 2012: nil). The Notes were issued with a principle amount of #2018 F£5 B 14 AEEHEE (2012 F
US$600,000,000, bearing interest at a fixed rate of 1.875% per annum and 128 31H : &) - 7x&%§% 600,000,000
listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The offering price for EnEBERT LIR1.875% 2 E
the Notes is 99.896% of its principle amount. The value of the liability, taking EENZHERNEBHAXZFER
into account of the transaction costs of US$2,415,000, was determined NE LT - BEEZREBAELREEZ
upon issuance of the Notes. 99.896% ° K5t KRR H K A2,415,000 =

Tk BEZEECREBRITRESE -
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23. BORROWINGS - GROUP (continued) 23. B —%£E (&)

160

The bank borrowings are at floating interest rates. The effective
weighted average interest rates per annum at the balance sheet dates
are as follows:

RITERBIEFE -RBEEER
BRANERMEFIERRMNT ¢

2013 2012
Us$ E3 1.11% 1.16%
Other currencies Hih s 0.98% 1.04%

The unsecured borrowings amounted to US$1,256,815,000 (2012:
US$1,001,837,000) as at 31 December 2013 were guaranteed by the
Company.

At 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group’s borrowings were
repayable as follows:

MR2013F 128310 - EEKFE
#1,256,815,000% 7T (20125 :
1,001,837,000% 7T ) HAA BIHELR ©

M2013F R 20125128318 » K&
SEENERBREENRENT

2013 2012

US$’000 US$'000

FEx FEx

Within 1 year 1FE LA 410,443 350,000
Between 1 and 2 years 122F 250,000 403,000
Between 2 and 5 years 2F&55F 597,325 250,000
1,257,768 1,003,000

2013 2012

US$’000 US$'000

FEx FEx

Wholly repayable within 5 years R5FRNBEHEE 1,257,768 1,003,000

The carrying amounts of the borrowings approximated their fair values
as at the balance sheet date.

RAEBEXAEROEAERS
ATERE -
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23. BORROWINGS - GROUP (continued) 23. B —%£E (&)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings were denominated in AEEERNERMBEUTIERES
the following currencies: B
2013 2012
US$’000 US$'000
FER FERT
Us$ E 1,254,527 999,045
Other currencies Hih s 3,241 3,955
1,257,768 1,003,000
The Group had the following undrawn bank borrowing facilities as at the NEEEBBEBRALAEEE T FRIE
balance sheet dates: EVAVER AT fE R mhiA ¢
2013 2012
US$’000 US$'000
FERT FERT
RMB facilities ARMHE 33,766 34,856
USS$ facilities ETRLB 782,881 495,739
Other facilities Hibmtim 23,266 35,148
839,913 565,743

161




ANNUAL e VI IRRMEE

gélé’ORT PIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP 24. BEFBR-KE

The analysis of deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax EBEMSHREERELEMESHRERE
liabilities is as follows: DT
2013 2012
US$’000 US$000
FEx FEx
Deferred income tax assets: EERBHEE !
— Deferred income tax assets -R12B AR
to be recovered within i [ 9 IR AE
12 months FRSHERE 11,884 1,402
Deferred income tax liabilities: BEFREBHAs
— Deferred income tax liabilities —-R12@ R #&
to be recovered after i[5 9 IR AE
12 months RS EE 13,106 9,662
The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the FRELZEFMEHREENEGE(EEZ
year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within BHESTER —EHERIKE) &
the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows: BT
Deferred income tax assets: EEMBHREE :
Temporary
differences Others Total
FiFMHER Hith st

US$000  US$000  US$’000
FEx FEx FER

At 1 January 2012 H2012%F1 818 577 202 779
Credit to the income statement EWERER 587 - 587
Exchange differences EHZE% 27 9 36
At 31 December 2012 2012128 31H 1,191 211 1,402
Credit to the income statement TWRERESD 10,506 - 10,506
Exchange differences &5 ERE (17) (7) (24)
At 31 December 2013 M 2013%F 12831 H 11,680 204 11,884
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24. DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP (continued) 24, BREFRFHBR - £M (&)

Deferred income tax liabilities:

EEFSBEE
Withholding tax Others Total
ki) Hith st

Us$’000 Us$’000 Uss$’000

FEn FEn FEn

At 1 January 2012 M2012%F1 818 13,675 886 14,561
Charge to the income statement EFERT

(Note 30) (Ff3£30) 15,952 487 16,439
Transfer to tax payable EEREENTHIE (21,342) - (21,342)
Exchange differences = - 4 4
At 31 December 2012 M2012%F12H31H 8,285 1,377 9,662
Charge to the income statement EFERT

(Note 30) (F#5E30) 25,000 242 25,242
Transfer to tax payable EREENTIE (20,929) (888) (21,817)
Exchange differences =% - 19 19
At 31 December 2013 M2013F 12 A31H 12,356 750 13,106

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carry-forward
to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit through
the future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognise
deferred income tax assets of approximately US$6.3 million (2012:
US$6.5million) in respect of tax losses amounting approximately to
US$25.1 million (2012: US$26.0 million) as at 31 December 2013 that
can be carried forward against future taxable income. The tax losses
as at 31 December 2013 amounting to US$5.0 million, US$6.7 million,
US$2.7 million, US$4.7 million and US$6.0 million will expire in year
2014, year 2015, year 2016, year 2017 and year 2018, respectively.

Deferred income tax liabilities have been recognised for the withholding
tax that would be payable on the earnings of certain subsidiaries
incorporated in PRC for 2013 that are expected to be distributed in the
foreseeable future. As to the other subsidiaries incorporated in PRC, the
Group has no plan to distribute the respective retained earnings as at
31 December 2013. The unremitted earnings of subsidiaries amounted
to US$1,142,603,000 (2012: US963,327,000), and the related deferred
income tax liabilities that have not been recognised would amount to
US$57,130,000 (2012: US$48,166,000) as at 31 December 2013.

e R G T 8235 B R SR E S FE M
EREBERENSE  BEnsEn
BEEEMBRELEFREHREE -
M2013F 128318 » AEERATE
B LI 8 R 2R AR A B U A Y B RS IS
BH25.1HEXT(20124F  26.08H
BEED)UABRELERESHEEN
6.3ABET(2012565B8Em) ©
M2013F 12831 B 2 HIEBEEH
A5 0ABET -6.7THEET 2.7
BEET - 47TEEBERKGOBESE
TTHE D B 201445 ~ 20155 ~ 2016
F - 2017FE R 2018F @i ©

2013 FEFABEFEMB LS TH B
AABREY RRED K2 ZBRWE
THZRIBCEIAELMEHREA
& o P BEEMA N EMLHEAR

= AEENEFE S IR®2013
F12ANBNSHERBRER - B
2013128318 ' B A RKARD IR
2 7 £1,142,603,000 3 7T (2012 £ :
963,327,000 7T) * MARIEILFTS
i & & 257,130,000 & JT (20124 :
48,166,000 E7T) °
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25. OTHER INCOME 25. Hfilg A

2013 2012

Us$’000 US$'000

FER FERT

Government grants BFwHE 55,394 42,703

Sale of scraps HEREEYE 13,167 12,946
Rental income from investment BREYEFMS

properties, net (Note 8) S WA FEE (MiEEs) 429 92

Others HAth 642 436

Total st 69,632 56,177

The government grants represent subsidy income received from BHESERSHTHEBRRH

various government authorities as incentives to certain subsidiaries of
the Group in the PRC.

WA ERETAEEEFTEH
ETHWEBARMER -

26. OTHER GAINS/(LOSSES)-NET 26. Hftlras (Fi8) — 828

164

2013 2012

US$°000 US$000

FEx FEx

Net foreign exchange gains/(losses) [ R ukE (B518) 3,465 (1,335)
Gains on financial assets at fair value 1R A VP EZEBIEFHE TR

through profit or loss NEREENRG 42 95

Losses on sales of property, plantand  HEY%¥ - #ERRER

equipment and investment properties ~ REYEKEIEFEE (467) (1,109)

Donation expenses =L (4,661) (813)

Losses caused by fire and typhoon KK R REE SRR — (8,320)
Losses on disposal of available-for-sale HEAHHELRERE

financial assets Eia = (230)

Insurance claim income RIGEEEWA 6,407 -

Others Hith 3,729 1,984

Total st 8,515 (9,728)

During the year 2013, the Group received and recognised the insurance
claim income of US$6,407,000 for the losses in connection with a fire
accident and typhoon occurred at warehouses in 2012.

20135 » ALEC WEI L HER T
2012 FE34E X KMB R M X 2R
MERFTEMEE R ZREBIEER
A 6,407,000 £t ©
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27. EXPENSES BY NATURE 27. BEHEFHRAX

2013 2012
US$°000 UsS$000
FEx FErx
Raw materials used and changes in EAEMER
inventories of finished goods and HRmREHR
work in progress FE#(t 1,764,470 1,637,964
Promotion and advertising expenses SEERESERX 112,883 100,811
Employee benefit expenses including EEEFNRX
Directors’ emoluments (Note 28) (BEESME) (HaE28) 530,018 429,074
Transportation expenses EB 154,140 137,062
Water, electricity and energy expenses KERAZER X 137,614 126,448
Depreciation of property, plant and M - HEER
equipment (Note 6) RIBITE (MiEE6) 102,189 85,007
Amortisation of leasehold land and land  FH& + #th % + it {5 FA#E
use rights (Note 7) #eE (fEE7) 3,121 2,635
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 9) £ & &g (FizE9) 185 171
Operating lease in respect of lease EREEE TR
hold land and buildings BFHEEHEE 25,902 23,046
Losses on obsolete and write-down RE K FEMRER
of inventories (Note 14) (MizE14) 5,603 8,508
Provision for impairment of trade B 5 BRFURE
receivables (Note 15) #4& (FFEE15) 2,466 1,055
Auditor’'s remuneration ZE BTN 837 891
Others Hitb 173,250 141,907
Total cost of sales, distribution costs HERA ~ DA
and administrative expenses RITH B R 3,012,678 2,694,579

28. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

28. EARIMAXZ (BEESEHS)

2013 2012
US$’000 US$000
FEx FErx

Wages and salaries T &N 421,983 347,943
Pension and other social welfare EBREREMHESER 79,551 55,798
Employee share option scheme EEBRETTE

— value of employee service (Note 20) —{EERMEE (KizE20) — (140)
Other benefits HAth g F 28,484 25,473
Total including Directors’ emoluments ~ #&:+EIEEEHE 530,018 429,074
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28. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING 28. RERIMZ(ABEEHNS)

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued) (#&
(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (a) EERSNEEAEMS
The remuneration of each Director of the Company for the year ended ARBZESEZE2013F12H831H
31 December 2013 is set out below: LEENSFMOT
Employer’s
contribution
Discretionary Other to pension
Name of Directors Fees Salary  bonuses  Benefits* scheme Total
ExH
RIkETE
Ex=ps ER & BERA  HEER LU fast

US§'000  US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000
TER TER TER TER TER TER

Executive Directors: HTES .

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng EfTREE 10 147 17,000 39 2 17,198
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BB L% 10 65 267 58 - 400
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia ERREE 10 14 116 19 - 159
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen REEE 60 93 191 49 2 395
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng ERELE 10 63 150 37 2 262
Non-executive Directors: FHTES

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BEamft 10 - - - - 10
Mr. Maki Haruo BEXREE 10 - - - - 10
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien BYELE 10 - - - - 10
Independent non-executive BT

Directors: £

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock BREXE 60 - - - - 60
Dr. Pei Kerwei BREEL 60 = = = = 60
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey LA 20 - - - - 20
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou ERAKE 20 - - - - 20
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin aEwEL 30 - - - - 30

320 382 17,724 202 6 18,634
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28. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING 28. EERBIFMAZ(BEEENE)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued) (18
(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued) (a) EZERaHREBEAEME (&)
The remuneration of each Director of the Company for the year ended AP BRESHZE2012F12A31H
31 December 2012 is set out below: LEENSFMOT
Employer’s
contribution
Discretionary Other  to pension
Name of Directors Fees Salary bonuses Benefits* scheme Total
ExH
RikE3E
EEpE ER e MBR4  HttER ifEeN st
Us$'000 US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000
EVH EVH EVH EVH EVH EVH
Executive Directors: HITEE:
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng BATHEE 10 148 13,240 38 2 13,438
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEYI%E 10 65 241 57 - 373
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BREREE 10 13 80 20 - 123
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen RENEE 60 74 144 40 2 320
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng ERELE 10 62 132 36 2 242
Non-executive Directors: FHTES:
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BaAREE 10 - - - - 10
Mr. Maki Haruo BEXEE 10 - - - - 10
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien BIBLE 10 - - - - 10
Independent non-executive B FEHT
Directors: =
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock SRERE 60 - - - - 60
Dr. Pei Kerwei ARt 70 - - - - 70
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey BXELEE 20 - - - - 20
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou ERALE 20 - - - - 20
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin ShEiEL 30 - - _ _ 30
330 362 13,837 191 6 14,726
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28. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING
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DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)
(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments are the highest in the Group
included four Directors (2012: four) whose emoluments are reflected
in the analysis presented above. The emoluments payable to the
remaining one (2012: one) highest paid individuals during the years are

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

28. GERIMA(EHEEHN&)

(#&
(b) HBEERSHATL

AEBERSHFHNEZIALTEE
MEZESE(2012F : MR) » HEHH
HEXERVI NP R - RIEE
FEEMNHG— B (2012F : —F)

as follows: BeHATHEISMT :
2013 2012
US$°000 US$000
FERT FErx
Salaries e 79 78
Discretionary bonuses BIETEAL 247 201
Other benefits* HAhig#* 31 29
357 308
In the band of: BENF :
US$129,001 (HK$1,000,001) to 129,001 %5t (1,000,001 38 7T)
US$258,000 (HK$2,000,000) % 258,000 37t (2,000,000 7T) = -
US$258,001 (HK$2,000,001) to 258,001 3=t (2,000,001 & 7T)
US$387,000 (HK$3,000,000) % 387,000 7T (3,000,000 & 7T) 1 1
1 1
* Other benefits include housing and car allowances and share based * HMEANEEEERSEZIUR

compensations.

For the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, no payments had
been made by the Group to the Directors or the highest paid individuals
in respect of inducement to join or compensation for loss of office, and
no Director or the highest paid individual waived any of the emoluments.

HE20135F K 20125 12831HLLE
B AEEHNERD BN BEREE
MEAESSHEEHALTIARE
BMEEESHES HA L N WEEN
%o
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29. FINANCE INCOME - NET

F BB IR ARAF

29. MBWA — B

Want Want China Holdings Limited

2013 2012
US$°000 US$000
FEx FEx
Finance cost A& AR
— Interest expenses on borrowings —ERAEMAZ (16,934) (13,775)
Finance income A& A
— Interest income on cash and - ReRREEEY
cash equivalents FEWA 65,850 51,576
Net finance income RE WA FER 48,916 37,801
30. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 30. FrfgIR
2013 2012
US$°000 US$000
FEx FER
Current income tax: EHIFREHL ¢
Current income tax on profits FEABNER
for the year FriSHt 232,341 179,108
Deferred income tax (Note 24): IEFEFRSHE (MiEE 24) ¢
Withholding tax on dividends FEMBATREZ
from PRC subsidiaries LIk 25,000 15,952
Origination and reversal of TR ERNESE
temporary differences e[| (10,264) (100)
Income tax expense s 247,077 194,960
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30. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the statutory tax rate in the
PRC of 25% (2012: 25%) as follows:

30. FAR#M (/&)

7N £ [ BR BT 15 5 B0 R B P S8 4k 9 &R
HERR P EEER R 25% (2012 F -
25%) AT E IR ZEMVEZEWNT ¢

2013 2012
US$°000 US$000
FEx FER
Profit before income tax R PS5 AU R 933,657 748,963
Income tax calculated at statutory tax ~ RFBEER R ER
rate in the PRC FR8% 233,414 187,241
Effect of different tax rates, tax holiday ~ M{B AT TREARE « HiE
and preferential tax rates of BEHREEHREN
subsidiaries % (16,671) (18,508)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 4~ A] #1545 5% 5,334 10,275
Withholding tax on dividends from HEIME A RRE
PRC subsidiaries ZTEH0EL 25,000 15,952
Income tax charge FRriSHL 247,077 194,960

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted
company with limited liability under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands and, accordingly, is exempted from payment of Cayman Islands
income tax.
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30. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

31.

Effective from 1 January 2008, the Company’s subsidiaries
incorporated in the PRC are required to determine and pay the
Corporate Income Tax (“CIT”) in accordance with the Corporate Income
Tax Law of the PRC (the “New CIT Law”) as approved by the National
People’s congress on 16 March 2007 and Detailed Implementations
Regulations of the New CIT Law (the “DIR”) as approved by the State
Council on 6 December 2007. According to the New CIT Law and
DIR, the income tax rates for both domestic and foreign investment
enterprises have been unified at 25% effective from 1 January 2008.
For enterprises which are established before the publication of the New
CIT Law and are entitled to preferential treatments of reduced CIT rates
granted by relevant tax authorities, the new CIT rate will be gradually
increased from the preferential rates to 25% within 5 years after the
effective date of the New CIT Law on 1 January 2008. For the regions
that enjoy a reduced CIT rate at 15%, the tax rate would gradually
increase to 18% for 2008, 20% for 2009, 22% for 2010, 24% for 2011,
25% for 2012 and thereafter according to the grandfathering rules
stipulated in the DIR and related circulars. Enterprises that are currently
entitied to exemptions or reductions from the standard income tax rate
for a fixed term may continue to enjoy such treatments until the fixed
term expires.

Enterprises incorporated in Taiwan, Hong Kong and other places
(mainly including Singapore, Japan and British Virgin Islands) are
subject to income tax at the prevailing rates of 17%, 16.5% and 0% to
30% (2012: 17%,16.5% and 0% to 30%) respectively.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with
in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of a profit of
US$394,475,000 (2012: US$515,278,000).

30.

31.

o B BEnT =R AR R
Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited

FRi&W (&)

EHEBERNTMRLORQTMHE
ATEIERBN2007E38168 &
BARRRASBEENFTEARHR
MBI EEMBH E(FEEMRESH
1) MBEBEBREN 2007 E12 86 A8
1 B 3 b ZE AT 15 B 54 AR B & i 48
Al (MTM&pIE 40 Al ) 78T M2 44
EMEHTHEMRBEH ] - BH2008
F1R1HREN - RIEFLEMB
BAERKHIERMEA > AR IE
TEMWNFBHEEH2008F181H
HE—AB25% MRFLEMER
SRR ATER M N = R B IS HL S
RIFREFMESHEEHENLEM
N CESHEREEHOERN
BFEMN2008F1B1BEMZE
SERNHEBREMERZRHLE25% -
RESMMEOIERAMA R EREBER
W=FB ZEMEHERE (REA
15%) W ih & - Fi R A5 5 5l 74 2008
£+ 20094 - 20104 ~ 2011 & »
202FRUBZEHEME18%
20% ~ 22% > 24% % 25% ° B Al B
ER—BECHEESEERSH
ERABYABENEE JEHEZE
ZE#FB BEEZBECHRER
Bk o

ERE -ERELEMMA(ZFEEHE
o - BARKBEZES) M
RIMGEBREMRITOAER
ZDBBE17% ~ 16.5% K 0%ZE 30%
(2012 :17% ~ 16.5% K 0% =
30% ) BMTLIE o

FLTRRBFAABEELATIR
SEAR R B BRERMNAQ RERS

B AR A 5 FE 5394,475,000
£5T (20124 :1515,278,000 7T) °
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32. EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic

e MR RMEE
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable
to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of

32. SRET
(a) ER

BREABRFNZAQAESZFEA
BAERMBRARFESRITEBR

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding assuming the
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The Company’s
potentially dilutive ordinary shares comprised share options.

ordinary shares in issue during the year. ZINEFITHEE
2013 2012
Profit attributable to equity holders AARREEFEA
of the Company (US$°000) FELFIE(FExT) 687,316 553,818
Weighted average number of ERITERER
ordinary shares in issue INFETE T
(thousands) (1) 13,225,862 13,225,539
Basic earnings per share ERERZF US5.20 cents  US4.19 cents
5.20 &4l 4.19 A
(b) Diluted (b) #8

BREBERNBRABETHENE
EEBREZBRE RESRTE
BRAMEFIIHEE - NATEHE
BEENEREREERBRE -

5.20 =L

2013 2012

Profit attributable to equity holders AARREEIFE A

of the Company (US$°000) FELFIE(FERT) 687,316 553,818
Weighted average number of ERITERER

ordinary shares in issue INFEF T E

(thousands) (F8) 13,225,862 13,225,539
Adjustments for share options BRI

(thousands) (Fh) = 1,780
Weighted average number of BREEERN

ordinary shares for diluted R meE

earnings per share (thousands) FHIE(FR) 13,225,862 13,227,319
Diluted earnings per share EREERF US5.20 cents  US4.19 cents

4190
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33.

J B 8 ERARAF
Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited

DIVIDENDS 33. R
2013 2012
Us$’000 US$'000
FER FErx
Interim dividend paid of US1.21 SRR
(2012: US0.90) cents per BESR1.21 %
ordinary share (2012 : 0.90 A1) 160,007 119,050
Proposed final dividend of US2.27 BORA AR D B EER
(2012: US1.96) cents per REREEKR2.27 =1L
ordinary share (2012 % : 1.96 ZE4l) 299,917 259,264
459,924 378,314

On 11 March 2014, the Board recommended the payment of a final
dividend of US2.27 cents (2012: US1.96 cents) per ordinary share,
totalling US$299,917,000 (2012: US$259,264,000) for the year
ended 31 December 2013. The proposed final dividend in respect of
the year ended 31 December 2013 is calculated based on the total
number of shares in issue as at the date of this report. The payment
of the proposed final dividend is to be approved by the shareholders
at the Company'’s forthcoming annual general meeting. The financial
statements do not reflect this dividend payable.

The dividends paid in 2013 amounted to US$419,271,000,
comprising the final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2012
of US$259,264,000 and the interim dividend for the six months ended
30 June 2013 of US$160,007,000, which were paid in May and
October 2013 respectively. The aggregate amounts of the dividends
paid and proposed during 2013 and 2012 have been disclosed in the
consolidated income statement in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

M2014FE381MB EESEERR
NEE2013FE12831BLLFEEW
RER EEREBAR 2.27 244 (2012
F 1 1.963L) » #51299,917,0003%
7T (2012 £ : 259,264,000 E7T) » &
£2013F 12 A 31 BILEEENEIRA
HRENIRBRARE BHE #ITR
DREETE RIIZREZEZSERN
AATEERRBFERE EERER
HE o BIERRAR KR ESIRE. ©

2013 F R M9 IR B £ 419,271,000
En BESBIMN2013FE58 K% 10
BIRNMEE 20125612831 BLEE
ERAREIIRE 259,264,000 = Tt 2 &
Z2013F6 A308 L AEA WP E
i% £160,007,000 % 7T ° 2013 F &
2012 FRAT I R B R A B9 IR B4R
EREBEEBLAKRMNRGEWER
R o
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mEMBRRME

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

34. EEEEMBRS

2013 2012
US$°000 US$000
FEx FEx

Profit before income tax FR PS5 AU RIS 933,657 748,963
Adjustments for: MUTREELHAE
— Depreciation of property, —¥E - HWEBER

plant and equipment (Note 6) RIEITE (MiEEe) 102,189 85,007
— Amortisation of leasehold land — & L ih 1 1 55 FAAE

and land use rights (Note 7) s (pEE7) 3,121 2,635
— Depreciation of investment —REVFERE

properties (Note 8) (Mi=E8) 127 17
— Amortisation of intangible - B EEEE

assets (Note 9) (FFEE9) 185 171
— Losses on sales of property, plant —HEWE - R

and equipment and investment RERREMEN

properties (Note 26) 518 (Pt 26) 467 1,109
— Losses on disposal of available- —HEAHRLESRMERE

for-sale financial assets (Note 26) 518 (MYt 26) - 230
— Losses on obsolete inventories and -REFEERTF

write-down of inventories (Note 27) EREE (e 27) 5,603 8,508
— Provision for impairment of trade - B B RRFRERE

receivables (Note 27) (MIEE27) 2,466 1,055
— Interest income (Note 29) —FBEUWA (KzE29) (65,850) (51,576)
— Interest expenses (Note 29) — M2 X (FiFE29) 16,934 13,775
— Share of profit of associates (Note 11) — FE{EEHE N TIRE (MisE 11) (1,561) (639)
— Employees share option scheme —EEEREE

— value of employee services - EERKER

(Note 28) (FfizE 28) = (140)

997,338 809,115

Changes in working capital: EELESEE
— Increase in inventories —1FEEM (78,807) (58,938)
— Increase in trade receivables — & 5 EWEE N (1,062) (6,867)
— Increase in prepayments, deposits —-FBARE - RER

and other receivables Hh FE R IE 0 (14,325) (42,184)
— Increase in trade payables — B S EMAFIEM 49,964 20,095
— Increase in accruals and -EEAR

other payables H fth FE A FRIE N 179,477 47,712
Cash generated from operations EEEENRS 1,132,585 768,933
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34. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (continued)

In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale of property, plant and
equipment comprise:

J B BEnE ERARAA
Want Want China Holdings Limited

34. EEEEMBR S (F)

REEREBRTD  HEWHE  #RE
KRG FREHIRRE

2013 2012
US$’000 US$000
FER FER

Net book amount of property, M - HEERRE

plant and equipment (Note 6) BRTEFHE (MI5E6) 2,430 2,520
Losses on sales of property, HEVE - HESKRE

plant and equipment EEZEE (1,034) (1,109)
Proceeds from sales of property, HEYE - HESKERE

plant and equipment FriSFI8 1,396 1,411

35. COMMITMENTS - GROUP
(a) Capital commitments

The capital commitments of the Group as at 31 December 2013 and
2012 comprised:

Capital expenditure of property, plant and equipment authorised by the
board of directors which has not been contracted for as of 31 December
2013 amounts to US$2,469,000(2012: nil).

Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the year but not yet
incurred is as follows:

35. RiE—-$£H
(a) EXREIE

AEBEM2013F K 2012F 12 A 31
AMERRERRE

M2013F 128310 EEEEEE
BABRONYWE BERRENE
AN FHE £ 2,469,000 3 T (2012 5 -
) o

REFEE CHENBRBEENER
APENT

2013 2012
UsS$’000 US$'000
FEx ES
Contracted but not accounted for: EBERNERALR
— Property, plant and equipment — W - WBREE 38,945 47,341
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35. COMMITMENTS - GROUP (continued) 35. &iE—KE (&)

(b) Operating lease commitments (b) REREHEE
Operating lease commitments — as lessee AREHERNE— BT
The Group leases buildings under lease agreements. The Group’s AEERBEEEGZHEHAREY -
future aggregate minimum lease payments under these operating AEBEZELEHETHRRE
leases are as follows: REESNREENT :
2013 2012
Us$’000 US$'000
FER FER
No later than 1 year 1FE LA 8,127 12,994
Later than 1 year and no
later than 5 years 1&85%F 8,433 6,588
Later than 5 years 5L E 11,105 9,785
27,665 29,367
Operating lease commitments — as lessor REHERE—BHHET
The Group leases out certain office premises, plant and equipment zlf%m}‘};lg%m%f’[ﬁ%%thfﬂﬁ%
under operating lease agreements. The leases have various terms and gjﬁ ; = ¢_@ %H %EE& 5_%1% ° EZEFE
renewal rights. The future aggregate minimum rental receivables under i;& zg;ﬂiigﬁg&gﬁg
these operating leases are as follows: el xRS .
BT :
2013 2012
Us$’000 Us$’000
FER FERT
No later than 1 year 1FE R 303 105
Later than 1 year and no
later than 5 years 1855 767 183
1,070 288
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36. BMARS
The ultimate controlling parties of the Group are Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the AREBzRERERFBETHEE
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Group, and his families. (FEBZEERITHAR) RER
i
(a) Transactions with related parties (a) HEBEBLIHXRS
2013 2012
US$°000 UsS$000
FER FErx
Sales of goods HEEY
— a minority shareholder of —REE B
a subsidiary of the Group DNR2—BLERE 4,056 3,825
Purchases of goods and services BERmRRE
— a company which a Director of the - KrEEB-BEEHEF
Group has beneficial interest ERay 2oyl S VNG 319 390
Rental of buildings BFiEs
— a subsidiary of Hot-Kid Holdings — Hot-Kid Holdings Limited
Limited which is beneficially (FEEERE
owned by the Chairman of EREEZARE)
the Group Z— KB AT 5,028 3,546
Rental income of buildings BFREASWA
— a company jointly controlled by - AEEEEREELR
the Chairman of the Group ZHE2 —B AT 219 -
Acquisition of a subsidiary WiE — BB A E
— a company which a Director of - REE-FESHER
the Group has beneficial ey 24
interest — A T] - 895
In the opinion of the Directors of the Company, the above transactions ARPAESRAELARFRAEE
are carried out in the ordinary course of business and in accordance BBEPWIRIEEBEGZ ZIRFE
with the terms of the underlying agreements. 1T
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) Balances with related parties

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

36. WBAXH ()

(b) EREARETT VA ER

2013 2012
US$°000 US$000
FER FER
Trade receivables (Note 15) B 5 R (FIFE15)
— a minority shareholder of a —AEEMREAT
subsidiary of the Group ZLOERRR 1,846 1,595
Other receivables (Note 16) Hth e (FiEE16)
— subsidiaries of a company - REBFEEER
which is beneficially owned BB Z AR
by the Chairman of the Group Fff 8 1 &) 527 441
Other non-current liabilities HittIEReaE
— a company jointly controlled by - AEEFFEHEE
the Chairman of the Group HEESE 2 —BQF 2,564 -
Other payables HAES R
— a company jointly controlled by - REEFFEHEE
the Chairman of the Group HEEGE 2 —ELA 151 -

The receivables are unsecured, bear no interest and without fixed
repayment terms. There is no provision held against receivables from
related parties (2012: nil).

In March 2013, a subsidiary of the Group entered into a building lease
arrangement with Beijing Want-Yang Foods Ltd. (“Beijing Want-Yang”),
a company jointly controlled by the Chairman of the Group, with a
contract amount of US$4,130,000 and a rental period of 20 years.
During the year 2013, Beijing Want-Yang prepaid US$2,827,000 to
the Group and the Group recognized rental income of US$219,000 in
“other income” in the consolidated financial statements. The remaining
balance of US$2,564,000 and US$151,000 is recognized as “other non-
current liabilities” and “other payables”, respectively.

BURBEERR RERLEEE
BEERR o A1 7 I K 5 E Uk B8 B
FRAELERE (20125 &) -

R2013F3A ' AEEMBE AR
FHEFERRERAT (THREEFE]
HAXGEEEITREREHLRESEZ
AENFYRFHEZY G0
#4,130,0003% 7t FHHAAHI204F -
M2013F  tREFEAEBETEN
2,827,000t - MAEERGEE B
BBERz[HaA | hBEREASW
A 219,000 = 7T - 8r%8 2,564,000 3=
7t % 151,000 % T Bl 2 B [ E b3k
FBEEIR[EMEFR]IFER -
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37.

J B 8 ERARAF
Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 36. ABAXR (&)
(c) Key management compensation (c) XEEBAESHE
Key management includes Directors (executive and non-executive) TEEBANEBEES (MTESH
and senior management. The compensation paid or payable to key FHTES)NSREEAE - @
management for employee services is shown below: ZEBAEBXNEAEERKENE
NREAEMEMT -
2013 2012
US$’000 Us$'000
FER FTErx
Fees & 320 330
Salaries e 875 857
Discretionary bonuses BB TEAL 18,521 14,564
Other benefits HEF 504 483
Employer’s contribution to EXHRIKEFE
pension scheme FIHRR 10 13
Total #st 20,230 16,247
EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET 37. REEHERETEIR
DATE
In January 2014, the Company repurchased its own ordinary shares on 201418 » KDABEREBHES
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as follows: REMERATBELHEHAE 2 ZE
BRAER 4
Number Highest Lowest
of shares price paid price paid Aggregate
repurchased per share per share amount paid
E2iEE Seffz&Es EBRNfZEE
ZRBEE BRER BRER [EXRE:E-0
HK$ HK$ HK$°000
BT BT FERT
January 2014 201451 8 10,984,000 10.82 10.46 118,276

The repurchased shares were cancelled and the issued share capital
of the Company was reduced by the nominal value of these shares in
January 2014.

In relation to the voluntary withdrawal of listing of the Company’s
Taiwan Depositary Receipts (“TDRs”) from the Taiwan Stock
Exchange Corporation, the 564,250 underlying shares represented by
repurchased TDRs were cancelled in January 2014.

EBEzROEWEHE  MARA
ZEBITRAR20145F1 AHIKRZE
B tp 2 HE e

BBRARAMEEBESZRS RN
ERDBDBFFARARALEFTR
HIegFAEERR ) BELLL
W EREZAEERBREMGZ
564,250 RAEEIR P ER2014F 18
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 38. FEMELT
A2013F 128318 » KEENTE

ML RFEREIIWT -

The following sets out the details of the principal subsidiaries of the
Group as at 31 December 2013.

180

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR by
gE /iR BRRE/ BHENE
DAERH RIER/ % EfEx BER% IEED
Directly owned
EERR
Want Want Holdings Ltd. Singapore US$212,331,000 99.99  Investment Holding
ERERERAR HE 212,331,000 %7 REZR
Long Wave Foods Limited Hong Kong HK$100 100  Trading of food and beverages
RAREERAR B 10087 RmRUBES
Want-Want Foods Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100  Trading of food and beverages
HERRERAA B 2B RERUBES
Leisure Foods Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100 Trading of food and beverages
AERMERAE B 10,0007 RERUBES
Like Snacks Trading Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100  Trading of food and beverages
BHRRESZBRAF BA 10,0007 RERERBES
Wellstand Enterprises Limited BVI US$1 100  Trading of raw materials,
KERZHEE 157 machineries and etc.
FHE - BHZES
Leading Guide Corporation BVI US$40,000,000 100  Trading of raw materials,
KBRELHE 40,000,000% 7 machineries and etc.
FHE - BHZES
Want Want (HK) Holdings Limited Hong Kong US$10,000,000 100 Investment holding
BARRZRERAR BA 10,000,000 % 7T REER
Big Want (HK) Holdings Limited Hong Kong Uss$1 100 Investment holding
BEXHZRERAR BA (Ee REER
Want Want China Finance Limited BVI US$50,000 100 Investment holding
EBELEE 50,000 %7t REER
Indirectly owned
MERE
Anji Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
REGLERMBRAF HE 1,400,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERD HERARE
Anging Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ZEXRRBERAF HE 7,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
RERDHRANHLH
Anging Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$51,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ZERRRRERAR e 51,000,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHERAHH
Anyang Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,610,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ZEIRRRERAR e 1,610,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
HERDHERNRH
Anyang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,820,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ZEHERRERAT HE 1,820,000 %7 of food and beverages

RER D HERPAER
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 38. XEMBLTE (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR S 11
gE/Hf BRRE/ BHENE
NEER RYER/ 5 EfEx BERY% IEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
MEEs ()
Anyang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ZEERRRERAR HE 4,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
RERDHERANHH
Anyang Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ZHEAEERBRAF HE 1,500,000 £ ¢ of food and beverages
RERDERANHH
Bao Want Technology Packaging Taiwan NTD9,000,000 60  Sales of chemical materials
Materials Co., Ltd. SEHRE 9,000,000 &% and plastic films/bags
BEMBEEHROERAT HELENRRBL/&
Baotou Salagi Ming Want Dairy Co., Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BEENEARIEERAT HE 10,000,000 % 7% of food and beverages
RERDERMAKE
Beijing Be-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$9,350,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EEHERRERAR’ HE 9,350,000 %7 of food and beverages
RERDHERANKH
Beijing Big-Want Foods Ltd." PRC US$13,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERAERRERAR" e 13,000,000 £7¢ of food and beverages
RERDHERANAH
Beijing Cheng-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,440,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TRERRRERAR HE 1,440,000 % 7t of food and beverages
RERDHERRAHH
Beijing Dairy-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$25,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TEAEERBRAF FE 25100,000 & 7T of food and beverages
RERDIERMAKE
Beijing Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TRIEERBRLAF FE 1,400,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
RERDERMAKH
Beijing Lion-Want Packing Ltd." PRC US$2,100,000 100  Manufacturing of packing materials
TEREREERAT e 2,100,000 %5 HERENH
Beijing Ming-Want Foods Ltd." PRC RMB40,000,000 75.59  Manufacturing and distribution
tEEERRERAR’ mE 40,000,000 A R of food and beverages
RERDHERANAH
Beijing Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TRHERREBRAT HE 1,400,000 % 7t of food and beverages
RERDHERANAH
Beijing Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TERERRERAF HE 6,000,000 % 7 of food and beverages
RERDIERMAKE
Changchun Want Want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
REREERBRLF" HE 50,000,000 A R of food and beverages

RER D HRBNEH
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 38. XEMBLTE (&)

182

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR S 1!
g8 /iR BRRE/ BHENE
DAEH RIER/ % EfEx BER% IEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEHE (8)
Changsha Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$19,320,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
RYOHRRRERAR e 19,320,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHERAMH
Chengdu Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BEBAERRERAR HE 5,000,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHERNRH
Chengdu Ming-Want Dairy Ltd.” PRC US$35,700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
RERTAEERAR" HE 35,700,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
RERDHERRNLH
Chengdu Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
REEERRERAR e 9,800,000% 7 of food and beverages
HERDHERNMH
First Family Enterprise Co., Ltd. Taiwan NTD66,500,000 100  Trading of snack Food
HXEZROBRAA AEME  66,500,0005 8% KERRES
Guangdong Ming-Want Dairy Ltd.* PRC RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERPRAEFERAF" HE 50,000,000 AR of food and beverages
HERDHERARH
Guangdong Want Want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERERRRERAT" WmE 50,000,000 AR of food and beverages
HERD HERNNE
Guangxi Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$11,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERERRRERAT HE 11,000,000 £7¢ of food and beverages
HERD HRRNNE
Guangxi Ming-Want Foods Ltd." PRC US$16,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EREBERRERAR" HE 16,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
RERDHERANHH
Guangzhou Be-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,850,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BMSERREBRAR e 4,850,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHERNRH
Guangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BMNAERRERAR HE 10,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHERNRH
Guangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BMNIEERERAF HE 6,000,000 7 of food and beverages
HERDHERARH
Guangzhou Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EMBRAEBRAT HE 15,000,000 £7¢ of food and beverages
HERD HERNNE
Guangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EMNERRRERAT HE 9,000,000 %7 of food and beverages

RER D ERBNEH
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 38. XEMBLTE (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group

Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
ERTR T5E
gE /i BRRE/ BENE

RRER RIER/ 5 EMER BiEEY% IEEE

Indirectly owned (continued)

BEEs ()

Guangzhou Xiang-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$14,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

ENEERRERAR HE 14,000,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
HERDHERNRH

Guangzhou Yong-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

BMNXEERBRAR HE 7,000,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHERNRH

Hangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$11,250,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

RHNKEERBRAR FE 11,250,000 £t of food and beverages
HERD HERNNR

Hangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

MMIERRBERAR HE 4,500,000 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRNNE

Hangzhou Mei-Want Machinery Ltd. PRC US$600,000 100  Manufacturing and sales of

MM EEEHEEERAT HE 600,000 £ 7T machineries and related services
SUER HERHR R RS

Hangzhou Sun-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$12,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

MNGHRERRERAT HE 12,000,000 % 7% of food, wine and beverages
BERMHER  BEREH

Hangzhou Tiane Foods Chemical Co., Ltd. PRC US$1,050,000 100  Manufacturing of dehydrating,

RMEFRIBRAT HE 1,050,000 % 7% deoxidating, preservative

and related products
BERHETRY  REME
Rt REEER

Hangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$9,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

ANEERRERAR" hEl 9,800,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHERNMH

Harbin Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,820,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

BREGRERRAERLT HE 1,820,000 7% of food and beverages
HERDHERNRH

Harbin Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

BEEERRAAERAT HE 5,000,000 % 7T of food and beverages
HERDHERNNR

Hefei Xiang-Want Foods Co., Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

BRERRRERAT HE 3,000,000% 7t of food and beverages
HERDHRRNNE

Hefei Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

SREERRERAR HE 3,000,000% 7t of food and beverages
HERD HRANNE

Henan Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

MEHERRERAT HE 1,750,000 ¢ of food and beverages
HERD HRANNE
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 38. XEMBLTE (&)

184

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
ERTR +5E
gE /i BRRE/ BENE
DRER RYER/ % ERER BER% TEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEES ()
Houma Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,700,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BEHEERERAR H 3,700,000 7T of food and beverages
BER M HRRAGR
Huaian Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$85,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EZHERRERAT HE 85,100,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
BER A HRRAGR
Hubei Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
Wt THRRERAR HE 4,500,000 7% of food and beverages
BER A HRRAGR
Hubei Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BT RRERAF HE 3,000,000£ 7 of food and beverages
HERHHERAGR
Hubei Ming-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HLPERRERAR" HE 10,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHERNMH
Hunan Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$22,900,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HEARRRERAR e 22,900,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
HERMHRRAGR
Hunan Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$5,500,000 100  Manufacturing of packing bags
HEERZRENERERAR HE 5,500,000 % 7 and carton boxes
HEAERREE
Hunan Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HEERRRERAR HE 15,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
BERHRRAGR
| Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd. Taiwan NTD10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BRERIEROERAT AEWE  10,000,0005 5% of food and beverages
BERHERAGR
Island Port Corporation BVI US$25,000,000 100 Investment holding
RBRLEE 25,000,000 7 REZR
Jiangxi Be-Wang Foods Ltd. PRC US$12,600,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TRMERERERAF HE 12,600,000 £ of food and beverages
BERHERNGR
Jiaxing Mei-Want Machinery Ltd. PRC US$9,000,000 100  Manufacturing and sales of
RRERRMFIERRAR HE 9,000,000 7 machineries and related service
SUER HERH R RBRE
Jiangxi Want Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$11,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
IRAERRERAR" th 11,000,000 £7% of food and beverages
HERDHERNHH
Lianyungang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$8,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BESATARERAT R 8,000,000 %7t of food and beverages
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38. XEMBAT (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR S 11
g8 /iR BRRE/ BHENE
NEER RIER/ % EfEx BERY% IEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
MEES ()
Longchang Lee-want Foods Ltd. PRC US$12,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BEVHRBERAR HE 12,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
RERDHERRNHH
Longchang Ming-want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
BERERRBRAR $E 50,000,000 AR and beverages
RERDHERBMEAE
Longchang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BERERRERALAT hE 1,750,000 £t of food and beverages
RERDERANKH
Longchang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$700,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BERHRRERAT HE 700,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
RERDERMAKE
Longchang Xiang Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BERERRERAF HE 4100,000 £ of food and beverages
HERD HRANNE
Luohe Big-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB100,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BUAERRERAR" MmE 100,000,000 AR of food and beverages
BERD HRRNSE
Luohe Want-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BIERRRERAR HE 7,000,000 7t of food and beverages
BERD HRRNNE
Media Sense INC. BVI US$25,000,000 100 Investment holding
EBELES 25,000,000 %7t REER
Ming Want Worldwide Limited BVI US$250,000 100 Investment holding
EBELHSE 250,000 % 7T REER
Nanjing Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$97,050,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BRAERRERAF HE 97,050,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
BERD HRRNNE
Nanjing Cubic-Want Plastic Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100  Production of packaging
ERmEERMBAERAF HE 2,500,000 %7 materials and cans
Nanjing Fore-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,300,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BRERRRERAR HE 6,300,000 % of food and beverages
RERDERRNLH
Nanjing Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$17,000,000 100  Manufacturing of packing bags
FREMERARLF HE 17,000,000 £t and carton boxes
HEARRRER
Nanjing Lion-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$3,700,000 100  Manufacturing of packing materials
HEREEEERAF PE 3,700,000 HEARMH
Nanjing Minghong Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 51 Manufacturing and distribution
FREZAARRERLF FE 15,000,000 £ ¢ of food and beverages

RER D ERBNEH
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Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR S 1!
g8 /iR BRRE/ BHENE
DAEH RIER/ % EfEx BER% TEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEHE (8)
Nanjing Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BREERRERAR e 2,500,000 7t of food and beverages
HERDHERAMH
Nanjing Want Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$6,400,000 91 Manufacturing and distribution
EREARRERAR" th 6,400,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHERNMH
Ningxia Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$12,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EERHIERRAT HE 12,000,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
HERDHERARH
Qihe Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$35,130,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENEERRERAT HE 35,130,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHERNRH
Quanzhou Lee-want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
FNIERREBRAT HE 15,000,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
HERDHERARH
Quanzhou Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
FMNHERREBRAT HE 10,000,000 £7% of food and beverages
HERD HERNNE
Shandong Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
LWERAERRERAT HE 4,500,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERD HRANNE
Shandong Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and sales of
LREREENRERAR HE 5,000,000 % 7 packaging materials
and carton boxes
BERHERERRES
Shandong Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$62,350,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
LRERRBERAR HE 62,350,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
BERD HRANNE
Shanggao Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
LEHERRERAT HE 1,800,000 %7 of food and beverages
BER A HEMNER
Shanggao Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
IEHERRERAT HE 5,000,000 £t of food and beverages
BER A HEMNAR
Shanghai Dragon’s Moral Corporate PRC US$10,350,000 100  Provision of consultancy services
Management Ltd. HE 10,350,000 % ¢ and information
B (D) CEERERAR REZARBRER
Shanghai Want Want Trading Ltd. PRC US$140,000 100  Trading of food and beverages
LEHRABEERAT e 140,000 7T and related activities
RERERMEZ AR
HEEHED
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 38. XEMBLTE (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR S 11
g8 /iR BRRE/ BHENE
RRER RIER/ 5 EfEx BER% IEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
MEES ()
Shanghai Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TEVRRRERAR HE 15,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHERNRH
Shenyang Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,950,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
B AIERERAR ] 9,950,000 7T of food, wine and beverages
HERDHER  EEREH
Shenyang Rice-Want Cereals & Oils Ltd. PRC US$9,600,000 100  Processing and sales of rice and
BRI RERAT a]c 9,600,000 £t oil products
KRBERMIREE
Shenyang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BEREERRERAR HE 10,000,000 % 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRNNE
Shenyang Yan-Want Rice Flour PRC US$3,300,000 100  Rice Flour Manufacturing
Manufacturing Co., Ltd.* ol 3,300,000 £ T Bk
EEELRRHEERA"
Shijiazhuang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$22,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ARUREAXEERLT HE 22,750,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
BERD HRANNE
Shuangcheng Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
RAEEHHERRERLR HE 1,800,000 % 7% of food and beverages
BERD HRANNE
Tongchuan Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,600,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
f)|ERRRERAR HE 15,600,000 % 7% of food and beverages
BER A HERNER
Tongchuan Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
)| HERRERAH HE 6,750,000 % T of food and beverages
BER A HERNER
Want Want Food Pte Ltd. Singapore SGD100,000 100  Trading of food and beverages
HRERRIMATRAR Hg 100,000 %7 A03% 7T RERMMES
Want Want Four Seas Company Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 70 Distributing of food and beverages
HEMNERAR B 2,000,000 87¢ and related activities
PERRRABUREEED
Want Want Japan Co., Ltd. Japan JPY100,000,000 60  Import, export and distribution
R A AH &t B 100,000,000 A of food and beverages
and related services
RERYREL AR
AHARBBRYE
Weifang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
WP HRERRERAR HE 3,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 38. XEMBLTE (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group

Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
ERTR +5E
gE /i BRRA/ BENE
DRER RYER/ % ERER BER% TEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEES ()
Wingate Overseas Holdings Ltd. BVI US$50,000 100 Investment holding
KBRZEE 50,0007 REER
Xiantao Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
WHHERREBRAR HE 1,400,000 % 7t of food and beverages
BER A HRRASR
Xiantao Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$700,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
LR R BRAT HE 700,000 % 7T of food and beverages
BER M HRRAR
Xining Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
AERHRRERAF HE 6,000,000 7 of food and beverages
BER A HRRAGR
Xinjiang Ru-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$6,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HEAMRRERAR HE 6,100,000 %7 of food and beverages
BERHERNGR
Xinjiang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HEMHRRERAR HE 7,500,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
BERHERNAR
Xuzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$11,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BNKEERBRAE HE 11,500,000 £ ¢ of food and beverages
BERHERNAR
Zhejiang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd.* PRC US$79,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
IREAEERAR" th 79,100,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
HERDHERNMH
Zhejiang Want-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB100,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
IR RRERAR" HE 100,000,000 AR of food and beverages
HERMHERRNGR
Notes: MIsE :
# represents sino-foreign equity/cooperative joint venture. # REDINEE BIELE -
* represents enterprise wholly-owned by a legal entity. * RREABELE -
The remaining enterprises incorporated in PRC are all foreign-invested ESTMEPREN XN AINIEE
enterprises. B
All the enterprises incorporated in PRC are limited liability companies. FFERTETMN XY ABRES
(SN
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